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2 JUDGE SMITil:: . Good morning, ladies and gentlemen.

.s

3 One preliminary item. I have been receiving,

address'to'me, at this bsilding, similar anonymous postcards4

5 ; commenting on the case. Although we had announced that we

,6 .would regard letters.as limited appearance statements, I
7 really see no point in, burdening the Public Document Room

8 'and the record.in this case with anonymous messages that.,

9 really do not comment on the issues.- Really all they'say
10 is they do not want'the nuclear power plant.-
11 So, I will circulate them to'the other two Board

12 -members and anybody that wants to read them. That's fine.-
13

(~ But we are not goina to put them on the public record.

'You had deferred a preliminary motion to this14

- 15 morning, Mr. Cassel?

16 .MR. CASSEL: .I did, Judge. If I may ask youri .

*- 17 indulgence to defer it a' bit further. We had a deposition
O

y 18 last night and preparing cross for this morning -- I will
3

j; 19 have it prepared as promptly as I can, certainly by no later
n

. 20 than tomorrow morning.
E
g 21 JUDGE SMITH: You do not have to have your motions
I

22 in writing.g

8
23 MR. CASSEL: I understand that. It's not.the,

=
.

24~ mechanics of getting it written up, Judge. It's just

25 thinking it thrcugh and focusing it sharply.

O

...

1

l
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V~ 1 JUDGE SMITH:- All right.

2 Another item of preliminary business. He had

3 3 received the affidavit of William Forney. .It was indeed

4 appropriate to bring forth Mr. Fornef s views. Had you not

5 done so we would have inquired.
,

6 However, we don't really understand the views. It

7 seems, in some way, he is disagreeing with the Staff on the

8 remanded issues but we don't know what the dispute is. We

9 don't know -- his explanation does not shine throuhh very

to clearly.

11 I don't know what.to tell you to do about it.

12 I don't know what the Intervenor's attitude is toward

13 receiving an affidavit prior to testimony or what. But as7-w,
U 14 far as the affidavit itself was concerned, the information

15 isn't accomplishing what I believe you wanted to accomplish.

16 MR. LEWIS: Well, Your Honor, I could attempt to
8
* 17 try and e10cidate what it means, but I'm not sure that that

18 would be appropriate for me.

{ 19 JUDGE SMITH: Unless there's an objection --
2

20 maybe somebody else knows. We will do it anyway that --| g

'$ 21 MR. LEWIS: I would simply state that paragraph 8
I

{ of the affidavit is the paragraph which is intended to set22

8
g forth thht area in which Mr.Fornei disagrees with a23
o
'

24 conclusion stated in the Staff's testimony. And the
'

25 conclusion is that one of the -- one of the conclusions stated

m

I >bx. .
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\x,), 1 in the Staff testimony is that one can infer ~--- infer is not

_j
1

'2 the word used, but I will characterize it that way -- the

3 capability of inspectors, including' inspectors not subjected

4 to the reinspection program, from the results 6f the

5 reinspection program.

6 And that is not a conclusion which Mr. Forni'

7 believes can be properly inferred from the program. He

8 does agree with all the other conclusions of the testimony

9 and that is the difference which we wish to bring to the

10 Board and parties'. attention.

11 JUDGE SMITH: In the regular course of business

12 did the NRC Region III inspectors discuss Mr. Forni's views?
-

>

13 MR. LEWIS: Yes.'

14 JUDGE SMITH: Perhaps they would be prepared then

15 to explain in a little bit more detail his views, if it was

! 16 done in the regular course of business.
v
8-

a 17 MR. LEWIS: They are familiar wi th''his views

18 and they were discussed.

I 19 MR. MILLER: Judge Smith?
Ij 20 JUDGE SMITH: You have an evidentiary problem,

' 21 I realize.-
t

22 MR. MIELER: I sure do. It seems to me theg,

! 23 Staff made a decision on who its witnesses would be on the
8
'

24 inspection program and Mr. Forni was not one Of them. We

25 now have an affidavit from Mr. Forni and I agree with your
n
\_s

I

,. , , . - , - , . , , , - - - r- - - - - , , - . , , , . , . . . - . _ , - - . , , , - .
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i

.,(,) i characterization of it. It's pretty tough to tell just what
4

2 Mr. Forni's position'is on the subject matters that he

3 purports to address.

4 I would just like to say that I think it is not

5 appropriate to have other individuals from the Staff

6 characterize Mr. Forni's views and have them accepted as

7 evidence.

8 JUDGE SMITH: I agree. That's a problem. That's

9 why I was stressing in the regular. course of business, as

to compared to preparing testimony, but that's a thin reed to

11 make a distinction on.

12 The difficulty is I really don't want to see a

13 big deal made of'this because Mr. Forni was not around.7s

( I
N/ 14 His job had changed at the very beginning of the reinspection

15 program and he doesn't have very much to add, as far as I

S
g to can see, by way of testimony as to the events, because he
t
8
= 17 left -- as I recall -- before the actual reinspection program
0

y is actually began.
3
*

19 Nevertheless, his testimony was important in our,

E
20 initial decision and was cited many times. And here is ag

i
g 21 concern that is expressed and we don't know what.it is.
I

22 I mean, I understand your explanation and I understand whatg

23 the sentence means. But I don't dnderstand how the sentence
'

24 fits into the whole scheme of his position. That's the.

25 problem.
r

s_ ,,

1
1

!

|

!
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l. )- j -1 It may be that we will have to have Mr. Forni~_-

-2 here.,

3 MR. CASSEL: Judae, may I ask a o,uestion here?

And I apologize if I'm not as prepared on that as I should4:

5 be. I-have n6t seen Mr. Forni's affidavit. Was that served
6 at some earlier date?

7 JUDGE SMITH: That certainly is a little problem

8 that you identified, yes. You should see it.

9 MR. LEWIS: It was provided to co-counsel, to your

10 co-counsel.

11 MR. CASSEL: Just when? "

f
12 MR. LEWIS: Tim Wright on Friday, the same time
13 I provided it to Mr. Miller and to the Board.-,

(m l 14 JUDGE SMITH: I have an extra copy.

. 15 MR. LEWIS: I'll be happy to give him one.

16 MR. CASSEL: I wonder if I could ask to reserva

! 17 comment on this thing until I've read it at the next break?
'

o

| 18 JUDGE SMITH: Certainly, ? just want to finish
3
* this one thought and conclude my thought on it.19

Ej 20 The reason I am not eager to have Mr. Forni come
:

5 21 over, to take the time away from his job, and time of the
t

parties and everybody, is that if he is simply going to: 22

O'
'23 express a conclusion as to which it is the Board's

a
'

24 responsibility to make, then it may not be productive. But

25 if he has a concern which we should focus on, we should be
,-m

,

'J

. . _ . _ _ . - ,_ . - _ _
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(,,) I aware of and ' focus on, then I think it's our responsibility

2 to at least understand it.

3 So I would' hope that the parties would recognize

4 that as a factor in which he has little to offer, maybe

5 some easier way could be_ worked out among you to bring his

6 concerns to the attention of the Board, so that it can be

7 translated into evidence that you will accept.

8 MR. LEWIS: Your Honor, let me just state for the

9 record-that this was not supplied because Mr. Forni felt that

to he had a concern that he had to bring to the Board's

11 attention. Rather, it was providad because it was Staff's

12 view that it might be construed as a differing professional

13 opinion.,

t.
' 14 We're not certain that we view it that way, but

15 we could see how that interpretation could be put upon it
6: 16 and we simply are providing it. We recognize that absentv
8
* 17 a stipulation of the parties, it doesn't have any evidentiary
O

18g status. And frankly, it's there for the parties to review.

,
j 19 And our next move would depend upon if we received's

'

%

: } 20 a request.
' I

g 21 JUDGE SMITH: .All right. We'll return to it,
W

22g having expressed our views on it. The will return to it and

23 the parties can work out an efficient way to resolve our
e

24 concern.

25 Any other matter --

/^N
b

1.

- - . - , , - -- --
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i_) 1- MR. GALLO: Judge Smith, yesterday I explained

2 to the Board and the parties that Applicant was undertaking~

3 'to retype the testimony of Mr. Branch in order to avoid

4 confusion when he takes the stand. What we have done is
5 to take the first six questiors and answers that were filed

6 by Mr. Branch, and these questions and answers are personal
7 to his qualification, and join with those first six questions

8 and answers the remainder of Mr. Leone's testimony that
9 Mr. Branch adopted.

10 We have now consolidated those two pieces into one
11 document called the Testimony of Ernest P. Branch. And I

12 think it would facilitate matters if I served copies to the

- 13 Board and the parties. And perhaps it would be.a good
'

14 basis to use this document for cross-examination purposes,'-

15 if that's convenient.,

S
g to CUDGE CALLIHAN: Is this merely a consolidation
k
* 17 process?
8

18 MR. GALLO: Yes.o
-f

$ 19 MR. CASSEL: Just to be clear on the record, Joe,

)% 20 is it the case that there is nothing in here that was not
i

.g 21 previously in the earlier documents, and nothing in ther
g 22 earlier documents which'is no longer in this one?
E

23 MR. GALLO: With one exception that's true.;

24 MR. CASSEL: What is the exception?
i1

25 MR. GALLO: Mr. Branch sade a clarification to one )

(m_J-
L.-

.

-

- . _ -_. - - - - . -- -
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[- ( 1 of the~ answers. It was the answer that was clarified-during-

2 - the course of his deposition.- The exact answer.does n6t;

3 come-to mind, the number,.but'when'he takes the stand he'll.

d
,

make that poiht.
i

5 :I could provide it to counsel. All I have to do,

6 is.to look at the deposition to look at that.

endl 7-

,

8

i 9 -

,

10
;

I

~11-
;
1

* '
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1 MR. GALLO: That's all. 'Thank you,
.

.S_/- mgco2-1..

'l-2 -Judge Snith. !

3 (Document distributed to Board and parties.)
d ' M R .~ MILLER: . Judge Smith, while we're on

-5 matters'of testimony, I fully intended to file the

o testimony of Mr. Kostal and Mr. Johnson yesterday. It
.

~ 7 was simply an oversight on my part that I did not.
1

8
.

Mr. Gayley.is not here at the moment, but we'll
1:

9 have it this morning physically in the courtroom, and I

30 will' distribute it at thatLpoint in time. ,

'
11 I. apologize for any inconvenience.

12 JUDGE SMITH: Has Mr. Learner concluded his
.

13 cross-examipation of Mr. Del George?-s

| Id MR. CASSEL: Mr. Learner has, and my intention
:

| 15
g was, after another couple of' preliminary matters, Judge,

4 4
! 5 which I'll raise in a moment, to commence cross-examination16
#

$
* I7 of Mr. Tuetken. But we do have a question or two that may
8

18:g come.up in the course of Mr. Tuetken's cross that I would
> a

j ! 39 want to ask Mr. Del George and also Mr. Shewski about.
$

20; 3 But basically after the additional preliminary.,
< c

| 21
,

matters which I would like to bring to your attention,-r
) g 22 I would-like to becin with the cross of Mr. Tuetken.e
1'

8

-

23j j JUDGE SMITH: All right.
'

: 24
;-

,

25,

?

a

t

i
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^

2 LOUIS O. DEL GEORGE

3, RICHARD . P. TUETKEN

4 WALTER A. SHEWSKI

5 resumed the-stand'and, having been previously duly sworn,
-

6 were' examined and teb*ified further as follows:

7 MR. CASSEL: .The first preliminary matter that

.

I want to raise, and I don't believe that I have enougha

9 information on which to suggest that any ruling could be t

10 predicated at this point in time, but I just wanted to

11 bring it to the attention of the Board and the parties at

12. 'the earliest possible date, and this is the earlie'st possible

13 date, since I only learned about it myself last_ night,;

!. 14 an additional expert witness, who appears to be highly
1

15 qualified, has on his initiative volunteered his services

9
16 t Intervenors in this case.

5

[ k 17 I would like to describe briefly who he is
, O
4 18 and briefly what~the unusual circumstances of his coming

{ 19 to our attention were.;

%

20 His name is Dr. Bill Bleueli B L E U E L
,

- .

I 21 (spellind). He is a partner in a consulting firm in
r y

22 Rolling: Meadows, Illinois. I have not spoken to him,g

8
23 but my Co-counsel, Ms. Vicki Judson, spoke to him yesterday,

,

E
'

24 for the first time. He is a Ph.D. in Industrial-Engineering

- 25 for Texas A&M. He has a master's degree in statistics from

O

!U
.

1 e

.__ . . . . - , .. . .2 . . _ _ _ - . , . _ - . . , - . , . . _ . . . _ _ _ . , - . . . . , . _ , _ . _ . . , _ _ _ _ . , - . , , .s. -- . , . , , - . _ . , _ .
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.

the University;of Rochester..-His undergraduate degree was

'2 in electrical engineering from Carnegi'e-Mellon. He wrote

3 his~Ph.D. thesis on reliability engineering. He served

'd -as a reliability engineer for General Dynamics, under

-5 Econtract to the Department of Defense. His consulting ~ work -

6 has' essentially involved, as I understand it, servicing

7 of sophisticated: computer equipment, including quality

c- assurance and quality control of that equipment.

9 'He has read the reinspection report, which was

10 provided to him for the first-time by an acquaintance

11 of one of my clients a week ago. He-read it during the week,

12 and I understand that following hearing. radio news. stories:

,-A 13 about this proceeding, he then called my client and said,

'~ 14 "I have some opinions on the reinspection program, based

is on my experience and expertise, which I would like to bring

16 to your attention." That call was made yesterday to my
8
* 17 client. 1
o
u

18g Following that, my client called Ms. Judson,
3

E 19 my co-counsel in Chicago, who in turn called Mr.
.I ,

Bleuel,

j 20 had a discussion with him last night in which she
-r
} 21 ascertained that he did have a number of opinions concerningr >

22g the methodological validity of th~e reinspection program,
-8

23 and that he appeared to be a competent, reliatde expert

24 witness.
25 He has indicated that he is prepared to testify

O
|

.

*
r

.
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.( / fmgc.;2-4 1 and thAt his testimony;could be prepared by August 13th,

2 |the date-of'our prefiled testimony being due, that he would.

3 be available to testify during the week of August 20th,

4 that he is available any time prior to either'of those-

5 dates with a couple of minor scheduling exceptions, to be

6 deposed by Edison. And I wanted to advise the Board and

7 Edison at this point, and' Staff, that based on the

8 conference Ms. Judson had with Mr. Bleuel'last night, we do

9 intend to call him as'an expert on the methodological

10 validity of the program.

11 We will be happy to make him available for

12 deposition beginning immediately. We will also be happy

13 to confer formally or informally with Mr. Miller concerning

14 the nature of the particular objections raised by Mr. Bleuel

15 to the reinspection program.3
S

16g We were able, because of our expert witnesses,

l 17 Professor Ericksen and Professor Kochhar, to make an
8

18
g assessment substantively of a number of his objections, and

f.
19 we believe they are consistent with and supplement, as well

,

f ] as reinforce, the points made by our other two experts. So
'

-E :0!
j it's not as if he's coming in with a series of objections21

22-g with which we are utterly unfamiliar.

8
23 I don't believe, as with the witness yesterday,-

!
24 where I wasn't able to state very much on the record,

25 I don't believe that I could state anything more than that

.
.

.

!
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lmgc-2-5 now,.and if the Board would want me to prepare a motion

2 setting forth.in greater specificity what it is that this

3 ' witness has to say, so that you could determine whether

d
he will be' permitted to testify,_I will be happy to do

5 that.

6
In the alternative, if you want us to simply.

7
.have his testimony prepared, and then you could rule one

8
way or the other as to whether you want to hear the testimony

'
after you've.seen what it is, we would be happy to do that,

10
too.

'I
obviously, we had no knowledge of this witness

12
until-yesterday. He did approach us. It does seem,to us,

' - '3
based on our discussions with him, that the information he

'#
has is relevant, credible, probitive, and would be useful

15
to this Board.

S
16| JUDGE SMITH: Do you have a comment, Mr. Mil'ler?

s
= 17

MR. MILLER: Yes, sir, I do. The very first,

: '8
'8

[ thing that Commonwealth Edison did when this matter was,

O
''j remanded for further proceedings to the Licensing Board by

<

h- the Appeal Board was to file and interrogatory with the20

t
21

| Intervenors and asked them to identify their witnesses.,

3 It was done in the expectation that at a certain period of
5

g time, there would be an end to the identification of<

24 witnesses who would be presented as a part of their direct
25

Case.

tv

i
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/: mgc 2 d -1 As I'm sure the Board. knowns, and as I'm sure

u.

y ,
,

>

2 the other parties knowLas weJ1, :ityi.s . customary in
%'

federal civil litigation to have a fikh? pretrial order3
x,

4 entered-some weeks before a trial actually.begins in which

5 the witnesses'are frozen as of a point in time, and unless
~

'6 there is good cause shown, there are no additional witnesses

7 permitted, particularly with respect to expert witnesses.

8 Mr. Cassel's description of this gentleman's

-9 testimony was singularly uninformative. Perhaps he doesn't

10 know himself what this man is going.to say. But from what

' 11 little he did.say, it sounds to me as if it! is simply
- 12 cumulative of testimony that is going to be offered by

13 experts that have been identified to us over the past few-

,_

14 weeks, including Dr. Ericksen and Professor Kochhar.

Istrenuouslyobject.tohavingany[aditional15

f 16 witnesses of whom we had no notice prior to this morning
?-

! 17 added to the Intervenors' direct case. What we have is
8
g a two-week period following the end of these hearings in18

3

| 19 which to receive the direct testimony of three and'possibly
ij 20 four witnesses already i~dentified by the Intervenors,
= ,

| 21 take their depositions, get the transcripts, consult our
r '

g - 22 own experts, and be prepared to conduct an effective

E
23 cross-e xamination. I think this is unfair, and I believe

1
24 that there should be some sort of a preclusion order

w ,

t" -

25 entered by the Board, so that we do not have this process

b: v' , m ..

+
_ , _

,

'%Z ~.%,g

is

.( p i
' ( *'

j|s , ,
%- '-<

,
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%

-
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s /- -mgc 2-7 ' l repeated. I think we have to know what the parameters of

2 this hearing are at some point in time.

3 Furthermore, the identity of the client who

distributed this reinspection report was not identified,4

5 and I think'it might be pertinent to know whether the

'' 6 client'to whom Mr. Cassel refers is an Intervenor in this

7 proceeding.

8^ MR..CASSEL: The-client is an Intervenor in

9 the proceeding, and specifically the individual is

10 Mr. Stanley Campbell.

.11 Judge, I think, as I suggested at the outset,

12 I'm not suggesting that without knowing more about what

s 13 this witness would say, you can possibly rule, or

(\ ') 14 Mr. Miller could possibly determine that it's cumulative,
*

15 and I think it would probably ill serve everyone for me,

I to t attempt a hearsay summary of what I was told by5

$ 17 Ms. Judson last night.
O

. 18 What I would like to do is prepare in whatever

I 19 form you would prefer a statement of the substance that
-I
j 20 this gentleman has to offer, and at that point, we are all
:

E 21 in a position to make a decision. But I didn't want to
't

22g wait until I was ready to do that to bring it to everyone's
8

23 attention. I just learned of it last night. Ms. Judsong
'

24 just spoke with him for the first time yesterday.

25 MR. LEWIS: Your Honor, I think that Mr. Cassel's

N
)_-

I
i
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+ ,. . ,p . . _
\v mgc'2-8 1 ' offer, cvon at this point, faMt somewhat short of whatq, > p --

. < ae '

. 12 would enable this Board to: determine whether or not,. in
6- ' "-,d ;y *

,
~3 dact, there isigoodgause for|,/a,llowin@' the offer of an, g ,y

, . ;c , u .r>
4 additiona F4itnerp. .The ifact of thefttatter is, there havem g< - ,_y .r r

.v v.
5 been two other expert witnesses identified and deposed,-

.. ,+ .s.
6 who', from,the iyeneral discussion Jeheard today, would appear

% H'a,. >

-to cover the'' area mentioned by<Mrt,'assel. So to. simply7 C -

. s,

,'have an oCfer1as to what',this a#ddifionalwitnesswill8 -

e -

,
.

tiistify to,,.[Nithout havind that # joined with some kind of9
,

< > , . ,,a
~

,

10 ~a'st_ ate. menti'as ,t.o what the other witnesses are-already
,

'#
.

, ,
*

~l1 proposed to gestify'to,, would not give you the information
,

,12
-

you need. -

w
.

,
g. r

13 JUDGE SMITH: He is seeking guidance. We willp],

G 14 discuss-it during the morning.recesi, and if we can.give
15

..
*

.

you any' guidance we'pwill. Perhaps we can't. In that event,
,

,

+
Q r
g 16 we will tell-you, too. '

b
* 17 MR. CASSEL: Thank you, Judge.
8. 3-

18 JUDGE SMITH: Are you ready for your cross-g g +

.a .
19 examination?

.e.i . , . - .f , .

g >

: t

[ 20 MR. CASSEL: There is one matter I,needed to ask
e4

=
2 21 Mr. Miller about before we becin-cross.y

.. .
, -,

4

' ' '#-End 2 D I
, ' ' " , .-, ,
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(,3,j' 1 JUDGE' SMITH: While Mr. Cassel is conferring,
f

'

y

2 I'm going'to pass these postcards among the parties.

3 (Documents distributed.)

4 -(Discussion off . the record. )

5- CROSS EXAMINATION (Resumed)

6 BY MR. CASSEL:

7 Q Mr. Tuetken, would you state your name and your

8 position with Commonwealth Edison, please?

9 MR. MILLER: It's in his prepared direct testimony

10 -that has been moved into the record.
. ,

11 MR. CASSEL: I understand, Mike, but maybe we-

12 could' lead into this in a logical fashion. 'Not everyone is

13 aware of all the information in his direct testimony.-~

Is\ '1 14 JUDGE SMITH: I'll tell you, counselor, if you

15 are not fully aware of the information of his prepared

S
4 16 direct testimony, you are not going to be permitted to
f4

a 17 cross-examine.

18 MR. CAF33L: Judge, I'm thoroughly aware. I
_

| 19 don't need the information. I thought it would be usefnl to
I>

j 20 the next question. But if you would like to just get right;

:
-| 21 to it, we'll get right to it with no preliminaries.
I

22 BY.MR. CASSEL:g

| 23 0 Mr. Tuetken, based on your professional standing-
8
'

24 as, I believe, a mechanical engineer -- as you testified

25 in your deposition last week -- and on your years'of

}''/}
!

x_ .,

.-

,

e

. , . _ _ . . , . . . . - - - . . _ . , . . . ,. .
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' k, ) 1 experience at the Byron site for Commonwealth Edison Company, |,

2 were you able in your deposition last week to chtegorize

3 all the inspections and. attributes performed by Hunter,

Hatfield, and PTL, according to four categories of safety4

5 significance, in your judgment?

6 A (Witness Tuetken) I did so.

7- 0 And were those categories ranging from most

8 important.to safety, second most important, third most

9 important, and least important to safety?

10 A It could be characterized that way.

11 Q I am nok going to show you and your counsel a

12 document, which I will ask the court reporter to mark as

13 Intervenor's Tuetken Cross Exhibit R-l'.

(O-) 14 JUDGE SMITH: Do you have a cross-examination

15 plan?,

;

I 16 MR. CASSEL: Yes, sir. I distributed it' laht-
4
8
= 17 night.
o

| 18 (Document distributed.)
I
*

19 (The document referred to was
E
g 20 marked as Intervenor's,

E
2 21 Exhibit R-1 for identification. )
t

22g

h 23 BY MR. CASSEL:
E

24 Q This document, which I have asked to be marked

25 as Inte venor's Tuetken Cross Ekhibit R-1 --

n
i \
'\-) j

l
1

e

-- -- r , -, , ec v- =,-r .
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q.
I l' JUDGE SMITH: I'm sorry. I wasn't paying.d'

~

2 attention when you identified this. This will be Intervenor' s
- 3 Exhibit R-1.

4 Also, I was somewhat insensitive to your point
5 in asking Mr. Tuetken his title. I realize now, for the.

6 benefit of-the public and. spectators, who do not have the

7 direct testimony.

8 MR. CASSEL: Thank you, Judge. I just thought

9 there are many= people interested in this proceeding who
10 perhapa don't even know what Mr. Tuetken's position with the.

11 company is. And it does make it convenient for the;public
12 to follow, with at least some minimal preliminary.
13 JUDGE SMITH: So would you briefly just say what,

(_,e 14 you do now and what your job was during the relevant events?
15

.
UITNESS TUETKEN: My name is Richard P. Tuetken.,

Q'

163 My present position is startup coordinator for Byron Units
8
* 17 1 and 2. During the previous proceedings, I~was the
O

y 18 Assistant Superintendent for Project Construction Department,
2

I 19 directly responsible Senior Construction Manager, directlyI
] 20'

responsible for implementation of the reinspection program.
21 MR. CASSEL: Thank you, Judge. Thank you,

22 Mr. Tuetken.*

23 BY MR. CASSEL:
8

24 Q Mr. Tuetken, J et me first call ,ur attention only

25 to the first three pages of the exhibit and ask you if on

0\
t/

. . . - _ . _ - . . - .. . . - . ..-. - -
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kjb 1 the left hand side of the exhibit there appears a complete
.

list of?the procedures and inspection types undertaken2

3 by the.Hatfield Electric' Company, which were subject to'the
4 reinspection program?

-5 A (Witness Tuetken) Could you rephrase the first
6 part ofothe= question? l

7 Q Sure. On the left. hand side of the first three
8 pages, is that a complete list of the procedures and

9 inspection types performed by the Fatfield Electric Company,
30 which was subject to the reinspection program?
11 A Yes, it is.

12 0 Is this the same list which you reviewed last
13p~s week, with respect to Hatfield, in your deposition?

* *

\/ 14 A Yes, it is.

15
-

Q And.on the right hand side of the.page, in the,

| 16 column which we have labeled Tuetken safety" category, therev
8-a 17 appears a EJries of numbers, one, two, three. And on the
O

18 second page, one of the categories is labeled least and
| 19 in the third page one of the categories is labeled least.
i

h 20
Are those accurate reflections, to the best

5
2 21 of your recollection, of the safety categories? One fora

22
3 most important, two for second, three for third, or least

23 for least important, which you identified at your
2

24 deposition last week?

25 A To the bect of my recollection, they represent the

(v

__. .- - , . . _ . __ _ _, . - . . . _ . . , _ . . _ _ _
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fSj
jt_,1 ,l ' informatio,n I provided in the deposition.

2: Q''] And what was the basisoon which you determined,'

3 in~a' general way, whether to put'a particular inspection type
4' or procedure in the-most important category? That,is,

'

5 category one.

6 A My opinion, using engineering judgment, as to

'7 "primarily the components which are included '.n the inspection,

8 installation and inspection activity and the relative

9 importance.to safety.

10 0 And was that the same standard by which you

11 determined to place other inspections and procedures in

12 lesser. categories of importance?

13 A It is.

14 Q The next two pages, following the three Hatfield
f

; 15 pages, which are labeled PTL 3-1 and PTL 3-2, do they,

5
i 16 represent a complete list of the attribute classifications
+'

$ 17 and inspection types performed by PTL at Byron, which was
o

} :8 subject'to the reinspection program?. .

t :

I I 19 A They are.
I.4

j 20 Q Are these the same attribute classifications and
E.

{ 21 inspection types which you reviewed at your deposition last
I

g 22 week, with respect to PTL?
2

$ 23 A To the best of my recollection, the numbers
8

24 present my opinions and my answers.

25 0 And'on the right hand side of the pages labeled

n

< l
.

1

I
'

.-_m , __ -. _ _ . . _ _ . _ . . . _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ , . . . _ _ _ _. _ _ ._ ._ _ -_ _ . _ .
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- (v)~ l PTL 3sliaEd 3-2, under the heading Tuerken safety category,. s .,,

2- again we have indications of numbers f6r categories one,q .,
3 -two, and three, or the word least for the category least
d important. Are those accurate reflections of the safety

-

5 categories in which you placed these PTL inspection types
6- at your deposicion last week?

7 A To the best of my recollection.

8 Q And following the page labeled PTL'3-2~we have

9 a page ' labeled Hunter 2-1- which goes to the end of -the exhibit
. , -

J

10 to'page Hunter 2-9. Would you take a moment to review that?

11 And after you've had an opportunity to review that, would
-

'

12 you indicate whether the left hand side of the page contains
13 a complete list of the -attribute classifications and inspectic >n 'G

) 14 types. performed by Hunter at Byron, which was subject tos,

15 the reinspection program?
9

16g. A They are.
t

j 17*
Q And is this the same list of attribute classifica-

8
18g tions and inspection types for Hunter, which you reviewed at

2

f your deposition last week?19
-

e
20r A They are.

E
.g 21 0
I On the right hand column, on each of the pages'

22g

j .

labeled Hunter, and the column Tuetken safety category, again
=

23 we have various numbers, one, two, three and least. Do they
2

24 accurately represent the safety categories in which you.placed,

25 the Hunter inspections and attributes at your deposition last

A(-) .

._ _ . _ _ , _ _ _ _ _ __ __



8545

'

31b7#

73 , .,

()~ ' '

.r ' week,~to the best of your recollection?.,

'2 A To the best of my recollection, they represent.
|.

3 my answer.
L

4 Q Mr. Del' George, at your deposition last week,

5 you indicated I.believe that you generally concurred with

6 Mr. Tuetken,'with respect to his placement in various

7 safety categories of the attributes and insp ctions at-

a Byron. Does that continue to be your view? Do you still-

9 agree with the safety classification which Mr. Tuetken made?

10 A (Uitness' Del Georce) My recollectiori, I remember having

ii indicated that I generally agreed with Mr..Tuetksn. I just want to be-

12 sure that when we talk ~about safety classification that we are-
.

13 not constructing a standard by which things are evaluated,
i
V but a judgment was asked of us as to our ranking 6f individua]i4

15 activities, all of which are safety related and we provided
::

| 16 that ranking.
*

E 17 I concurred in the ranking, as it was described-
o

| 18 _by Mr. Tuethen.
3

; 19 Q And between the two of you, you have many years,

v
I of joint experience with engineering issues related to Byron20g
:

E 21 on which you based your classifications?
r

22 A Yes.g

f 23 A (Witness Tuetken) We do.
o,
'

24 MR. CASSEL: At this time, Intervonors move the

admission of Intervenor's Exhibit R-1 into the record, Judge.25

/

. - . - ., . . . . .- -. . .- ..
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"i/ 1 JUDGE SMITH: 'Are there objections?,

2 '' MR. MILLER: Judge Smith, I don't know that

3 _there's been any showing of relevance of this categorization
4

of various inspection elements'to'ani issue in-this

.5
g proceeding.

6- MR. CASSEL: Judge, the heart of this proceeding,
7 of course,'are these three contractors and the inspections
8 which they performed.' In order to assess the safety
?~ significance of any shortcomings in the QA procedures, or

10 in the hardware which emerged during the course of these
33 hearings, I think'it is helpful to have the judgment of two
12 experienced Commonwealth Edison engineers familiar' with Byron
13

f-~) on which of the inspections are relatively more important
\
'''/ 14 than others.

is I think its usefulness will become apparent ~,

;'

% 16 as we get into the testimony over the next few days. If you
* 17

want me to defer moving its admission until the first

18 occasion for its use, I'd be happy to do that. But I think

$ 19 just as q general background document, it's useful for
%

h 20 us all to know.
I
g 21 MR. MILLER: Judge S6ith, I think it's beenr

) 3 established on the record these witness created the22

5
23

g classifications in response to questions asked of them at
O
'

24 a deposition. They make no use of this categorization in
|25 their direct examination and I object to its admission on that.
|

(~%
t j
w.

, - - - - ,, , . - - - , , , . , - - - , ,.-,.- . ,, . -- - - , , , , - ~ .
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- Ns' t' '~ basis.--

.

2 JUDGE SMITH: Not because of relevancy but

3 because.it goes beyond their direct examination?

4 MR. MILLER: That is part of certainly,'but
~

5 there has-been no showing by.Mr.'CasselJhow this

6 categorization relates to the direct testimony.that is before

7 the Boafd.'

'

8 JUDGE SMITH: The difficulty is you may be-

9' literally Correct, but I Can see how Mr. Cassel, in cross-

to _ examining these witness, can elicit 'almost the same infor-
.

11 mation. And here it is, it's all neatly 1 tabulated and it's

12 conveniently there. Maybe wo should take advantage of his

, -s 13 offer to defer offering it until it-actually comes up.,

-s# 14 MR. CASSEL: I have no objection to that.
-

15 JUDGE SMITH: We will wait to see what the2
0

f
context is and whether you actually wish to depend upon it16

,

3 17 as a matter of evidence.
I O

;end$ 18.

i
*

19

I.

{ 20

s
g 21
I4

g 22

e
; - 23

8
' '

.24

25

.

\~ /

J

.

, r, , .- - , , , . . . . , -.-n.-.,--n - - - , . . , -- , - - , - - - , , , - , , . , ,,.-4 , --,- , - - . - - - ,
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.

\m / 1 MR. MILLER: May I inquire of the court reporter
_

2 .whether.or'not she's going toLmark in her index-where
;-

3 - exhibits are offered, in terms of.page number and'then the

'

4 - page number where they're admitted? It's.very helpful,

5 in getting through the transcript, if that could'be done.

dLbus2 6 BY MR. CASSEL:

7 'O Mr. . Shewski -- I'm sorry. Mr. Tuetken, the

8 reinspection program, in the form on which it was. implemented,
,

9 was developed during January and February 1983, is that

to correct?

II A (Witness Tuetken) That's correct.
12 0 - And it was developed by a small working group
13 with a Commonwealth Edison consisting of approximately eight.

14 ' to ten persons?;-

: 15 A To the best of my recolledtion.,
_

I6 O And among those persons were the three gentlemen
- 17 seated here at-the table, namely yourself, Mr. DelGeorge,

*
O

$ 18 and Mr. Showski?
I
I 19 A That is corre ct.
Ij 20 Q Do you recall the names of other Edison personnel
:

} 21 involved in that working committee?
r

22 A Participants included a Mr. Wallace, Mr. Tram, andg
a

| 23 bdyond that I would have to do some research.'
8
.

24 Q And is it to the best of your recollection, this

25 working committee held from one to perhaps as many of three

. -

--
.

b

e w , -w ,~v--- w . ,,w - w --n --m--s--------, - - , - - - - . - -- .*--r.- .v +,-- r- -
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\ ,/ :1 - meetings in the course of. developing. the program?
4 e

'2 A- One to three meetings /1as it related to the

3 ultimate program, yes.

~4 Q -And the longest of.those meetings, if there was

5 - more than one, was approximately one-half day?

6 A That's correct.
,

7 Q Did anyone outside Commonwealth Edison participate

8 in-.the design or the redevelopment of the reinspection-
9 program?

10 A They did not.
-

'l Q It was done strictly by this Edison working group?

12 A That's correct.
.

13 0 You yourself are not an expert in the field

14 of statistics or statistical sampling, are you, Mr. Tuetken?
. 15 A I am not an expert.

! 16 Q To your knowledge, no one of the Edison people on
17 the working group are experts in that field?

o

| 18 A Not to my knowledge.
- 1

*
19 Q To your knowledge, no outside expert in the field

Ij of statistics or sampling was consulted by the working yroup20-

I
g- 21 to develop the program?
E

22 A Could :you restate the question?
?

23 0 To your knowledge, no outside expert in the field
8
*

24 - of statistics or statistical sampling was consulted by the
25 working group to help you develop the program?

O
V

!

|
i

1

|
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l' A ..No.outside expert was consulted.

2' Q' . When did' Edison first advise the Byron site

3 contractors of'the. reinspection program?'
q

, ' .

I

'J4 - A -In its ultimate form?. .

s

:5 -Q Yes.-

6 A February of 1983. '

7. 'Q And approximately when, in February, did that-
.

8 take place?

9 A Mid-month. I don't know the exact date.

10 Q Do you recall testifying, at your deposition last- i

11 week, that it was in late February? [

12 A' Somewhere around the'22nd of February,f.but I'm not

la specific.

14 0 Why do you say somewhere around-the 22nd of

15 February?

- 16 A Because I can't recall, at the present time, the

17 exact date of the first meeting.
O

| - 18 Q Was the first meeting at about the time that
't

! 19 Edison sent its February 23 letter to the NRC, proposing the
Ij 20 outline of the program as a response to the NRC's findings .-

U
:2 21 with respect to 82057
't

22 A That's correct.y
E'

I Do you recall whether the meeting with the?? Q-
'

24 contractors was before Edison proposed its response to the
25 NRC on February 23 or after?

:

e - >

k'

I

i *
s 1

-- . ._ .....m. - - . - . . _ - . , , . , _ - . . . - _ . _. ., , -.m... .-- . . . - _ . ~ , - . _ , . . . ~ - . , . _,_,,_y, . - , . . . . _ _ _ . . - . . ~ . , . . , - . - - - . , , _
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\2 't ~ A ^ lit was after we had presented it to them verbally

2 and before we had submitted it to them-in written form.
3 Q And prior.to that meeting, at about that time,

4 no contractors were involved with Commonwealth Edison-in
5 the developmentuaf the reinspection program?

-6 A ~ Not in the design or the development,.no.

-7 Q 'One aspect of the design of the program, was it

8 not, was the system for random selection of the inspectors

9 to be reinspected? Is thht correct?

10 A- That's correct.

11 Q Let me refer-your attention if I may -- and I'll-
3

12 provide you a copy of you need it -- to the reinspection, |,'

13(-sg program report. Do you have a copy there?

'-)\
14 A I do not.

15 -Q If not, perhaps I can provide one for you. And,

5
-16 let me ask.you to take a look specifically at page III-3.

8
* 17 That is III-3 of the report.
o

{ 18 (Document handed to witness.)
:

I 19 MR. CASSEL: We will cause a moment. I think
2 -

f 20 We are all set.
#

E 21 BY MR. CASSEL:
't

22 O On page III-3 of the document entitled Commonwealthg

23 Edison report on the Byron inspector reinspection program,
'

24 Docket Numbers 50-454 and 50-455, February 1984, which as
25 you know was supplemented in June 1984, which document has

i

O
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' (_/ 1 not been-admitted in evidence nor-offered in evidence. On

2 page III-3 of that document, there is a section entitled

3 second element' selection of inspectors. In the second
,

4 paragraph, -under that heading, the second sentence states
5 "To ensure a representative selection.of inspectors from the
6 total population, Commonwealth Edison compiled rosters of
'7 the six contractor's QC inspectors."

*

a Is it correct that the. purpose of this sampling
'

9 device was to ensure a representative selection of insoectors?
10 A (Witness Tuetken) Yes.
11 Q The second sentence after that says -- and it's
12 in the middle of the paragraph - "The first inspector on

13, -sg each roster was selected and every fifth inspector thereafter,

iNj
| 14 was included in the program. " Is that an accurate representa-

15 tion of the method used for random sampling of inspectors?,
,

g.
16 A Yes,

* 17 0 So that if, for example, there was a contractor
^

O

'

y is that had 100 inspectors, let's say,-who had worked for him
3

$ 19 at Byron subject to the reinspection program, the sampling
i

{ method would take the first and then every fifth therea'fter?20

-
'

s 21 Is that correct?
t

22 A Based on level of certification, yes.
'

g
E

23 0
8

And that would mean that the first inspector
' ,

24 would be taken, the sixth, the lith, the 16th, and so forth? |
25 A One, five, 10, 15, the first, the fifth, the '

(_-) 1

i

.

4
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\ ./ i . tenth, the 15th'; the 20th, 25th - -
'

s

2 0- So this did not mean, then, the first and then

3 every fifth thereafter. It would skip only four to the

fifth inspector, rather than skipping five to the sixtha

|- 5 inspector?

6 A It skipped four in the first selection and then

7 every fifth after that.

a Q What was the reason for*that uneven skip? That

is, a short skip on the first jump and an even five after9
,

,

i

10 that? Why didn't you just do the first and every fifth,

it like it says here?

12 A The February 23rd proposal we gave the NRC

identified we would select the fifth and every fifth. The,o 13

'-')\
14 NRC, in their acceptance, elected to accept the first. The

15 NRC had the first inspector, the program was called for the

! 16 fifth, tenth, 15th, and 25th.

> 17 0 The random selection mechanism used was important
I O

| | 18 to ensure, was it not, that no contractor would be able to
| I
| 19 have any influence whatever over which inspectors would be*

i t

f 20 subject to reinspection and which would not, is that correct?
U

'| 21 A That is correct.
I

22 O If a contractor had*been able to have someg

8

!
influence over which of his inspectors was subject21

'
24 to the reinspection, that might have enabled the contractor

25 to attempt to bias the results in favor of the contractor,

O
(_J '

,

,

., - - . . - , - ,. , - -.- .- - - . , , , - . . - . , - - , , , , , , - - --
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- (_f I wouldn't it?

2 MR. MILLER: I'm going to object, unless there's

3 going to be a foundation laid. There should be some

representation by counsel that he intends to show, at some4

5 point-in this proceeding, that that in fact took place.

6 JUDGE SMITH: Counsel, by a slight variation he

7 can' change the question to see if that was their concern.

8 BY MR. CASSEL:

9 Q Uas it your concern, Mr. Tuetken, to have the

10 random selection in order to ensure that no contractor would
11 be able to attempt to bias the results in his favor?

12 A (Witness Tuetken) I'm not sure the program
13 development made that consideration. It did not come to my

O' 14 mind.

15 JUDGE SMITH: Have I destroyed your line of,

4
16 testimony?

17 MR. CASSEL: I don't think so, Judge. We'll get
d

y I.8 there and the truth will out, one way or the other, quite
I 19 soon.:
f 20 BY MR. CASSEL:
e

} -21 Q In your judgment, Mr. Tuotken, in your engineering
I

22g judgment, which you used in participating in'the design of
3, 23 the program, might it have undermined your confidence and
E

24 the credibility of the program if you knew that any
25 contractor did have any role in determining which df his

O)%
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(_ / 1 inspectors'was seldcted and which not?

2 MR. MILLER: I'm going to make the same

3 -objection I did before, Judge. I think there ought to be

d some. representation th&t that, in fact, occurred and that

5 Mr. Cassel is prepared to prove it, either by documents he

6 has, or by a witness who is coing to come fort,ard. Because

7 lua's otherwise asking Mr. Tuetken to speculate about a state

8 of facts that are never going to be established on this recorc ..

9 MR. CASSEL: The purpose of this line of questioninc

10 is to find out what Mr. Tuetken -- not only what his purpose
11 was, but'what his judgment of the program desion was. This

12 is a question relevant to his judgment on the program
4

-~ 13 design.

'' 14 JUDGE SMITH: Yes, with that limitation, I think

15 that your line of questioning is perfectly agreeable.,

I
16 WITNESS TUETKEN: Could you resthte the question?
17 MR. CASSEL: I'll attempt to do so, if I can,

f 0

h 18 reconstruct it at this point.
a

f
39 BY MR. CASSEL:

'| 20 0 If it had come to your attention that any
i I
| k 21 contractor had any role whatever that miaht have enabled
!

r
i g him to select -- to influence the selection of which of his22

8, 23 inspectors was subject to reinspection, would that have
!

24 undermined your confidence and the credibility of the,

!

25 program results for that contractor?

A
( )
V

!

I

__ . . _ _ _ . . . . _ _ _ - _ - _ . .
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xr 1 A '(Witness Tuetken) I will try and answer. I didm

2 - not have any' belief that the contractors would have any '

3 intent to' bias the program. This-methodology, in my mind,.
d , established a clinical method -- in'other wofds, a more
5 controllable method to' establish random sampling.
6 Q But'in fact, no contractor involved in the

7 program was able to influence which of his inspectors were
8 reinspected and which not? Is that correct?

!. 9 A Not the way the program was established.
~

10 0 And'one of the reasons that no contractor was
: 11 - able to so influence the selection was because none of the

12 contractors were involved in the design 6f the program and
13 ' the random selection design, is that correct?~.

^

14 A That's correct.
!

_

eqd4 15-

5
''

- 5
s
~ 11

8
e 18

I

I I9
ij 20

: i
2 21
r

22i $

23
4 5
,

< -
u

25r

,

4

#

j w
i

'

1

.

.r---,,rc3 . -- , n... .-._,__--..,c .., ~..~c.+v.., , _ . . , m.- . . ~ . . - . y._m.,.,m.,y.-...,-w_. .m,_mm,_,,-,m,yy,,,_-.,,, .,e _-



- .

*
k

8557 l. >

,

. (N .;

N./ imgc 5-1| 3- Q' So that the Hunter Corporation, for example;
(2 . played no role whatever.in.the design of'the programt

3
criteria forfselection of-inspectors?

4
A' Played no_ role in design; that's correct. .

5- 'O And no role-.in designing the selection basis,
6 having every fifth inspector, beginning with the fifth-
7 -inspector?

8
A No role in designing; that's correct.

9
Q Mr. Tuetken, I am now going to show.your

30 counsel and you a document which I will ask the court
II

reporter to mark as Intervenors' Exhibit R-2 for'

- 12
identification.

33('') (The document referred-to.
\_/- i4

was marked Intervenors'
15

= Exhibit R-2 for identification.)
S

16| (Document distributed to Board and parties.)
2
* I7

BY MR. CASSEL:O
u

18 !
! Q Mr. Tuotken, have you ever seen Intervenors's

! I* Exhibit R-2 for identification before?
%

f 20
A * (Witness Tuetken) I have.

21
Q When did you first see it, if you recall?

22 '

$ A When it was created in 1983.
8, 23

: 0 Would you describe it for the record?
Es

! 24
A It's the results of the meeting that we had

+
' 25

with the contractors, post the February 3rd meeting with
i
;

\
%

,

i
!'
!

*
;

;

L
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I

(~\,
( I~

U ' 'mgr 5-2 1 the NRC, .gich identified -- wherein we' identified'our

2 proposal for reinspection to NRC. Subsequent to that

3- meeting, we consulted with the contractors,-ide'ntifying

d that an activity was going to be taking place, identifying

5 the concept of the activity, and this only restates the

6 guidance that they received from us.

7 0 Is it' correct that the.first four pages of

8 'the exhibit are a copy of a letter dated February 16, 1983,
9 -from Mr. Somsag, the quality assurance supervisor at

10 Hunter, addressed to Commonwealth Edison Company, Attention

II Mr. R. P. Tuetken.

12 A Correct.

13 Q And is it correct that Attachment 1 to that

id
; letter is-a copy of the sampling plan which Hunter

I 'S
e Corporation had received from-Commonwealth Edison prior
G'

16| to the submission of this February 16 letter?
8'

* 17 A It is.
I 8

18
| g Q Does this letter refresh your recollection as
4 3

i $ 19 to the time during February of 1983 when Edison first
I

20
; t met with any contractors concerning the reinspection program?

21 A It more specifically identifies the first-

22| meeting was February 7, identifying the-program.
8

23 - 0 And at the time that February 7 meeting was

24 held, did you already have written out the letter which '
,

25 was sent to the NRC on February 23 describing the program

.

E

n . - p - - - . - - -. ,w-- , . - . , - .n, -- ,, -,-,--,n,.,,-n,..g, n-..n-,. ,.,,-.....e , , - , ,-..-,,,,--,en..
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.

N./ mgcL5-3 1 design?
;

2 A Not in its ultimate format, no.

3 Q Referring to the fourth page of the February 16

4 letter, there is a line entitled " Proposal Accepted,"

5 an initial, and then the word "Tuetken." Is that your
*

6 s.ignature over.the word, "R.P. Tuetken," there?
1

i 7 - A Yes, sir.

8 0 -And that's dated June 9, 19837
>

.
' A Correct.

1 30 '

Q And there's a notation, cuote, "Previcusly

11 identified verbally in March,_1983, the acceptability'of '
;
i

L 12 proposal," end quote?
.

13 A That's correct.

Id
Q And that's accurate?-

15'
. A Correct.

; j'
16| -| Q Referring to Attachment 1, do you recall when

17 you gave or when Edison povided Attachment 1 to the
! 8

i 18 contractors?o
I1
e

19i- A Exactly, no. Probably February 7th. (g

g 20 Q Did you provide it to them in a meeting with

21 them?

22j A Yes.
8

'

23
g Q Do you recall any meetings other than the

4 m
. .24 _g,abruary 7th meeting prior to this February 16th letter

25, with the contractors about the reinspection program?
'

O

. - . ---__- . . -
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n: .-t() mgc'5-4 .I- A Meetings in what context?

2 Q ' Meetings with the Hunter Corporation concerning
~3 the reinspection program prior to February 16th.

d A If you classify phone calls and singular,

5 individual-to-individual meetings in the course of the

6 program concept, I' inquired as to our ability to create the

7 data search that was ultimately proposed in the February 23

8 letter.

9 0 And did ycu make inquiries of that nature to

10 the Hunter Corporation?
,

II A And others.
'

-

~
.

O Do you recall approximately how many '.;'' -
;

12
.

.

13 communications you had with the contractors about theO 3d reinspection program during the time period when you
15

; were designing it in January and February of 1983, prior
4 to to the February 7 meeting?

'7 A More than one. The population I cannot
8

18y specifically recall.
3

I '9 0 Referring your attention to Point 3 off
j 20 Attachment 1, does that indicate that the sampling plan

21 calls for a selection of every fifth inspector?

22
$ A That is correct.
8

23
g 0 Referring your attention to page 1 of

24 Exhibit R-2, paragraph (1) (b) , does that indicate that the

25 method of accomplishing the selection of every fif th

O

_ - -- _ -
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I. '' mgc'5-5 inspecto will be to begin with the fifth inspector

2 certified, and thereafter to take every fift" inspector?

3 - g 7,ve lost where you took me to read that.

d
Q Referring to the first page of the exhibit,

5 paragraph (1) (b) , the first sentence, does that specify

6 that the method for taking every fifth inspector shall-
,

7 be.to begin with che fifth inspector?.

8 A Yes.

'
O Is that the first written indication in any

'O
document that you are aware of with respect to the

'
reinspection program that the method would be to begin

12 with the fifth inspector?

'3 A Will you restate the first part of your

question?

15
e MR. MILLER: Which document are you referring
4

16| to?

''
BY MR. CASSEL:

'8
0 Is this sentence here, paragraph (1) (b) in

f the February 16th letter, which says that the selection
''

j 20
will begin with the fifth inspector, is that the first

21
written indication that the program is to begin with the

22
5 fifth inspector, that you are aware of?

23
A (Witness Tuotken) No, The Attachment I which was provided

24
to the contractors, was provided -- was the first indication

25
to select every fifth inspector.

nv
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X
t 1

C ''' mgc 5-6 Q' I understand that. But in addition to-

I

2
. selecting.every fifth-inspector,'you have to begin somewhere.

3
You could begin with Inspector No. 1, No. 2, No. 3,-et

#
cetera.

5
Is this statement on the first page of

6
Exhibit R-2 the first written indication of which you are

#
aware-that the specific method for the reinspection program

a
will be to begin with the fifth inspector certified?

'
A I would have to review data of the February 3rd

meeting with NRC to make that determination.

'''
O At the moment, you do not specifically recall

12
any documents that-set forth that beginning point before

'3O this one?
Y la

A No.
is'

e Q And at the time this statemert. was made in

''
; the Hunter letter of February 16th, did Hunter know what
'k 17
i the chronological listing of its inspectors was by their,

o
'8,j date of certification?

o "
A Did Hynter know? If you want me to answer that,

2'
8 you have to define "know."

21
i r O Did they have a roster at the time they sent

22
| 5 you this letter?

A No.

O They'did not?
25

A I do not believe they did.

'O
.

o

. . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . . - _ . - _ - - _ _ - _ . - - - - - - - - _ - . - - _ . - . - - - - - - _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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(~$ .

j ~ mgc 5-7' Q So..that they were not -- at the time they sent.I

2 - this letter, they were~not in a position to know what the
~

3
result.of picking every fifth inspector, beginning with the

d fifth' inspector, would be for their inspectors?
5 A I do not believe they did.

6
O Let me refer.your uttention to Attachment 2 to

7-
this exhibit, and ask you to -- ask-you'if you have ever

8 seen Attachment 2 before?
f

'
A Yes.

'O
Q And you saw it at the time you received this

'' letter?

12 A Yes.
'3 0 What is Attachment 2?

: A It is a chronologic listing of the roster.
,

4

15
e Q Does that change your testimony of a moment
a

4

| h '6
ago about whether Hunter know what the results would be,

t 17 beginning with the fifth inspector, when they sent you the
i .8

is
-

j letter of February 16th?.

.
I'j A Restate your question again?;

j 20
0 Does this Attachment 2 change the testimony,

23
| that you provided a moment ago to the ef fect that you did

22
$ not believe that Hunter knew, when it sent you the

,

g
23

g February 16 letter, what the reaults would be in terms of

24 which inspectors would be included if they started with the
f

25 fifth inspector?

,

.

A 1

b

. _ _ - . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ __.___- - _ - - -_.__. _._- - _ - _ _ -- - ____ - - _____.___ _ _
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U.- mgc, 5-8 ' 4 A In the February 16th letter, I would' agree with

}) . 2 ~
y ' M

'
'

.
that. They would not know at ,the February 7th meeting, I do

%
*

not believe. - -

# '
Q- In Attachment 2, certain of the names of the

'( 5
inspectors are underlined. Is that an indication of everyj

'

6
s. f.ifth inspector by date of certification , beginning with

y..
,

the'fifth? ,,

8
Yes, sir.

,

9
| Q So at'the time that Hunter sent you the
|
'

10
February 16th letter, they knew which inspectors, by name,

'
would be included in the inspection program, if they were'

12
to begin with the fifth; is that right?

13
'p A Yes.

\ 14
Q And were these inspectors wh'ose names'are'

'
e underlined.in Attachment 2 to Exhibit R-2, in fact,

| 16
reinspected in the reinspection program?

\',

17 '

A Not -- I'd have to do some research. JNO,
"

18 N

(- | necessarily as stated. They could have been sel'octed,s

found no work recreateable. The program thenaroquired to-
I; , 20'

8 go to the next chronological inspector.
'

21
r o But except for an inspector who was looked at

~
22I for the reason you just described, and it was determined

3
*

, sg

| that he could not be re, inspected, to your knowledge was this ;
,

24
listing, the underlined yames, the selection of !!unter |

25
inspectors that were actually inspected in the reinspection

's-

-.~ ,

e

5% g

.- u. _

, ~
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i i

1' - mgc 5-9 program?

2 A I believe it is.

3 JUDGE COLE: Hunter Level 2 insoectors.

d MR. CASSEL: Hunter Level 2 inspectors.

5 BY MR. CASSEL:

6 0 Is there also, the fourth page of the attachment,

7 the listing of the Level 1 inspectors?

8 A (Witness Tuotken) That's correct.

9 Q And earlier when you testified that the selection

h) method was based on level of inspectors, did you mean that

31 there was one chronological listing for Level 2 and one

12 chronological listing for Level I and every fifth inspector,

33('') beginning with the fifth, was taken from each of those

14 listings?

15 3 yog,
e
3

$ End 5 to

k 17

0

I09
i

l9
I
} 20 .

21
I

22
E

8, 23

k
24

25

,O
<J-
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'
's / 1' Q' Mr.-Tuetken, I am now going to show you and your

2- counsel-a document which I will ask the court reporter to

3 mark as Intervenor's Exhibit R-3 for identification.

4
# (The document referred to was

~

[ marked as Intervenor's Exhibit5

6 R-3 for identification.)-

7 #(DoOument distributed.)
8 BY MR.-CASSEL: ,

,

9 .0 l'll ask you to identify, if you can, what this

10 cxhibit is.

11 A (Witness Tuetken) This is a typed-out listing of

!- 12 program activities identifying inspectors left to right

13 column. Contractor's specification is equally equivalent

14 to tha contractor by name. In the case here, 2739 is Hunter.

is
.

The second column is a column identifying initial,

S
g 16 cerfitication dates. The third column is level. It's
b
* 17 either level I or level II inspector.
3
g The f'ourth column is name. The fifth column inis

.

I 19 population, primar.ily identifying where these initialIj 20 pick, being fifth,: tenth , 15th, et ceter or NRC pick, which
I
g 21 the program allowed, or a substituted pick because of the

. I

22g activities of the program. And then the results at one
5

23'g point.in time, in this case January.
,

o
'

24 Q And under the column entitled population, are

25 the only inspectors who have an entry in that column,

;

.

p

, .. -- - .---r , - - , m , ,, e
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61b2
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"f*'

k ,) .I inspectors who were, in fact, reinspected or who were selectedm
,

2 for reinspection.but for one~ reason or another had to be

3 passed on to the next inspector? '

4 A I'think the answer is yes. What did you state,

5 in the middle.part of your cuestion?

6 Q Can one identify, from the column entitled popu-
7 lation, which of the Hunter inspectors were, in fact,
8 reinspected?

9 A. Yes.

10 Q And one can identify them because those who
11 were reinspected have an entry in the column entitled

;- 12' population?
!

!- 13 A Yes.fw !

l]' 14 0 And those who were not reinspected, or who were-
.

is never selected for possible reinspection, have no entry in,

5. . 16 the column entitled population?
.

= 17 7 Correct.

18 JUDGE SMITH: One inspector is designated as

! 19 substituted. Does that mean that he was inspected?
!

20g WITNESS TUETKEN: Yes.
f

-g 21 ' JUDGE SMITH: How about one that is designated
I

22 next?g

8'
- 23 WITNESS TUETKEN: He's in activity because the
. .

24 previously selected inspector had no items recreatable.,

.

25 JUDGE SMITH: So next and substituted is the same?

- r]sN .- .

._
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-
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\/ 1 * UITNESS TUETKEN:| For different purposes.
-

'

2 BY MR. CASSEL:

3~ Q- On the question:just asked by the Judge, with
d respect'to inspectors entitled substitute, was.there.a random

5
.

method for determinini.which of the other inspectors would
6 be substituted when a substitution was needed?
7 A (Witness Tuetken) That was. identified. Ue'd do

i
a the next chronological inspector certified in the area

9 in question, in the substitution activities because of an

~ 10 inspector who was in this population failing to meet the-

Il acceptable rate at the end of his first three months-and

12 having no more inspections to validate his performance in
.

'

g 13 the second.
,}

~ 14 0 Who would make that determination?
: 15- A- I don't understand your question.,

5
16g .Q Would Hunter make that determination or would~

8'

* 17 Edison make that determination?
I 8

18g A Edison made the determination of who to substitutei

3

$ 19 based on our apreement with'the NRC.
t

h 20 Q So the identification by name of a substitute
c

: { 21 inspector was made by Edison, rather than by Hunter?*

{ g A Correct.22

f 23 0 Does a review of Exhibit R-3 for identification ~
! O

,

24 enable you now to answer: the question whether the inspectors
25 whose names were underlined in Attachment to Hunter's letter

O
u

._. - -- . _ . - - - - -- . . - .-- .- .- -
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(.s,/ :' i of February 16, 1983 were, in fact either reinspected,

2 or selected for reinspection?

3 A You're asking me, for example, if the fifth

4 individual identified in Attachment 2 -- R-2 -- is the same-
5 as an inspector. listed on Exhibit R-37-

6 Q That's correct.

7 A I believe they are. I'd have to do a direct
,

e correlation. The fifth one is, the tenth one is, the 15th one

9 is,.the 20th is, the 25th is, the 30th is, the 35th is,

to the 40th is, the 45th is, the 50th is, the 55th is, and the

11 60th is', at the Level II;. categorization.

12 'In the Level I inspector categorization, the

s - 13 fifth is, the tenth is. For point of identification, none

14, of his work was recreatable and therefore another individual--

is was selected, which is identified in your Exhibit R-3.
:

! 16 The 15th is and the 20th is..
4

! 17 Q And that completes the listing of all the
O

| 18 inspectors whose names were underlined in the February 16th
1
* pp letter, correct?
!

f 20 A Yes, sir,

f 21 Q So that each and everybone of the inspectors
I

22 identified in Hunter's February 16th letter was, in fact,g

E
23 either reinspected or selected for reinspection and couldn't

8
'

24 be reinspected.for one reason or another.

25 A They were reinspected.

~(-)Sx_

.
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'

i Q .And was'the same method-of' random selection used-

2 for Hatfield as for Hunter?

.3 A -Define-same. U

4 Q~ That is, every fifth inspector beginning with

'

~ 5 -theEfifth?--

~6 A Yes.
. . .

.

7 Q Except that,-later on, at the NRC's.recuest, thei '

a first inspector was added,-in-addition to the fifth

9 - inspector in every case?

10 A ~ ~ Ye s . Plus, the NRC added additional-inspectors
.

11 of'their own choice.

new bu 12- MR. CASSEL: At this time, Judge,-I'would move;

13 the admission of Intervenor Exhibit R-2 and R-3 for-
14 identification into evidence.. -

15 MR. MILLER: No objection.
,

y. MR. LEWI': -No_ objection.S

17 JUDGE SMITH: The e:hibits-are-received.
O

| 1s (The docuaents previously
i
*

19 marked for identification as
I --

.

*

20 Intervenor's Exhibit R-2 and

.| - 21 R-3 were received into' evidence .)
E

. |
22 MR. CASSEL: I will now show you a document, which-g

E - - 23 I am showing your counsel --.which I will ask the court-
8' -

24 reporter to mark as Intervenor's Exhibit R-4 for

~~25 identification.,

+
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'q_,/ i . (The document referred to was

2 marked as Intervenor's Exhibit
3 R-4 for identification.)
a BY MR. CASSEL:

5 Q I will represent, for the record, by the way, and

6 get into it at greater lcngth,-that these-are documents
~

produced by Commonwealth Edison in response to a request7

a from the'Intervenors for production of memoranda or notes

prepared by contractors with respect to the reinspection9

; io program,

ii- And let me refer your attention, Mr. Tuetken,.

12 to the' seventh page of the exhibit which, just for purposes
13 of convenience, is the page that is headed Hatfield(D

(od Electric QA/QC personnel,'first certification summary.ia

15 A (Witness Tuetken) Yes, sir.
f

$ i.6 Q Now that page is the first page of a four page
4
!'

i7 list, is it not, of Hatfield QA/QC personnel?
O

| 18 A Yes, sir.
5

; pp Q And at.the bottom of the fourth page in that

i
20 list, there's an indication that two asterisks indicatesg

!

|| 2 Level II inspectors to be reinspected and one asterisk
r
: 22 indicates Level I inspectors to be reinspected?
|

23 A My copy does not have -- has one asterisk, but
8
'

24 that's the intent, I think.

25 | Q That may be a problem with the Xeroxing.

(3.,

A/

-

.
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( /'' I MR. CASSEL: Mr. Miller, will you stipulate at

2 the bottom of page 4 there it indicates, on the original,

3 two asterisks for Level II inspectors and one asterisk for

4 Level I inspectors?

5 JUDGE-SMITH: I don't think you're looking at

6 the page that he thinks you are.

7 MR. MILLER: The very last page of this four page

8 list.

9 JUDGE SMITH: Excuse me. All right.

10 MR. MILLER: Judge Smith, I think it's important

11 for the record, and for the examination of the witness,

12 that -- I don't know that these documents, even though they're

(~' 13 stabled together as one exhibit, are necessarily all related
I \~s

14 to one another.

15
.

There has been no showing of the date of *he,

S: 16 specific pages that Mr. Cassel is inquiring in. These piecesv
$ 17 of paper have been handled by numbers of lawyers,
8

18g paralegals, and Xerox machine operators.
3

{ 19 So as long as everybody is clear that this is a
4
'

20g document stapled together, as far as I know, by the
E
't 21 Intervenors and called Intervenor's Exhibit R-4 --
I

22g MR. CASSEL: That's an accurate characterization,
=

y 23 except that this is in the form it was given to us by
!

24 Edison Company. If you would prefer to have these four

25 pages taken out and labeled as a separate exhibit, we'd be

I
.

.
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t t'''' 1' happy t'o do it that.way. And it is correct that various

2 things in here do not necessarily relate to other things..

3- But a number of them will be coming up in the questioning.

4 MR. MILLER: I have no objection, as long as we

5 understand _what pages we're looking at. And with the
,

6 representation that I made about.these papers not necessarily

7- constituting one document in their original condition.

8 MR. CASSEL: Fine.

9 BY.MR. CASSEL:

10 Q. Mr. Tuetken, just to be clear again now, on the

11 fourth page of this four page list -- and do you know what

12 four page list we're referring to?.

/N- 13 A (Uitness Tuetken) I believe' you're referring to
;

14 this page here.

15 (Indicating.)

f 16 MR. CASSEL: For the record, the witness is

5
= 17 indicating the fourth page of the four page list, beginning
C

| 18 uith the title Hatfield Electric QA/QC personnel first
I
{ 19 certification summary. And that document is -- begins on
i

j 20 the 7th page of Exhibit R-4 for identification.

E
g 21 JUDGE SMITH: This is one reason why we
i

g requested documents to be serially numbered, for the purpose22

! 23 .of this case. In proposed findings, this is going to be
8
'

24 almost impossible for me to designate.

25 MR. CASSEL: If it would be helpful, Judge, I

s_-).

,_ . _ _ - , . - - _ . __ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ , _ _ _ - . .___
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/

'(_/~ 1 ~ would ask if we could mark, by page number, each.of *he.

-2 .pages in Exhibit R-4.

3 ' JUDGE SMITH: That's what I recommend be done from
~

4 beginning to end. .It would help the cross-examination and

5 certainly it's going to help in writing a-decision.

o BY MR. CASSEL:,

7 Q -Mr. Tuetken, I will mark them on my exhibit. If'

8 you would mark them on yours, the record may be clearer.

9 JUDGE' SMITH: And it will be your responsibility

10 to mark the three: exhibits that are received into evidence.
11 It will be your responsioility to mark those. The reporter

12 will utimately possess three official copies. It will be
.

13 your responsibility to mark them.(g
14 MR. CASSEL: Yes, sir,

en,,d6 15
..

16

8
- 17

8
is<,

5

|- i9,

{- \

j 20
.

1

r 1

g -22
e

-
f 23

e
24

25

- ,

uf
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\~f -mgc'7-1 1 BY MR.'CASSEL':-

2 Q Beginning with the first page. Mark that

3 Page 1.

d A (Witness Tuetken) 'QA/QC Memorandum No. 736.

5 Q That's right.

6 A We're drawing an assumption that I know that

7 this is in the same format as yours. I will.do as you

8 directed,'but.I will-question --

9 0 When you refer to a specific page number as

M)- we go through the questions, I will identify the document,

11 and that way we'll make sure that we have the same page.

12 JUDGE CALLIHAN: Mr. Cassel, you said pana 1-

13
_

y_ is a copy of a memorandum from Mr. Buchanan to all the

Id inspectors, dated March 12, 1983?-~
i

1

15 MR. CASSEL: Yes, Judge.
Q

16] JUDGE-COLE: Some of these pages aren't
$
'" 37 legible, Mr. Cassel. For example, page 14.
8

'

H3g MR. CASSEL: I believe that's correct, Judge,
.a

19
'

-g and-the only pages I believe I will be relying on are
4j 20 the legible pages.

-E
[:g 21 JUDGE SMITH: I ended up'with 27 pages.

t

22y MR. CASSEL: As did I. If anybody'does not
5 23
g end up with 27 pages, please let us know.-

2L

24 BY MR. CASSEL:

25 Q Have you completed numbering your pages,

. /m)

- %

.
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l i-
k' / mgc 7-2 I' 'Mr. Tuetken?.

2 A- I have.
J

'3 0' And you have 27 pages?'

; 4 ' A I do.

5 Q Referring to page 10 of the exhibit, is that

-6 .where:the footnote.is, indicating that-there are two

7 asterisks which indicated Level 2 inspectors to be

8- reinspected, and one' asterisk indicates Level 1 inspectors

9 to be' reinspected?

10- A .I repeat ~, my copy has only one asterisk shown.

It's next to the' comment, " Level'2' inspectors to $e11

12 reinspected."

r~s 13 - O I-believe your counsel and I have stipulated
'

i ' Id that that's a problem with the Xeroxing.. In fact, there
i

15 ~ hould be two asterisks next to Level 2 and one~next'tos..

5
164 g Level 1,

! 17 JUDGE SMITH: In executing that stipulation
, 8 '. 18g physically, then, if it's agreeable, mark the exhibit

~e
19 consistant with the stipulation. Put the asterisks ona

$~
20

t the exhibit that is received into evidence.
I U'

2 21 BY MR. CASSEL:
:t.

22
9 3 Q And on pages 7 through 10 of the exhibit, are.

5
23

g there not,.next to'certain names, two asterisks and next
? .

24 to other names one asterisk?
e

25 A (Witness Tuetken) Yes.

O'

.

..
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'\#1 :mgc 7-3 1 Q. And on the. top of page' 7 in the upper righthand

2 corner, there is a. notation that appears to read, " Dick,

3- . Suggested list."

d Is that " Dick"'yourself?

,

5 A .Myself.

6 Q And there's a' set of initials after that. Do
'

7 you'know whose they are?

8 A -James Buchanan.

9 Q And you saw this document when it was

10 originally submitted to you'by Mr. Buchanan?

II A Yes.
,

12
: Q Do you recall approximately when thatswas?
I

' 13 A Sometime in. February.

Id Q Lo you know whether the inspectors who have

15 . asterisks next to their names were, in fact, reinspected --
'

g

9
16

5 were selected for reinspection?;

$
" 17 A I know that -- I will talk my way.down the
8

13y roadmap. The fifth individual with a Roman numberal II
3

19g in the column, I know he was reinspected. |
k

h 20 Q By name, if you could identify him?'
i

't 21 A D. Hoffman.r
22j Q' You are now referring to page 7?

f
I23

J A Yes. '

2~
24 { Pause.)

i

25 Do you wish that I continue?

-. ,

1
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mgc 7-4 Q' Surely. You know that Mr. D. Hoffman was

2 reinspected. Okay.
3

Are you going to give us now each person who-

d"

you know to be reinspected, or only the ones who have an

5 asterisk next.to their name and indicate whether they

6
yere,.in fact, reinspected ?

.

7
Why don't.we start.with the ones who have

8
asterisks? So the next one after Mr. Hoffman, if I am

' correct, would be Mr. E. Dumas.

10 A That is correct. He was reinspected.
,

"
Q And Mr. J. Elgin is following Mr. Dumas.

12
A I believe he was. I can't recall the name #

'3
specifically. I have a document which I can reference.

#
Q And after him comes Mr. T. Smitt.

15 A Yes.a
;;
9

16
.$ Q Would it be helpful to show you the document3

17 which you said you could reference to determine who was,,

8
18

? in fact, reinspected?
2

f I'
A I have a copy of it'here.

(

0
0 I think I do, too, and why don't.we just have

'5 21
g it marked as the next exhibit.

22'3 JUDGE SMITH: I wonder if we're not using
E

23
-g hearing time here for discovery. Certainly it is known

24
between the two of you who was reinspected here.,

MR. CASSEL: I think it's helpful to clarify

\

'J.

1

,, - , .,- , . - . . - , ,-, .-,a- - -- -
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I.mgc.7-5 what I wohld like to-get into the record as the particular'

2 sequence ofLthe-Hatfield inspectors.

3
. JUDGE' SMITH: 'All right.

#
MR. CASSEL: In fact,.the next exhibit, I think

5 the witness will identify the next exhibit'as the actual

6
listing of the Hatfield inspectors who were' reinspected.-

JUDGE SMITH: While you're searching through

8
your papers, I think this would be.a good time'to take

' s midmorning' break.
'O

(Recess.),

II JUDGE SMITH: Are we ready to proceed?'" The.4

12
; Board extended the break, because we discussed at-rather

,

3
great length your statement concerning the witness. We have,

several observations to make which may be of guidance to

15'
e you.
G
g .16

One is,the fact that your proposed witness
$
"' ''

came forward and volunteered last night was virtually-
8

I8
2 irrelevant as far as timeliness is concerned. The issue
I

! I'
has been knc since the date of the remand.

tj 20

? ~

If it had been perhaps a fact witness that had

21
| information necessary to a decision, that might be another

22'

$ consideration. This one is being offered as an expert
5

23
g witness. The fact that he identified himself yesterday

24
is irrelevant.

25
We do not foreclose you making an effort to

,CU)

i
1

,_. _ . _ . . _ . . . . _ _ _ _ . _ - . _ , , . . . ., . . - . i
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ss' mgc'7-6 '1 produce his testimony anyway. That is always your right.

Buh before you expend a great deal'of effortfat it, it2

3 would have.to be t'ruly extraordinary.information that he-

4 has to offer at this late date and the delay-that that
i

5 would cause..
.

6 Proceed.

7 BY MR. CASSEL:-

8 0 Mr. Tuetken,1I will now'show you.a document

9 and your counsel a document which I will ask the court

; 10 reporter to label as Intervenors' Exhibit R-5 for

-11 identification. -

,

12 (The documenk referred to,

:

% 13 was marked Intervenors'

~\.
14 Exhibit No. R-5 for4

J

15 identification.),

h
16g (Document distributed to Board, parties and

] 17 witnesses.)
' O

{ 18 JUDGE SMITH: There~is a point chat I forgot
3

: | 19 to make with respect to your witness.
'

t| 20 MR. CASSEL: Certainly, Judge. .

5
2 21 JUDGE SMITH: We also recognize that ther,

22g fact that he came forward late does not foreclose a
8

23.g possibility of him lending his assistance to the
O
'

24 'Intervenors, if he sees fit. We have no control over that,
'

25; nor do the other parties have standing to object to anyone

/~T4

- t s

V:

.
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.I
.

\ /- mgc-7-7 .who offers you assistance.

2 .MR. CASSEL: Thank you, Judge.
,

3 BY MR. CASSEL:

4 Q Mr..Tuetken, is'this a list of Hatfield.

5 inspectors at Byron in the order of the date of their

6 : initial certification which you provided to me through
m

7 Mr. Miller this morning?

8 A (Witness Tuetken) Yes.

9 MR. CASSEL: I apologize,. Judge. I have
,

to provided toi perhaps one of the Board members, I've given
11 a marked copy with colored numbers in-blue or red.-

12 ' WITNESS TUETKEN: I have the red and blue.,

/"N 13'

MR. CASSEL: I'll give you a nice clean one
'A id; in exchange, although I'm going to ask you to mark down

15
3 the same numbers and see what happens.
Q
g- -16 BY MR. CASSEL:
k
* 17' Q Mr. Tuetken, was the same method for selection
8

18g of the inspectors used for Hatfield as it was for Hunter?
e 3

$ 39 A (Witness Tuetken) Yes, sir.
t

20
_

0 Namely every fifth inspector, beginning with

[ E 21 the fifth and also the first'and doing that separately- r
22

3 according to the level of certification.
8

23
! -g A Yes.

.

2

| 24 O Referring to the first page of the document
i

25 that has been marked Exhibit R-5 for identification, --
- ex,

v

..

I

L~
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k._,/ 'mgc-7-8 1 JUDGE' SMITH: At this point, . you have not-

2 ~ really identified it very well. It's title and date.

3- is identical with your Exhibit 3.

4 BY MR. CASSEL:

5 -Q This is the list, is it not, of the inspectors

6 by date of initial certification for the Hatfield Company,

7 as opposed to Exhibit 3, which was the. list for the

8 Hunter Corporation; is that correct, Mr.'Tuetken?

9 'A (' Witness Tuetken) That is correct.

'O MR.-MILLERi There are different dates on

13 them, Judge Smith, in the upper lefthand --
:

12 JUDGE SMITH: -All right. Excuse me.: That's'

13~s perfectly adequate.

14
,

BY MR. CASSEL:
t

15~

g Q And agsin, by looking at Exhibit R-5, one
*

Q
16{ can identify'which inspectors were reinspected or selected

9
* 37 for reinspection, because the ones who were have a notation
8

18i -g in the column headed " Population"; is that correct?
a
e

39g A (Witness Tuetken) Yes.
tj 20 Q And if one took the column headed " Level," for
i

21j example,'for Level 2 inspectors, and one started with the"

22
3 first and then the fifth, one should find that every fifth
8

23 .thereafter was selected for reinspection; is that correct?a

!
24,

A Yes.

| 25 Q All right. Well, let's start on the first page |

.

-
.

.- - - - - , , - . - - , - - , , _ , . , , , , . . . . - , -.-.w _-e,-c w - ,-r . . . ~ . . ..,,,,----y . -



.. . _ _ . . . _ . . . _ . . . _ _ . _ . . _ . . _. .. ___

8583
_

4

J "N
s

- .j
g. ,

,
.

2mg'c 7 9 :l' then,' an'd let's. deal with Level 2 for starters.

;; 2 The first Level 2 is Mr. D. Rice; is that

O- 3 correct?-

d .A Correct.

5 -Q And he was,'in fact, selected?

6 A Correct.-

| 7 .Q The second one is Mr. Donica, correct?

8 1 Ms. Donica. I'm.sorry.

'' 9 Q- I'm sorry. Mr. or Ms. Donica', correct?

10 A' Yes. But not reinspected.

Il Q That'.s right. I'm just'identifyingLthem here.
12 The third and. fourth, who were'not reinspected,

,

("5 13 were Messrs. Johnson'and Wright; is that correct?

Id A Correct.

IS" Q The fifth, who was reinspected, was Mrs. Hoffman,, .

,E ;
'

i
4 16 . correct?

I k' * 17 A Yes.
8

18i Q The sixth was Mr. P. Lane, correct?o-
! :

I 19 A Yes.I
L j 20 Q The seventh .fas Mr. J. Buchanan, correct?

21 A Yes.
t- .

22
3 Q The eighth, Mr. E. Getzelman, correct?
5

23g A Yes.
! . 2

l 24 O The ninth, Mr. K.A. Cripps, correct?

25 A Yes.

-

!

-. - . -_- .. . _--- - -.- - - -- 1
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k I imgc 7-101 Q The tent, Mr. or Mrs. E. Dumas, correct?:
-

2 A Yes.

3 Q Add Mr.' Dumas, he should have or she should
4 have been -- was, in fact,-selected for reinspection?
5 A Yes.

1;

'6 Q The eleventh was Mr. W. Jackson or Mrs.?1

\
-

7 .A Yes, '

,

8 Q Turning to the next page, the. twelfth was-

9 Mr. or Mrs. R. Barziloski?

10 A Yes.

11 Q .The thirtee rth was Mr. or Mrs..R. Mulkey?
,

12 A Yes.
*

.

13 Q The fourteenth was Mr..or Mrs. T. Smith?-

(' ~i

14 A Yes.

15 Q The fifteenth was Mr. or Mrs. J. Malunda?,
,

16 A Yes.

t= 17 0 Was Mr. -- do you know whether that's a Mr. or
0

$ 18 a Mrs or what?
a

i I 19 A It's a Mr.Ij 20 Q Was Mr. J. Malunda -- he was the fifteenth
I
2 21 Level 2 inspector by date of certification, right?
I

22 A Yes.g.4
,

E'

23 Q Was-he reinspected?
8-
'

24 A Based on this list, that's correct.
'

25 0 Was he reinspected?
!

b
( /. i

.

I
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^

'%/ mgc 7-11'l A~-A No, he was not.
4.

2 0 :Was he selected-for reinspection?

3 A He was not.

d Q The sixteenthiis Mr. G. Cason'; is that correct?
i

5 A Yes.

6 Q The seventeenth Level 2 inspector is Mr. D.,

,

7 Richards?
:
I

8 'A Yes.

9 Q The eighteenth wa's Mr. P. Burke?

10 A Yes.

Il Q The nineteenth was Mr. T. Wells?

12 A Yes.

'

Q The twentieth, now on the next page, was

Mr. W. Levell?

15 A Yes.
4

y 3 16 Q Was he selected for reinspection?
k

'

* 17 A He was not.
8i

18
g Q The twenty-first was Mr. A. Koca?
.

19
! A Yes.

; 4 -

20 Q The twenty-second, Mr. J. Hayes, at the bottom

.
21 of the page.

22
$ A Yes.

'8
23

3 Q On the next page now, the twenty-third, was
2

24 Mr. S. Wagner?

25 A Yes.

-

.
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1 !

\%,/ .'mgc 7-12 1 0 'The twenty-fourth was Mr. H. Hanson?
'

1- A Yes'.
'

L' Q Twenty-fifth was Mr. J. Ogsbury?-

4 A. Yes.

5 0 -He was not selected for reinspection, was he?,

6 A That's correct.
<

7 Q .After that, I believe we begin to get into --

''8 by the time we get into the thirtieth,uwe're'down into.

9 dates after the period of'the reinspection prograa; is~

10 that correct?
~

j ' ll A Excuse me?
1

12 Q I'm sorry. We e'nded with Mr. J. Ogsbury, who.,

13 is the twenty-fifth, and his date of certification'was-s

- ''' 14 June 3rd of 1982, correct?
,

15 A According to this list, J. Oasbury is 5/28.g

S 16 Q I'm sorry. I misread it. It was May 28,u

i
i 17 '82, correct?

8
18 A Yes., 't

a
e

19:g Q And Mr. Souder was No. 26, is that correct?,

t

h. 20 A Yes. |

| | 21 Q Mr. Ruefer was No. 27?
; I

22 A Yes..g

8
23 O Mr. J. Spangler was No. 28?,

!
24 A Yes.

F
25'

Q Mr. J. Spangler was certified September 24, 1982;

-

|
L
.

|
*

i

I'
!
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\ '
w' mgc 7-13 1 is that. correct?

2 A- That's correct.

3 O Now is he already beyond the date where you.

d have the cutoff?

5 A Yes.

6 Q So any of the ones that came later on were

7 after the reinspection program and wouldn't have been

8 reinspected, correct?

9 A Correct.

10 Q Let's try Level 1.

End 7 31

[ 12

|

| - .s 13

J ga

15
,
-

16

3
i7

8
18a

I
l9a

i
'

) 20

, .i 2i
: r
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| 23
8

24

25
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'
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%) 1 A .Al'1 right.
2 Q Is it correct, back on the first page of the

3 exhibit, that the first Level I inspector was Mr. J..

4 Anderson?.

5 A Yes.

6 0 And he, as he should have been, was selected for^

'
7 reinspection, wasn't he?

8. A Yes.
,

9 Q The second one was Mr. Hardenbrook? The second
,

10 Level I inspector, chronologically, was Mr. Hardenbrook?
-

i 11 A Which list are_you referring to?

12 0 I'in referring to the first page -of Exhibit R-5.

13 And the category entitled Level."*

14 A Yes.
t

: 15 Q The second Level I inspector chronologically was
. 4F - g 16 Mr. Hardenbrook, correct?
I }
i * 17 A Correct.
* O

18 Q The third was Mr. Getzelman?
I 19 A Correct.

- %
E

'

20 Q The fourth was Mr. Droege?g
?

E 21 A Correct.
; I

22 Q And the fifth was Mr. J. Elgin, correct?g
'

8
4 23 A Correct.,

5
'

2d Q And he was selected for reinspection, as he

45 should have been, correct?

\

|
. . _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _. _. - _ - - _ -__ -- - - - - - - - - - -
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.I' - A Yes.
) .

.

\,_, .

-2 Q The next is Mr. T. Maas? Number'6 was T. Maas,

-3 correct?

4 A ' Correct.

'

5 -Q Number 7 was Mr. R. Barziloski?

6 A Yes.

7 Q Turning to the next page, the 8th'was Mr. R.

8 Mulkey?

. -9 A Yes,
p

i
10 Q The 9th was Mr. J. Malunda?

| 11 A~ Yes.

| 12 Q 'And the tenth was Mr. G. Cason, correct?
i

s

13 A Yes.
|

~

'

14 ' O Was Mr. G. Cason selected for inspection?

15 A He was not.
,,
.

S
16 Q The lith was !!r. H. Holze, correct?

| $
! }
! -17 A Yes.
t 0

! | 18 Q The-12th was Mr. J. Merritt?
1'

*
19 A Yes.

E

[ 20 0 The 13th was Mr. J. Konowal?
.

h. 21 A Yes.
.t

22 0 - The 14th was Mr. Dobosh?'

f 23 A Yes.
8
*

24 Q The 15th was Mr. A. Blake?

25 A Yes.

\

.



_. _ . .. ._ . _ _ . _ . _ . . _

8590 i

81b3,.

. -
..

t 1 Q ,j Was Mr. A. Blake select'ed for reinspection?
~

_g_j

2 A ' He was not.
,

,

3 Q The 16th was Mr. F. ' Keep ?-

4 A' Yes.

5 .Q The 17th was Mr. J. Fornwall?

6 'A Yes. *

7 Q 18th, Mr. J. Uilson?
,

8 A Yes.
,

9 0 19th, Mr. S. Bindenagel?

10 A- Yes.
.

11 Q The 20th, Mr. D. McDuffde? Is that correct.

12 A Yes.
;
,

; 13 Q Was Mr. D. McDuffie selected for reinspection?
s/ 14 A He was not.

15 Q The 21st was Mr. G. Sarver, correct?"
1

$
'

16. A Yes.
i

'

= 17 Q The 22nd, Mr. S. Hubler?
8

18 A Yes..

a

! 19 Q The 23rd, Mr. D. Nicholson?
'

I
| 20 A Yes,
e

E 21 Q[ The'24th, Mr. D. Stoner?, ,.

l. ..
, ,.

''
g 22- A ' ' - Ye s .,

t n

f 23 Q 25th, Mr. L. Kiergaard?
1

-

24 A Yes.

25 Q And was number 25, Mr. Kiercaard selected for
f

k)
,

|

- _ . . . . , , , . . . _ . , ,_....,,,_c._,. . , . , , . . _ . , , . . , , _ _ _ . _ - , . _ . . . , . . . _ , . . . . , _ , . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . , . _ , _ . . _ _ _ _ _
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'

,

'

, # *%
\

'

' Aj :. 2

1 | reinspection?

-2 A -No, he was not.
>

3 -Q -Number 26 was Mr. R. 'Ewbank?

4 A. Yes.
.

5 'O Number 27, Mr. R. 'Riemer?
'

. 'o 'A Yes.

.

4

7 Q tiumber 28, Mr. J. Resick?
:
; - 8 A Ye s' .

<
~

9 0 . Turning to the next page, number 29 was Mr.
i
< - 10 D. Meyer?:

! 11- A Yes.
i

12 Q And number 30 was Mr. J. Anderson?4
-

{ 13 A Yes.,

4 14 Q Was Mr. J. Anderson selected for reinspection?
:

<

15 A No.< p

f, f. 16 Q Number 31, Mr. J. Eggum?,

$ 17 A Yes,i

o

j. | 18 Q 32, Mr. R. Emerson?
1
*

19 A Yes.< u
ia

. 20 Q 33, Mr. D. Ahlauist?
a. E

'
2 2L A - Yes.,

4 t , 4 o

22 Q 34, Mr. B. Mandurano?g

f 23 A Yes.
-

! !
24 Q Number 35, Mr. B. Peterson?. Is that correct?

25 A Yes.
1

i

4

4

.

'
, - ., .~., . , . . , , , . _ _ _ _ - _ . . _ . , _ . . . . _ . . _ , . . . . . . . _ . , _ - _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ . . . . _ _ , . . _ _ . . _ _ _ _ , _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . ,
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y~s -
.

-

.

* -
1 Q Was'Mr.-B. Peterson selected for reinspection?

,,m
'

2 -A 'No.

3 Q- Humber 36'was~Mr. D. Debmlow? ,

4 -A' Yes.
t

, - ;5 Q Number 37,JD. HoNfman?
: -

6 A Yes.
|

( 7 Q_ 38, D. Opatrny?

.
8 A 'Yes.

v
-9 Q- 39,' D. Perko?~

t 10 A Yes.
,

| i1 0. 40, Mr. E. Sarver?
!
! 12 A Yes.-
!
: 13 Q Was Mr. E. Sarver selected for reinspection?

: 14 A No.

1 15 Q Number 41, Mr. F. P.ickert? *a
M

.t6 A Yes.

'I. 17 Q Mumber 42, Mr. H. Kainz?
t o

$ 18 A. Yes.1

s
.

..
'

| *
19 Q 43, Mr. J. Mandurano?'

!t
' '

20 .. A Yes.
: : . .
t . .n

.) 2r Q * *- 44, J. Mulroney?#' '

E;
-

A Yes.
.

|! g ??r
,

'E
23 Q 45, J. Pathman, is that correct?

.I
, .

24 A Yes.,

i.
25 O Was J. Pathman selected for reinspection?,.

i-

.

!
I

l-
;

r,_._.__ m. _ _ - , , _ _ . _ _ , _ _ _ , . . . . . . . _ . . . _ . , , . _ _ , _ _ _ _ . . . , _ . _ . . . . . _ . . _ _ , _ _ _ . . . _ _ , . _ , . . . _ . . _ _ _ _ . , , _ _ . _ . . - ,-
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1 A No.
A

b 2 Q Number 46 was J. Wood?
3 'A Yes.-

4 -Q 47,*1. Momaly?.

$ 5 A' Yes.
1

6 'O 48', R. Peterson?.

7 ~

A Yes.

8 Q 49, S. Webb?
I

9 A Yes.
.,

e

'to Q 50, T. Joyce?;

II' A Yes.

12- ;Q Was Mr.'T. Joyce selected for reinspection?
'

13 A No.
.

Id Q Number 51 was C. Lindberg? [
i

j -15 A Yes. '.
';;

; 16 Q 52 was.A. Schutt?
'

i
' ~

17 A Yes.
8

183 g Q 53 was K. Knoebber?
a

I 19 A Yes..

! Ij 20 ,g. ,54 was S. Waaner? '

! I'
,

|. g 21' A, Ycs.
- 1
3

i $ O Hext pace, 55 was R. Ruefer?22
i

= |

; . f
23 A Yes.

. .

! 24
Q Was Mr. 'luefer selected for reinspection?

; ..

25 g gg,

!

,

t
1

. . . _ _ . . . - - _ _ . . _ . . _ _ . _ . - ~ _ . . _ _ _ _ . . , , _ . . , _ . . . . _ _ , _ _ . . . _ _ _ . . _ . _ _ ,_ . . _ _ . , _ _ _ _ , - . _ . _ _ _ , _ _ , , . , , _ _ = , . _ _ _ , , _ . _ . .
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~

And 56 is G. Berry?Q

2 A~ Yes.

3 0 57 is S. Karr?

4 A Yes.

5 0 '58 is S. Cullen?'

6 A' You are out' side.
- \

-7- Q I'm sorry. Now,when we'get to S. Cullen now, {
|

8- we're beyond the period of the reinspection program, is
9- that' correct?

'10 A Correct.

11 Q To you r knowledge, Mr. Tuetken, is this an

| 12 accurate listing of the Hatfield inspectors, by datelof
i 13 certification?

14 A To my knowledge, it's accurate.

15 MR. CASSEL: I:now move the admission of,

a
I 16

1-- 0 Intervenor's R-5 into the. record, Judge.
' 8-4

* 17 JUDGE SMITH: Any objection?
o

{ 18 MR. 11 ILLER : I just wonder, is he going to ask,

3

{ 19 Mr. Tuetken to explain the listing or is he going to leave
%j 20 it up to me?
;
g 21 : JUDGE SMITH: If someone doesn't, you can bet itr>

22g will come up from here.
. -

23 BY MP. CASSEL:.-
if

24 Q Mr. Tuetken, you're going to get asked sooner
,

25- or 1.ter, why were so many of the every fifth inspectors not

u(%,
>

.

. . - , , - - - p , . . - - pN4e .N - - .>a- -w,.v--. v.,, -,
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E'

's 2 , 11 ' reinspected for Hatfield?'
~

2 A. (Witness Tuetken) You will recognize, as you
'

?- 3- go through this list that'you just reviewed, some
~

d inspectors were all certified on the same day. Therefore,
- 5 when you have multiple inspectors certified on the same

6 day, they were selected alphabetically, being that they were
7 all' certified on.the~same-day, and then you go into the

8 next fifth' inspector.- Therefore you shi'fted that -- that

9 event shifts the condition, as you see it reported here.

10 For example, on 8-10-81, as shown.on page 2,
11 . there were four inspectors all selected cn1 the same day. '

12 On 6-5 -- oh, on 8-10, you will see Mr. Blake, whose'last
L

13*g name begins with B, was selected in lieu of Mr.. Keep and
'' I4 Mr. Fornwall.,

15 Q He should have been' selected,'right?.
E

{ 16 ' A Correct?T.
8

17*
Q Was he, in fact, selected?,

3,

la~

g A Excuse me, he was not.
I

! 39 Q He shou.ld have been selected, shouldn't he?r

%

h 20 A The disconnect of counting occurs at an earlier
'I

| g 2'1 point in time.
=

22*
3 (Pause.)
e

23a. Q - Have you_any further explanation, Mr. Tuetken,!
24

; as to the fact that every fifth inspector appears not
<

25 to have been selected?
4,

'1
,

-

..

t =

+s- , ,w , .-m- w-- = ,,r, w , , , e- , - w g----- ,w wr.mwy-+ - v -nw ,vr,-yrwe-,w+v i- ew w r=*m---+rp-g g ~ 49 wv y - + -
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.. ) . A~ -The disconnect occurs in the area of Mr. Mulkey,
|2 who was aLLevel II inspector.in the113 series. And this.

i -3 working listing records it.as'a-Level I and a Level II.'

He.was inspected as 11-2, so the con'tinuation of this
!..

4

5 listing breaks at- this. point, as compared to this listing.

6 MR. MILLER: Yoit've got to' identify it by exhibit

7- number.

L 8 BY MR. CASSEL:

9 Q Let's refer to --<

.

10 JUDGE. SMITH: Did you' catch Mr. Miller's

11 : explanation?
(

12 MR. MILLER: .Mr. Tuetken was identifying

. 13 Intervenor's Exhibit R-4'and E-5.

O''~'
14 WITNESS TUETKEN: Yes. 'On R-4, Mr. Mulkey is,

15 a Level II.
2

f to -BY MR. CASSEL:
4

) b 17 Q On R-4, Mr. Mulkey is identified on page 7 as
O

| 18 a Level II inspector, correct?
1

EE 19 A (Witness Tuetken) Correct.
E

.) 20 Q But on R-5?

-

21 A He's listed as a I and a II.-r
ig- 22 'Q On the second,page, he's listed as a.I and a II?.

?
*

23 A Correct. |
5
'

24 Q So how does that account for the subsecuent R)

25 every fifth inspector not being reinspected? Can yc u explain?
I:

,

_

me

)

~. ., .-. -. - , - - - -. , . , . , , - , - , , - . - . , - , , , . . . . , - . , . . , .,
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3s f-' .1 .A On R-4, if you would follow that document through,

2 I think;you would find every fifth: inspector was inspected

-3 .for the level he was qualified ~under.
t

4 -Q But the' actual ones-who'were, in fact, reinspected

5 are listed'on R-5. .Isn't that' correct?-

i
6- -A ~That's correct.

7 Q R-4 was Hatfield's proposal to you, correct?

8 A R-4.was Hatfield's identification of'the'date
9 of certification of the inspectors.

10 Q Right, but the ectual inspectors,-who were

11 in fact reinspected, are listed-on R-5, are they not?

12 A' As a tabulation that's correct.|

13 Q And they're listed by date of initial certificatior|.
[
f-~s .,

t

'" 14 correct?
4

15 A That is correct.,
-

7
16g Q And we have a problem here in terms of many of

't 17 them whom you would think would be every fifth were not-
8

18g reinspected. And you're saying that Mr. Mulkey, for some
3

$ 19 reason, threw it out of sync, is that correct?
%

h 20 Can you explain, with reference to R-5 --
I
g 21 JUDGE SMITH: Excuse me. Several times now
I

22( Mr. Tuetken has accepted the premise of your guestion and

23 I really wonder if he does.
2

24-

You are saying that -- repeatedly -- that not

25 every fifth inspector was actually reinspected and Mr. Tuetker

(

.. - . . .. - - - - - .
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1
; I has explained, as I understand it,-that that necessarily

2 .is not the case, that-it may be not every.fifth, as it is

3 . listed on the paper, but since several'were hired on the

4 same' day you.cannot say that one or the.other is the fifth.

5 :MR..CASSEL: I think we can clear that up,fJudge.

6 BY MR. CASS3L:
'

7 Q (Isn't it correct,ihr. Tuetken, that when

8 several~ inspectors in a particular level were hired on the

9 same day,~the procedure was that they were supposed'to be
30 listed alphebetically, and thus'they,would be listed in the

.

11 order.of the last name of -- of-their last name in the
12 alphabet? And if you included that listing alphabetically,

/" 13
I then you should still have every fifth inspector being

"
14 reinspected?

,

15 MR. MILLER: Rather than supposed to be, why,

;
1 % 16

4.
don't we look at what was done, which is shown on Exhibit

0 17 R-4?
o

18 MR. CASSEL: First let's find out what the-o
3-

j. 19 procedure was supposed to be. Then we'll see whether R-4
%

} 2,0 complied with the procedure.
.:

{ 21 t?IHE "UCHCli 1.' hen I directed the contractor
I'

22g to compile a listing of the inspectors, based on certificatior
=

23 date, I did not give them additional cuidance to list them
8
'

24 alphabetically. I, as I selected the process of the fifth
,

125 inspectors, used the next subset coing alphabetically to !

.I,

' x,

'

.

!-

.- . . - _ - , -
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. s_) ' fl' - select-the-inspector.
''

'
2 BY MR. CASSEL:~

3- d Nell,tHunter did that, .didn't Hunter?

4 .A' (Witness Tuetken) Did not --
!

[5 Q In''its - own listing?
~

'

.
~

' A LisO them alphabetically?6 -

e -

1 . 7. Q~ Richt.- '
.

8- A Not through any specific' guidance.

9. ' O- But they,.in fact,:did that?

_

.10 - A |Possibly. - I'd have to-look at the list.-'

7._

-11: Q Let's refer back to the Hunter Exhibit, which

12 - was number 2 for identification.
3

d8 13

f 14
.+

1 - 15
2
3-
i -16

..
$

. i

!. 17*

$;

18, - 7
: - a
4 - # y9

r.

<

- j 20-
i, - g.

-:

g 21
I

g. '22.

e

5
23

. k'.-
24

*
..

|' 25
.

:g

<

4

( '.
..- -

'
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V mgc 9-l? 11 And.if.you-look at the very last-page of
|

'2 , Attachment 2 to the Hunter Exhibit,.which is R-2, it's-
'

.

3
3

a listing ofuLevel I inspectors' correct?,

,

4 'A- That's correct.

-5 Q. And-all of them between No. 5,LMr. W. Baker,

o and No. 16, Mr. B. York ~have their date listed as,

7 5 April 11, 1981, correct?-

8- A That?s correct.

9 Q 'And they're listed in alphabetical order, right?L

10 . A .. That's correct.

11 |Q- And Hunter, in fact, did take every.fifth-

12 from'that alphabetical listing, correct?

13 A That's correct.

14 -Q And that's what Hatfield should have done as

15 well, correct?;

Q
16

5 A There was no' specific guidance.
8
* 17 O So Hatfield could have done it a different way?
8

18 A That's correct.

e
191 O There was no procedure specifying, then, how

a

{
20 to deal with the situation where they were all certified

C
2 21 on the same date?
I

22 A There was not.; g

8
23

g Q All right. Then let's turn to page 2 of

24 Exhibit 5, which is the exhibit pertaining to Hatfield.

25 Now we were talking about Level I inspectors,

s -) '

.

r

-' we u w~ ww c -rwa + t m- e t-,~ - - - - - *w-- w-* -r-rw-=--we...w,- 4 m w 9 #- + ,c orsvev4 '--^n gr-'',,----e-*e-v+-"++'+' w g* t *+
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1
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. 1 because-you'gave'on page 2 of Exhibit 5 -- you gave the
J

4

'\> imgc'9-2

42 . example.of Mr. A. .Blake, and you said the problem in getting

;3 'the: numbers out of synch occurred in connection with

4 Mr. .R. Mulkey at theLtop of the page; We agreed earlier

-5 that Mr. R.'Mulkey was the eighth Level I-inspector-by.date.
~

6 Now you are saying that something. happened'in

7 ' connection with Mr. Mulkey that threw the numbers out'of

8 synch. What was it about Mr..Mulkey that means he shouldn't1

9 have been counted-there:as No. 8?
T

10 A Mr. Mulkey is a visual' welding inspector making

11 judgments on visual weld quality. He was treated'as a

12 Level II inspector.

13 Q So instead ofrMr. Mulky being No. 8 on thisf'~g.

'U 14 exhibit, the eighth-Level I inspector, we shouldEjust skip
|

15 him as a Level I inspector and treat Mr. J. Malunda as-
1 i
' . 4 16 the eighth Level I inspector; is that correct?

v

S2BU 17 A Yes.
$

lu
i.

g Q If we do that, then Mr. Malunda becomes No. 8,
, ,

,.
19 correct?.g

%

) 20 A Mr. Malunda becomes eighth.
'ig. 21 Q And Mr. Cason becomes nine?,

l.

22 A Yes..g-
8

23'

_

Q Mr. Holze becomes 167s

'
24 A Yes.

25 Q Mr. Merritt becomes 13, correct -- I'm sorry --

(^\
N.,| .

''

1

|

|

. - , _ . _ , , , ..,, - - - - . . . - . . - . - - , . , . , . . . ~ , . ~ - , . . , . . - - - - - - - . - , - - .
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. mgc 9-3 11, correct?
.

" --

.
1:

- 2- :A. Mr. Merritt-becomes 11.

3 Q Mr. Konowal becomes 12?

4 A Mr. Dobosh became 12 in this instance.

5 Q' What happened to Mr. Konowal?
'

6 . A On R --

7 Q (h1 R-5, now. I'm referring to the second-'page
,

8 ~

of.R-5.

9 a Okay. In this listing, he would have become --

30 Q- .He..would have become 12, right?

II A. Mr. Konowal would have become 12 in this-
,

I2 listing; that's correct.
.

13 'O And Mr. Dobosh would be'13?

'4 A That's correct.

15
-

0 And Mr. Blake would be 14?.

4
16 A That's correct.

" 17 O And Mr. Keep would be 15?
6
v -.

18g A That's correct.
.

39
g Q And Mr. Keep was,-in fact, reinspected.

20 A That's correct.
t

-

So now we're back in synch, right?21

| g

22
$ A Yes.
8

23
Q All right. Let's keep going down the list,! >

,g-
24 because I think we're going to get out of synch again.

25 Mr. Fornwall would become 16, right?

O-

V
!

-
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'M--I mac,19.id' A.' !That's correct.- ';
; -- .. , ,4

.
-

2 Q' Mr. Wilson,:17?
,

.

-

3 A Yes.
.

f- ._4 -: Q ;. - Bindenage] , .18 ?e

5 A Yes.
4

'
~

^McDuffie 197
= 6' Q ,

r.

7. 7;- A Yes.1

8- Q .- Sarver, 20?-. -

'

9 A .Yes. _

; "10 Q~ He should'havelbeen reinspected._and,_in fact,

! - 11 ~he was, right?.
.

'

12 A- That's correct.
.,

'

13' .O. Hubler wouldLbe 21?:
l'

! 14 A Yes.
.

1
4 15 .O Nicholson, 22?,
4 .

4

{:
16 -A Yes.

. 17 Q ~ Stoner, 23?
0

18 A Yes...
'
.a.

j I 19 -Q Kiergaard,_24?
; E
i 20 A Yes.:g
*

\

-

Jr 21 ~Q Ewbank, 257,_

r.
..

i. g - 22 A Yes.
4 .

t $_
13 - 23 Q Mr. Ewbank should have been reinspected, right?

J. .:.

j 24 A Based on running through a tabulation on this
i

[ ' 25 . list, that's correct.
:
4

E.
a
t,

y
--

e

.

1
4_-

-

,a. .-a..-...-----..._.._-.-- . - - . . - . - - . - - - ,.. .-.. ,,.
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15 / i mgc.9-5'I' 'O And he.wasn't reinspected, right?

2 A '' - That's correct.

3 0 Do-you have'any explanation'for that?
-

d A Mr. Stoner was selected to be reinspected

5 based'onLthe~ list we identified.in' February of 1983.

6 gg,: MILLER: Exhibit R-4, right?

7 WITNESS.TUETKEN: R-4.

8 JUDGE COLE: Is that.a-result of an alphabetic

9 listing of those that were certified in 81-10-057
: ,

10 WITNESS'TUETKEN: Yes.
;

|
31 JUDGE SMITH: The same day as Kiergaard.

12 MR. MILLER: T'he same~ day as Kiergaard on-

r

i

13 Exhibit R-4.

Id

.
WITNESS TUETKEN: 'The listing had him. presented

15
g ahead of Kiergaard. We selectod'the fifth man who happened
S-

36
$ to be -- who happened to be Stoner, based on the list.

- 8
* 17 BY MR. CASSEL:.

8
18' o Q On the next page of th( exhibit, which is

' S

! page 3,19- --

tj 20 A (Witness Tuetken) Which exhibit?
- i

21
| Q R-5, I'm sorry.

22
$ JUDGE SMITH: May I suggest, Mr. Cassel, now

' 8
23!- that we understand somewhat better -- we all understand

0

24 the methodology, that you might want to defer this cross-

25 examination until after lunch, and you can have more time

(9
V

_

'}

. |
. - ... _ .-. . . . - . . -. . .. . .

!
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,

.p. 1 1
*

2 MR. CASSEL: I think-that,'s a good idea,
~

-

3 Judge. i.I think the witness has explained how;the li.tting

4' developed. But I do want to just ask him a question about

5 the methodology.
b

6 MR. CASSEL:

7 Q In other words, when.you had inspectors who

8 -were certified on.the'same| dace,-there was no uniform|

9- methodology, or was there a uniform methodology among your

'O contractors for determining which one to select?

II A (Witness Tuetken) There was no uniform

12 methodology.

13 0 And so the decision as to which one of those

Id to select-was initially suggested by the contractor and-

15
e agreed to or not agreed to by you?

.g-
16

$ A Let me characterize the events, which may
8
* 17 answer your question.
8

18
e The lists were brought to myself. I executed
3
e

19
g -on Hatfield's_ list the process of selecting the first and

.g-
20

t the fifth and-subsequently every fifth inspector after-
E

'2 21 that. The asterisks you refer to are my notations. Ther
22

|$ notes on page 10 are my writing.
8

23'! 0 So when it says " Dick suggested list on page
'O
'

24 7,n __

25 A That is provided without notation.

v

.

4
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mgc 9-7[' Q- .That wasLprovided without any indication of
' ''

.2 who would be-reinspected?.

3 A That is correct.

d
Q Now when you first met with the-contractors,

5 did you provide a t'imetable for. completion of their

o reinspection work?

7 A' Yes.,

8
Q- |Do.you recall-being asked the same question

'
in your: deposition last week and answering no?

'O A .Yes.

'I
Q Since then,~your recollection has been~ refreshed?

'
.A No. Your further questioning in the deposition-

'3(''\, identified that.I.had established with them objective dates.t

|u J ,a,

When we first met with them, I had-not established a

i ' e
'

' timetable.
3

16g Q When you first met with the contractors, you
8

i ' ' ' ''
mean in a meeting with all the contractors present?

|' $
'8

| A Yes.
. o "

@ Q You had no timetable?
<

Je Not in the first meeting.

21
. Q And you testified last week, did you not, that

h 3 one of the reasons you had no timetable was that it was

23
necessary to gather some intelligence to find out what

.,

-t'
24

.

the volume of work was before you could reasonably set a
1

25
date for completion?

n\~..)
:
'

.

I

f

I
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s /- 'That's correct.'' . mgc'9-8 ) A. -

2 Q Let me refer.you to Exhibit _R-4, pace 16.
~

i
- 3 A Yes.

.

4 0 Is that-a memorandum from Mr. Buchanan of
'

,

' 5: Hatfield Electric Company, dated February 8, 1983?

'6 A Yes.

7 .Q Does the last~ sentence of that memorandum say,

8 "The total reinspection program shall be completed prior

9 to July 1, 1983"?

10 A It does.

Il 0 And what was the source of that July 1,1983

12 date?

] /'')
13 MR. MILLER: Excuse me. I don't know how the

' (,/
-

. _14 witness can answer this cuestion, unless we establish first.

~

15 that he has seen this memorandum before or anything else.g

S
16 This is from Mr. Buchanan to Mr. Hill and Mr. Koca. I don' t|

8

| 17 believe it's been established on the record that
*

| 8
: 18 Mr. Tuetken has ever seen it.

$ 39 BY MR. CASSEL:
. t

| 20 0 Have you ever seen this before, Mr. Tuetken?
:

| 21 A (Witness Tuetken) I have.
1 I

22
$ Q Do you know what the source of the last
8

23
g sentence on page 16 was, the date in the last sentence?
.

24 A Probably general guidance from conversations

25 with myself.
s

s--) :,

i

1
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: O 1mgc 9-9 0 And those conversations would have occurred

2 on or before February 8, 1983?

3 A That's correct.

End 9 4
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mgc 10-11I O t' I am now showing you and your counsel a !
'-

2 document which I will ask the reporter to mark for

3
identification as Intervenors' Exhibit R-6.

'4
(The document referred to

5 was marked Intervenors'

6
Exhibit No. R-6 for

7 identification . )
8

(Document distributed to Board, parties, and

9 witnesses.)
10 MR. CASSEL: I will represent that that is a

II
document provided by Commonwealth Edison to Intervenors

12
with the representation that it was the notes of '

'

('')N
Mr. Klingler on the reinspection program meeting with

\_ y
representatives of the contractors, held February 22, 1983.

15
e BY MR. CASSEL:
0

16i 0 IIave you ever seen these notes before,

'I
Mr. Tuetken?

8
I8

2 A (Witness Tuetken) I have.a
o

{ Q Do you recognize the handwritiag?
4

f 20
A I do.

E

f Q Is it Mr. Klingler's handwriting?
'

22
$ A In the lower note portion of the document

23
below the signatures? .-

2
24

0 If those are signatures, then below the
25

signatures. Is that Mr. Kling.ler's tandwriting?

(3
|s
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mgc 10-2'l 'A.2- It'is, I believe.'"~ ~

2 Q- And-does not a third of-those notes indicate
3 reinspection plus expansion by 30 June 1983?-

'd A It does.

5 'O Was an instruction provided by you or-
;

6 Mr. Klingler at the February 22 meeting ~that the 4

7 reinspectior plus expansion was to be cornleted by 30 June
: 8 119837

9 A Guidance was provided, yes, for that to be

'O the objective.

- 11
Q When did you first -- strike that.

i
12

Is your recollection.now refreshed assto your

13 testimony earlier that you did not, in the initial meeting
Id

; with the contractors, provide any tinetable for completion?
i

I 15
e MR. MILLER: I'm going to object to the-form

!
16 of the question. It's mischaracterizing the testimony and
II evidence of record,

i 0
2 '8

2 If you are referring to these notes of this
3

19 meeting of February 22, 1983, the testimony has established
j 20 that the first meeting was February 7, 1983.

21 MR. CASSEL: The question stands.,

,

27 '

i. $ BY MR. CASSEL:
' 8

23
Q Does this refresh your recollection as to

24- whether you provided any timetable in 'he first meeting; t
,

' . 25 with the contractors?

-

,

.-

+

w --r - . , - - , -1 -,--,-,ry,,,w-,,, , , , , , , , ,- ,,-,~,e - , , ,y.- . , . , , , yg. , pe,-- a- , ,-, , , - , - , - - , , n , , ,,,w-
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1-'> -mgc:10-3 A' '(Witness Tuetken) . Timetable objective, yes.
'

- ? It refreshes my memory versus what ouestion?

3 0. Based on your recollection plus what yor. have

4 now reviewed, in your initial meeting with the

5 ~ contractors, did-you provide them a timetable for completion

6 'of the program?

7 A Yes.

a 'O And did you provide that timetable also in

9 discussions with Mr. Buchanan of Hatfield prior to his

10 February 8 memo, which has been marked as an exhibit?

11 A More than likely, yes.

12 O And that was before you knew the volume of

1- work to be inspected, which you said last week you needed

'\~ 14 to know before you could set a deadline.

15 A That's correct.

Q
g 16 0 In the discussions.which the w,rking group had

i 17 in the design of the program, I believe you-testified last
8 *

18 week that there was no discussion of the use of an - >g
3

I 19 independent firm to come in and do the reinspection program;r

f 20 is that correct?
C

'E 21 A That's correct.
I r

22 O And you, yourself, gave no consideration tog

5
g the use of an independent firm for that purpose?23
O
'

24 A I don't believe that's the way I recalled my

25 logic or my answer.

.

--

--,-.,---------.----.-,,,--e .
n-.- - , - - - -n-- c~~ --- . n-,- - - , .w- . , , - , , - . , . - - - -,,--r-,.- ,,
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x- 1 Q I'm just asking you right now today. Did you

2 yourself consider the use of an independent firm for the"

a t1 inspection program?

U 4 A Yes.

5 0 And as you did that consideration, were you

6 aware of any published guidance from the NRC on the use

7 of independent' contractors for reviews 01 the cuality of

a work or design:

9 A I r. cad further clarification of your question.

to 0 were you aware of any published NRC guidance

is on the use of independent firms for reviews of reinspections?

12 A Published guidance issued by the NRC7

13 Q That's right.
(r w)
x./-

14 A No.

15 Q Were you aware of any statements by the NRC

to concerning the criteria to be used for the selection of

8
= 17 an independent firm for such reviews?

8
18 a No.o

I
! 19 Q Were you aware of any published statements
I '

) 20 by NRC Chi;irman Palladino concerning the use of independent
I
2 21 firms for independent reviews?
I

22 A Published statement, NRC originated, or newsg

f 23 media?
8
'

24 C Originated by NRC Chairman Palladino.

25 A In what context?

A
$' .;]

.

,

. . _ _ . - . - . _ - _ . _ . _ _ - - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . . - - _ - - - . _ - _ _ _ _ - - - . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . - _ _ _ _ - _ _.. - - _ _ . - - _ _ - - . _ - _ - - - .
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"Q ;mgc-10 51 0
'

Concerning.the use of independent outside' firms
~

-
-

2 for reviews.

3 A. I'll try.~and= answer.your guestion. .What I think

4 .I recall, I probably am aware.that there were~ news articles

5 published in the papers about reinspections occurring at

6 other locations and the use of independent. inspection,

_
sources. .That's my only.-recall of sources of information7

e of that type.
.

9 Q Mr. Del George, you were also involved in that

10 working group and, in fact, had the final sign-off
..

11 responsibility from the group before the recommendation

12 went to senior management; is that correct?

. (~}
13 A (Witness Del George)' Yes.

'R.--

14 0 Were you aware of any published statements by,

'15 NRC Chairman Palladino concerning the use of independent,

9t

! 5
'' firms f r outSide revi**S?

17 A I am aware and was aware then of comments that
0

] .h 18 were made by Chairman Palladino as a result of reviews
3

. | 19 being done relative to the Diablo' Canyon plant, and those
i a
j j 20 'omments, I believe, refer to design practice reviews.,

'

21 So in that sense, I was aware of comments that nad been
-

r
22j g made by Chairman Palladino.

2 8
23 Q And did you consider those at all at the timej

4

'
24 you were designing or participating in the design of

I 25 Edison's reinspection program?
i

.

. _ - - . _ _ . _ .- _ _ _
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( ti
h-? mgc 10-6 A Inasmuch as the. questions presented which ledl'

2 to tne' development of the Byron reinspection program did
,

3 not have anything to'do with design, I did not feel'that

4 those_ comments were applicable to our development' process.
~

5 -Q .Did you address the issue and' answer it for

6 yourself whether there is something different about'a design

7 review that would make those comments inapplicable to your

8 reinspection program?

9 A Well, as I indicated in my direct testimony,

10 the' reinspection program at Byron was not focused on either

11 design or on product auality. demonstration, but rather on

12 -a det'ermination of the_ adequacy of inspections performed

/' 13 by inspectors qualified under the provisions of N-4526,
(

14 an ANSI standard. I know of no comments made by the NRC
.

15 which would provide guidance on how to conduct such a
'

16 review through the use of an independent source.

i 17 Q Do you see any distinctions between the' design
0

h 18 review and an inspector qualification review that would
a

$ 19 suggest any lesser need for independence in the review?
t

j 20 A .I know of no comments that have been made by
21 the NRC Staff to suggest that every reinspection performed

I

22g .at a nuclear power plant requires the use of an outside
8

23
g consultant in order to assure its adequacy.
'

2d Q The question that I put was, do you see any

m 25 difference between a design review and a review of inspector

Ov
.

_ ~ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ - _ _ - . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _______O
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$s / cmge 10-7"1 : qualifications that would call.for any lesser degree of

2' independence'in the review of the inspector qualifications

'3. than in the review of the-design?

4 A . I. guess I have a problen wit u the question.

5 And the reason.that I do is that it assures the premise

6 that independence is necessary to e'.ery review done. And
,

7 I'm not sure that I can accept that premise.

8 Q I'didn't state nor do I assume that premise.

9 .I ijust asked the question, whether you see any reasons why

10 'there should be any lesser need for independence in the
!

j review of inspector qualifications than in the review of11

12 design?

13 A I see a need for independence. I don'tO 14 see the need for an outside consultant to provide that:
)

|
15 independence. So it's a question, I think, of how,

Q
I'6 " independence" is defined and that gets me back to-the; g ,

j 17 comment I made earlier, which is that I know of no guidance
! 8

g provided by the NRC Staff to impose restrictive requirements ;
I8*

3 I

| 19 relative to the use of outside consultants to provide;

. i

! j 20 independence in the conduct of reinspection programs at
ii

. 2 -21 nuclear power sites.
I i

22 0 By the way, Mr. Shewski, were you familiar;
g

8
23

4 .
with the published statements of Mr. Palladino, which

24j, Mr. Del George just discussed, at the time you were

1
.

25 participating in the design?
1

l (v
,
.

.

..

e

e . ,..---,..----i - .g w,.-y,-,,, .- .,.-.co.----- -,.g..e-.....m.m--y,we w. -. . w. , w m ,,,.rr-m...w--.r--,---fe,.me-. ~ . . .-w .-w-w,, e
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1.,_/ mqc 10-8 A (Witness Shewski) I was not.
I

2 JUDGE SMITH: Lo you purport to have the

3 Chairman'here? '

'd'
'M R .. C A S S E L': No, but I purport to have his

,

5
. written. word here, if I can find the right pile, Judge.

O JUDGE SMITH: I think we are up to Exhibit 7

7 now, right?

8 BY MR. CASSEL:
9

Q Mr. Tuetkin and Mr. Del George -- let's try

I0
to focus this -- Mr. Del George, as long 'as we're

' discussing it, I am now showing your counsel and you a
?

12 copy of a documpnt which I will ask the court reporter to
13

, mark as Intervenors' Jxhibit R-7-fidr identification,

V Id
which consists of five pages, the first three of which

15
; purport to be a letter from Nunzio J. Palladino, who is
4

16| the Chairman of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, to the
$ 17 Honorable John D. Dingell, Chairman, Committee on Energy,
0

'8 and Commerce of the United States House of Representatives,
a

I'j dated February 1, 1982, and the last three pages of which
2.

20
t purport _to be responses to questions in a November 13, 1981

21 letter to Chairman Palladino from Congressman Dingell and
22

$ Ottinger, which responses were included as an enclosure
5

23
g to the letter.

24
And I ask you if you believe this to be the

25 public statement of Chairman Palladino with regard to

y .

.
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J mqc 10-9 I ~ independent design reviews to which you referred earlier?
2 A (Witness Del George) I can't speak from any
3 personal knowledge. I have looked at the document. I

d recognize it as one that purports to have been signed by
5 the Chairman and is directed to the individual you named.
6

I said previously that I was familiar with.

7 comments mada, but I don't recall having see this specific
8 letter, although I may have.

9
(Tne document referred to

10
was marked Intervenors'

II

Exhibit No. R-7 for
12

identification.)
13 (Document distributed to Board, parties, and
Id witnesses.)
15

; BY MR. CASSEL:
0

16
$ Q On the third page of the exhibit, Question 1
8
* 17 states in part, "Please provide, prior to the issuance
O

h 18
of the 50.54 (f) letter, the definition of the terms" --3

19 and it then lists four terms, one of which is " independent."
h 20

Are you familiar at all with the definition, --r

f prior to reading this let.ter, were you familiar with the21

22
3 definition of " independence" set forth in the enclosure
8

23
3 to Chairman Palladino's letter?
8

24
A (Witness Del George) I have a general

25 familiarity, and I'm sure by reading those paragraphs,

U|3
i

. . . __ --
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i
1' mgc 10-10 the paragraphs noted as response, I could become more

2 familiar.

3 0 At the time you participated in preparing the

d
design of the Edison reinspection program, were you then

5 generally familiar with the definition of " independence"?

6 A As I indicated previously, I was familiar with

7 the position taken relative to Diablo Canyon as to the

8 review performed of design performance relative to the

9 Diablo Canyon plant. And in that context, I was familiar

'O with the way in which an independent review was formulated.

'
Q Referring to the response to Question 1, the

12 second paragraph, the third sentence states -- the third

I3
sentence of the second paragraph states, "These individuals

%~,,
'd

or companies should also be independent."

'5
e The next sentence begins with the words,
0

'O
$ " Independence means" -- and the next sentence after that

| '7
begins with the words, " Independence also means...."

8
'8

{ Would you take a moment to review the

f ''
sentences there about what " independence" means?

t
20

[ (The witness complies. )
E

21
| The second of the two sentences that begin .

22
$ with the words " independence means' states, and I quote:
5

23
g " Independence also means that the design verification
*

,4'
program must be conducted by companies or individuals not

25 previously involved with the activities at Diablo Canyon
/^x

/

-
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. that they will now be' reviewing," end, quote.
'2- ~ In fact, the companies or individuals

3 reinspecting.at Edison were previously involved with the

d . activities that they were reviewing, were they not?

5 A" Yes.

6 Q The sentence before that' states, quote:-

7 " Independence means that the individuals or companies
8 selected must be able to provide an objective, dispassionate
9 technical judgment provided solely on the basis of

10 technical merit," close quote.

II Do you believe that the contractors and others

12 who'did the reinspection program at Byron were able'to
13 provide an objective, dispassionate technical judgment
3d provided solely on the basis of technical merit?

15
3 A To the extent that statement. applies to an
0

tog individual party involved in our program, my answer would
17 be yes. It is not in every case applicable..

S-
e 18 For example, we're not sure that contractorI
I ''

I inspectors reperforming inspections made technical-judgments
') 20 in the context of this statement.

21
Q~ What about with respect --

I

22
$ JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Cassel, there's going to have
8

23 to be a limit'as te how long we're going to permit you
24 to cross-examine on the Chairman's statement. It's not

25 productive. As to'the Chairman's views here, it cannot,

O,

o

t
.

.-___:_.--___.-___-__.___----_-___.-------_- _ _ _ _ - . - _ -
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-'-0 mge 10-12 1 help this Board'very much; however, I'm not stopping you.

2 'I'm just saying, keep it within its relative importance

3
,

to the hearing.

4 MR. CASSEL: I believe these are not just the

; 5 . personal views of the Chairman, but the official response
'

6 of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission to an inquiry from

7 the United-States Congress.

8 MR. MILLER: I'm not at all certain that that's

9 the case.

10 JUDGE SMITH: To this moment, I don't know how

' we can use this information on'this hearing. But proceed.

12 I just want you to give it its relative importance in the

13 proceeding.

Id BY MR. CASSEL:

! 15
= Q What is your answer with respect to the compai.fes
4

'

16
$ in relation to that sentence, Mr. Del Georce?
I

'

17 MR. MILLER: I object to the form of the
8

I8g ouestion.
3

f I'
MR. CASSEL: I'm sorry. If it's not clear, I'll

4

j - 20 make it clear.

') 21 BY MR. CASSEL:
E

22
3 O You indicated that the individuals -- you

23 provided, in answer to my question, whether the contractors
2

e. 24
at Byron ware able to provide an objective, dispassionate

25
technical judgment provided sviely on the basis of technical

: /--
,

t.

s_
r

.

I

|
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1

1

p1
d.,. I mgh10-13 1 merit, and you answered with' respect to individuals.

2 I am now asking you with respect to-the

3 companies, which are also referred to in this definition

4 of'" independence."

5 A. (Witness Del George) I'm sure at'the' time this

6 - statement was made that.it was made in the context of the

7 problem-identified relative to Diablo Canyon, applicable

8 to the resolution of that problem.

i 9 I cannot, from my own personal knowledge,
>

10 expandLthe intent of this statement to create an-

11 applicability to the Byron situation. And for that reason,

12 I don't believe'I can answer your question.

13g Q Let's ask it another way. You made a decision

I4 as part of the design team that created the reinspection--

15 program to have the contractors reinspect themselves;-is
Q

: - g 16 that correct?v
8
* 17 A That's correct.
8

18 0 And_ did you have no concern at the time youg
a

-! 19 made that decision that the contractors might be tempted
s

4 s '

20'

3 to make themselves look good?
:

E 21 A I had no basis for such a concern, and I believe
t

22'
] 3 the program was implemented in such a way that we assut si

5
23 that any potential bias would have been identified, and Is

!
24 know of no bias having been identified through the conduct
25 of this program,

f3
(~.) .

._.m.,. ,, , - , - , . . . , , - , , - - - , , , ~ - 7.. _y, , ,,_ , _,, . , .,,,,.-%,,.,..r ... -,e, w,_ m._, , , ,.,,e n .:,-c.-. .
.
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(_p)' mgc 10-141- O' Did you~believe at the time you designed the

2 program that the contractor would reasonably expect'that''

3 if he performed poorly on the reinspection program, that-

' 4 that might adversely affect the. contractor?

5 ~

i _ MR. MILLER:- I am going to have to object.

6
i That question is so vague, with so many indefinite terms,

'

7 I don't see how Mr. Del George can respond to it. What

8 does " adversely affect" mean?

9 MR. CASSEL: In any way.

10 MR. MILLER: Then it's.so general'that I object

11 to it on that basis. There's go,t to be some more
12 specification, Judge.

~

13 JUDGE SMITH: Overruled,
b1%_/ End 10 14

:

,e 15
;.
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(_,,I 1 MR. CASSEL: I see. specification-in the Judge's

2 eyes. I'll be more specific.

3 MR. MILLER: I believe the Judge overruled'the

4 objection.

5 JUDGE SMITH: I overruled the objection.

6 MR. MILLER:. Do you have the question in mind?

7 WITNESS DEL GEORGE:- Would you repeat the question

8 or restate the question?

9 BY MR. CASSEL:
.

10 Q At the time you designed the program, did you
11 consider the contractors might-reasonably expect that if

1

12 they performed poorly in the reinspection program, they would
+ .

13 be adversely affected -- let me withdraw that question as
.

(',s
.

'^ \
'

14 stated. I think it's ambiouous.
i

15 At the time you designed the. reinspection program,,

;

{ did you consider that a contractor might reasonably expect16

17 that if the results of the reinspection program showed past
10 poor performance by the contractor that that would adversely

i

I 19 affect the contractor?
!

20 MR. MILLER: On that one, I'm sorry, I do have
?

E 21 to interpose another objection. Once again it seems there's a
'

i
- 22 foundation lacking with respect to what a contractor might;

23 reasonably expect.
s
2

24 JUDGE SMITH: It's overruled. I think it's a

25 good question. It's a fundamental question. I just hope

.

\~j

.~. . _ . . - _ . _ , , , . . , , . _ . . -. . . - . . _ _ _ . _ . _ ,
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m
y ,) - i you don't identify this as a faulty question after I

2 'have overruled the objection.
.

3 MR. CASSEL: I'll never attempt to read the

4 Judge's eyes. I obviously misread them.

S WITNESS DEL ~ GEORGE: I think it's reasonable

6 to assume that if the program results did not meet the

7 program criteria, it would have been reasonable for the

8 contractor to assume that more reinspection would have

9 been required. Beyond that, I can't make an assumption

10 as to what the contractors would have thought.

11 BY MR. CASSEL:
,

12 Q And you made no assumption beyond that at the

.
13 time you designed the program?

)
(/ 14 A (Witness DelGeorge) Based on my knowledae of

15 the contractors, it was my belief that they would have,

5
g to performed as best as they could to identify discrepancies
%

! 1.7 within the definition of the program that was outlined for
i 8

e 18 them.
I
{ 19 Q And your belief at the time was that the worst
t ,

j 20 that a contractor would reasonably foresee, as a result of '

R-
f 21 poor performance being revealed in the reinspection program,

| .t

: 22 is that his company might be subjected to some further
; -

.

| 23 reinspection?
'

24 A I think I've answered that question.

25 Q And your answer is yes?
i

\

t J'u

/
. .. . -- . . _ . . . - . - . - . , - , . . . . ,-
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(k_jk 1 A It is, from my own personal knowledge, I know it
.

is reasonable to assume that he would have expected that, yes,2

3 Q And that's the worst that it was reasonable to
,

4 assume, that he would foreseeably have' expected?
-5 MR. MILLER: ,I' m going to have to object to the
6 word worst. I don't~know what that means. Maybe Mr. Cassel

7 could describe some of the other consequences that he,

a foresees.

9- JUDGE SMITH: Uhy don't you go directly to what
to cculd happen to a contractor who shows up poorly on a
11 reinspection program, how his interests could be adversely

:

12 affected. Give us some specifics. I'm surprised you

13 can't think of some ways that contractors may feel threatened
n/\- 14

. by a reinspection program. Could they lose money? Could
;

15 they lose work? Could they lose contracts? Could they lose. ,

t E

| g to reputation? It would cost them money for additional

* 17 reinsoections? ;

! ~ 0

18 All those things could happen, or could they?
? | 19 I don't know.
. t '-

| } 20 WITNESS DEL GEORGE: It's possible that they
e

. ) 21 could.
l

*

22g JUDGE SMITH: But your testimony is that you,

'
8'

23 didn't take that into account?
. I

24j WITNESS DEL GEORGE: Your Honor, I believe I
I

25j said that I had no basis to believe that that would affect

.
.

.

4

e w _ m .- ,-,yy_. . ,--nm_m.,e e, . , _ , , - - - . .,,____..-.-,.~.....___x.,-mm. . _ , _ _ . .-._m ,- , - - _ - ,,.--,.,.,_y-.-,- , - - - . _ , , - _ _ -_ --
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. their-' opinion.

2 JUDGE SMITH: That wasn't his question.

3 BY MR.ECASSEL:.

,

d Q My question was what you had reason to believel

theycouldreasonablyexpectmightresultfro$apoor
,

5

showing.
.-6

7 A (Witness Del George) At.the time the program was4

;-

a formulated, which was the point.in time you directed my-

I ' attention to, what I had in my mind was that the' contractors

30 would reasonably expect that they would continue to conduct'

11 reinspections until we had identified -- fulfilled the
4

12 program and identified any discrepancies within the program
I3 format.

Id I'm not sure that at that point in time that I
:

15
e had considered specifically t'he ramifications to individual-

,

5
! $ contractors, presuming a result. However, I had no basis16

$
'

37
: to assume that the contractors would not performed with

8,

18
! ! integrity in the conduct of'their work, based on my past

a

f experience with those contractors.l'

20
e .

Q Uas there any discussion, in the working group,

|_ 21
*

of the kinds of consequences that Judge Smith just
E

22
$ illustrated and their being on whether the contractors should
8

23 -

be asked to reinspect themselves?

24 A I don't recall any specific discussions of that

25 eyp ,because it presumed a result before the results were in..

;

. . ,

M

i -

s

y y_ _ .. - - - - , , __-,_._.- -,_,--- ,---y _, ,_r-,,--#,-. - . _ _ , . , - - ,y- , , -.-,-._.c,.y,-, y_,m-,c,,,,., , , , , , - . . , -- ..m-,, r ...
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k,) EWe didn't discuss what we would do to a contractor if he1
.h;

2 failed.

3 -Q Tha't's not'my o.uestion. The question is when

you decided to have the~ contractors reinspect themselves,4

5 was-there any discussion that they might not reinspect
6 themselves as-zealously as someone else might reinspect
7 them because of fear of potential economic consequences to
a them if they did?

9 A We may have discussed the credibility of

10 inspections done by contractors and I think it was our

common belief, and the other members of the panel'can attest11

12 to this individually, it was our common belief that the

13 contractors in question would perform with integrity within
'

)
Nd 14 the context of the program we had defined.

15 That was our expectation and we had no basis for,

4
g 16 believing otherwise. And to the extent results are now in
5
= I'7 and have been evaluated, we see no basis in those results
O

{ 18 to suggest that that premise was incorrect.
.

| 19 Q Just to be clear on your basis for not designing

| 20 the program in accordance with what you understood to be
s
E 21 Chairman Palladino's public statement, was it simply --r

22 A I have to object to that characterizatich --g

23 JUDGE SMITH: Sustained.
O
'

24 (Laughter.)

25

O
V
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y
( ,) 1 BY MR. CASSEL:

2 Q I_ don't_mean to characterize it. I thought you

3 testified that you knew that Chairman Palladino had made

certain statements about how to - _the need for independenta

5 design review at Diablo Canyon and you decided not to have

6 ann 4edependent review at Edison, for purposes of the

7 reinspection program.

8 A (Witness Del George) I also indicated that I

9 knew of no position that had been taken by the Chairman or

io the NRC at that time to suggest that the approach taken at

11 Diablo Canyon, which was taken for specific reasons,.was

12 of necessity to be applied to address or to resolve other

t

13 issues not of the same type, not of the same scope, not
14 of the same plant, in the future.

15 So I did not -- I did not contemplate that,

-16 discussion specifically relative to Diablo Canyon as
i. 17 applicable to the Byron case.
O

| 18 Q I just want to clarify -- I think you may just
t
*

19 have done so. The reason you did not attempt to design
Ij 20 the reinspection program in accordance with what you had

21 heard to be the public statements of Chairman Palladino,
I

g was you regarded those as inappicable to the type of22 '

E
23 program that you were designing for Edison?

8

24 MR. MILLER: Judge, I think that's at least the

25 third time that question, or a varying of it, has been
.

, ,

.Y

l

|
|

I
. - - , ,-. - -. - - - . _ .

1
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* f)) .

Del-George this morning.f
_

1 Lasked'of~Mr.

2 JUDGE SMITH: It seems to me that it has, but

3 if this is going to resolve it once and for all, I think

4 it's worth it.

5 BY MR; CASSEL:

6 -Q Did you hear the question?

7 A (Witness Del George) I heard'it.

8 .I.would appreciate it, if you could, that you

9 restate it so I'm sure that I -- since this hopefully will'

~ 10 | be the last time that I will have to do it, I will get it

I? right.

12 Q All right.

13 Was your basis for not attempting to design the,

I

's / 14 Edison reinspection program to comply with what you
.15 understood Chairman Palladino's public statements about,

;
i

! 16 independence at Diablo Canyon, that you simply regarded those
5
= 17 as inapplicable because they related to design instead of to
O

y 18 the type of prooram you were doing?
2

| 19 A That played a part in my decision, as well as-
t

*

j 20 the fact that I knew of no reason that the intent of the:
E 21 statement was to apply it in a way more broadly than ther

22g specific application, which was Diablo Canyon.
.

lj 23 0 Was there anything you knew about the Region IV
2

24 requiring independence at Diablo Canyon that you believe to
25 be inapplicable to having an independent review at Edison? j

i

J
4

'. 3

J

|



c -

L 8630
,111b8

:

'''Ni
i

- !, i 1 'A' Yes. H<d ;

2 Q. What?
l

'\
3 A In the case of Diablo Canyon, the designer whose |

4- work'was in question had been found to have done inacauate

5 work..And for that reason,.as I understand the position taken

6 on.Diablo Canyon, an outside design authority was brought

7 in to evalute that inadequate work.

8 In the case of Byron, there was ru) inadequate

9 work identified. There was raised an uncertainty about the

10 qualification of inspectors. I see that as being two-

-11' different things.

12 Q. Nasn't there an inadequacy found at Byron, in

13 terms of the qualification and certification of inspectors?

k-- 14 MR. MILLER: That's what he just said, Judge.

15
.

That was Mr. Del George's preceeding answer. I object to,

.S
* 16 the question. It's been asked and answered.

17 JUDGE SMITH: I share'Mr. Miller's v'ew. Ii

8-
18

g thought that he had made that clear.

$ 19 MR. CASSEL: I'll withdraw the question, Judoe.
~k

20 DY MR. CASSEL:3
c
2 21 Q Let's try the parallel a little differently,
a

22g Mr. DelGeorge. The reason for not having the same design
-8

23g engineer inspect or reinspect his own work at Diablo Canyon
2 *

was that he had previously been found to'have performed24

25 defective design work?

D) -k_. .
.

_

.
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.

.J) i A (Witness-Del George) That.was my understanding.
1

2 Q That was your understanding? Why is it anymore i

:3 appropriate to have contractors who have previously been

4 found deficient by the RC' Staff in the area of inspector

5 qualification and certification review, through a

; 6 reinspection program, the qualifications and certification

7 of their own inspectors?
f

8 MR. MILLER:_ I object. That mischaracterizes
'

9 what the reinspectors were going to review. They most

to assuredly were not poing to review the certifications of

is the first inspectors. That was not the focus of the'
a

. 12 program.

i3 MR. CASSEL: I didn't say that it was.

new bu 14 MR. MILLER: Mr. Cassel is just fishing here,

$. 15 Judge. I think we've been over Diablo Canyon sufficiently for
'

0
16 purposes of this hearing.0

l.
,

*= 17 JUDGE SMITH: I would like you to be able to
o

| is phrase that question accurately enough to get an accurate
i

g pp answer. I mean so far I think your question is wanting.
r
f 20 You have not yet captured the situation that this witness

21 prevailed at Byron.
I <

22 Maybe he can ask the question for you?g

8
23 (Laughter.)

i 8 %*
24 And that will put an end to it.

| 25 MR. CASSEL: So long as we don't have to pay his

; -

,

. . . _ _ _ _ __._._m._.m ______m. ..._.__ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . ___ __ _.._ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _
-



, -

._ ,

8632

,11b10

jm,
( ) I attorney's fees, Judge, I wouldn't object to that. I'll !

2 try to rephrase it.

3 BY MR. CASSEL:

4 Q I'm really trying to focus here on Byron?

5 JUDGE SMITH: Do you have anything to add, as

6 to why you think the situation prevailing at Byron is

7 different than the situation addressed by Chairman

8 Palladino at Diablo Canyon?

9 UITNESS DEL GEORGE: The situation at Byron that

to led to the program was fundamentally a difference of opinion
'

it with respect to the way in which'the ANSI standard applicable
'12 to the certification and o.ualification of inspectors was

13 applied. Commonwealth and Edison undertook a prog. ram to-s

\~ l 14 resolve that uncertainty. He didn't accept that the

15 practices were inadequate.,

'5
4 16 We recognized, however, that it was necessary
i 17 in order to resolve the Staff's concern that changes needed
o

| 18 to be made in our program. As a result, actions were taken
1

! 19 orospectively,to conform to the position that the Staff
~

r
j 20 had expressed, indicating their interpretation of the
:

E 21 standard in question.
r

22g Retrospectively, we undertook a program of

E

I
reinspection to determine whether the concern expressed23

'
24 by the Staff was valid. The Staff had indicated, at the

25 time of their expression of concern, that they had no reason
,

% ,1 -

i

. . _ _ _ . . _ . . _ _ . . . . _ _._ -..
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:D
(_) I to believe'- -excuse me. They had identified no hardware

2 deficiencies that could be attributed to a lack of
;

3 qualifications.

4 JUDGE SMITH: What.Mr. Cassel's point'is, that

5 however you describe it, the Staff found deficiencies in

the certification packagen of'the inspectors and the remedy6

7 of that was left to the same entities who were responsible
a for the deficiencies in the first instance. Is that.the

9 gist of your c uestion?

10 MR. CASSEL: That is exactly it, Judge.

11 JUDGE SMITH: Have we addressed that? Stated

12 that fairly?

|
13 WITNESS DEL CEORGE: Yes, sir.

(

N- 14 JUDGE SMITH: All right. Now, with that premise,

15 can you make a distinction between the situation referred to

16 by Chairman Palladino at Diablo Canyon and the situation
i= 17 that you agree is that at Byron?,

O i

| 18 WITNESS DEL GEORGE: In the case of Diablo
*

1<

| 19 Canyon, the purpose of the review was to identify design
ij 20 deficiencies, to allow the designer -- who had himself

E 21 created design deficiencies that had been identified --,

r
22g a.ight compromise the result.

8
23 In the case at Byron, the question was whether

'
2d or not inspectors were qualified. The program, which4

: 25 involved using contractor employee's reinspected work, the
! r~s

a
i

t

____________ ______ ..._.___. _ ________ _ _____ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ . _ . _ . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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,

(v). 1. -results of that would allow for us to make a determination
L 2 as to the qualification of inspectors.

3 So I think there is an' interim step that makes

4 it different. The question at Diablo Canyon was are there

5 .any other. design discrepancies and where the designer had
~

6 made the initial design discrepancy, his judgment might

be inapprooriate, relative to wh, ether or not there were more.7.

8 JUDGE SMITH: So it's a question of judgment.

9 The reinspection program left little to judgment on the

10 part of the contrsctors?

| 11 WITNESS DEL GEORGE: Relative to the cualification
12 'of the inspector.

'

13 JUDGE SMITH: Right, but a design reverification

involves a tremendous amount of judgment?14

15 UITNESS DEL GEORGE: I believe that to be true.,

i
-

! 16 JUDGE SMITH: Is that it?- All right. I'm

17 satisfied with that answer.
=

8
18 MR. CASSEL: At this time, Judge, Intervenor'so

i
*

19 move for the admission --r|
.

f 20 JUDGE SMITH: I'm not foreclosing further

| 21 examination, if you object to what has transpired on it.r
22 MR. CASSEL: No, I don't have any objection tog

l 5
23 cither the questions -- to any of the questions, Judge.

'
24 I move the admission of Chairman Palladino's letter, at this

! 25 time, into the record of this case because I think it is

O
:
|

.

e

____________.__m__ __ _ _ _ . _ - _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ - . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ __ -_ w
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.J ) . helpful in terms of clarifying the intent of the design of1~
.

2 _the program. Mr. Del George ha s testified that he ' knew,

about it at the time -- not specifically about this letter,3

' '

but about the basic public statements by Chairman Palladino4
i

in this regard -- and that he consciously chose to view5 '

them as inapplicable to this situation, which he was64

,

7 confronted with.
8 MR. MILLER: Excuse me. I don't believe that
9 was Mr. Del George's testimony. In any event, this

: 10 exhibit is clearly irrelevant to any issue before this4

11 licensing board, absent some showing which Mr. Cassel so
4

,i t

12 far has not been able to make that this document applies
13-

across the board to reinspection program,. including the
14 reinspection program that we're considing hero at. Byron.

.

! 15 Absent such a showing, it really has nothing to,

16 do with any of the' issues in this caso, oxcept as was used,

k 17 in questioning of Mr. Del George to tost his views about why! o

} $ 18

I an independent third party was not used at Byron.
! 19 MR. CASSEL: No such showing --,

fi

20g MR. MILLER: I should also point out this isi. e

.I 21
*

purely a hearsay document, as to the Applicant.t

g 22 JUDGE SMIT!!: I'm not poing into the aspect of
I

23 it.
; I I am troubled by the fact that it does havo one of

i
| 24 the ovils of hearsay, and that is the Chairman isn't hero :
!

!
25 to be questioned on it. But the fact that the statement was

I("'v

t_- .

.

,,
__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~ ' " -
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N.-)$ i_ .:nade is not in dispute. That it's accurately :eported, I

2 don't think is in dispute.

3 MR. LEWIS: Mr. Chairman, however the Gtaff j

4 would also be concerned as to whether admission of this

5 document would be appropriate. As you have said, without

6 the opportunity to actually explore what the auth3r of
>

.

7 the letter, what the reach was, it is really impossible

a to determine whether or not it has any applicability to the

9 3yron reinspection procram.

io And I'm bothered by having it in the record,

it admitted in the record, and then available to be cited as
|

12 somehow authoritative on a point where I don't think it

13 has been established to be authcritativo.
() 14 (Board conferring.)

cnd11 is j

16

I iv
8 :

teg ;

a i

19 |

I
'

20y
e

II

r :
22y

8
23 '

I i

24

25

/~' :

N ,/
,

!
'

i !
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- mgc 12-1 JUDGE SMITil If the only purpose of the

2 author is to try to establish a standard used by the

3 Chairman in Diablo Canyon, the standard is irrelevant to

' our considerations. We could not look to this as any

5 standard by which wo would make a decision or as a standard

6 by which wo would expect Mr. Del Coorge to have mado a
# decision.

8 Every answor that you have rocoived in the

' cross-examination on this dccument is that it is irrolovant,

'O and you havo not had any testimony of rolovancy. You are

'' doponding on any rolovancy which may appear on the face
12 of the document for its standing to bo received. You can't

.

'3 look to any testimony that you havo rocoivod, and on the

'd
face of it, there is no relevancy.

15
e MR. CASSEL: I think what I would like to do,
3

16 Judge, is to defer my motion to admit this until I havo

II
direct testimony to support it. I think the face of the

O

f
'8 document indicatos that it is not by terms directly

I ''
applicablo. Tho reason I'm offering it is becausu it

I
20

f represents a judomont from tho highest loval of the

21 Commission as to the appropriato degroo of indopondonco
22

$ that is nocessitated in tho situation where you are looking
8

23
g over the shouldur --

24
JUDGE SMITil: That's whoro you're absolutoly

25
wrong, because the standard -- if the Chairman intended to

v).

. - _ - - _ _ _
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C' mge 12-2 establish a standard which does not oxist in our regulations,I

2 he would have sought the regulations. There is one plant,

.
3 Diablo Canyon, which 5as the subjt t of this. There are

d many, many plant in th1 United Stat es. That's not the way

5 t.to NRC does business. This is nr. useful for any

6 standard at all.

7 MR. CASSEL: I dor't mean a legal standard that

a ja applicable, Judge.

'
By the way, it's my <anderstanding that this,

'O same set of critoria definition has now been cited in a

'' number of subsequent casos, but I don't have that informa-

12 tion at hand, and I'm not moving for the admission of it

'3O now.
\ '

Id
t JUDGE SMITil I do want to point out, the,

15 document is a part of the record. It's in too rejecteda .

3
16| oxhibit file. You've nado a motion now, and we'll reject

I '' it now. If you have the basis lator on to move, well,
8

18j do it. You're not foreclosed forever. But right now,

f the way it stands is that your offor is rcjocted.
I'

j 20 (The document previously
21

marked Intervonors' Exhibit

22
$ No. R-7 for identification
8

23
was rejocted.)

24 MR. CASSEL: Just so the record is clear as

25
to the purposo for which I'm offering it, I'm not offering

bv

- - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _
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U mge 12-31 it for the purpose of saying that this let.ter or the

2 standard.in it directly controls the situation here. I'm

3 offering it as a situation which is, in some respects,

4 parallel, and'it is therefore useful in this Board's

5 exercise of its judgment on an issue which I presume you

6 will need to address in this; case, which is, was the

7 inspection, reinspection progran here flawed because it was

a not done independently.

9 JUDGE SMITH: That's exactly why we denied it,

10 because it's not reasonable. There's nothing we can do

II with that letter in deciding the issues in this case --

12 nothing.

13 I think this is a good breaking time for lunch.

id MR. MILLER: Judge, before we do, we do have

15 testimony of Mr. Kostal and Mr. Johnson and a brief.

16 supplementary testimony on statistical evaluation of

a 17 system control work done by Mr. Singh, which I would like
0

h 18 to hand to the Board and to the parties at this point.
3

S 19 JUDGE SMITil: Need we be on the record for this,
i

20e now that you've indicated that you have it?

21 MR. MILLER: No.
I

j 22 JUDGE SMITil: All right. We will adjourn
8

23 for lunch.g
24 (Whereupon, at 12:35 p.m., the hearing was

25 recessed for luncheon, to resume at 2:00 p.m. this same day.),

O(o

e

|
____
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( ) mgc 12-3 1 AFTERNOON SESSION

_

2 (2:05 p.m.)

3 Whereupon,

4 LOUIS 0. DEL' GEORGE

5 RICl!ARD P. TUETKEN

6 WALTER A S!!EWSKI ,

7 resumed the stand and, having boon previously duly sworn,
8 woro exa nined and testified further as follows:

0 MR. CASSEL: Judge, I am not cortain that wo

10 or that I've mado sure to move the admission and obtain i

11 a ruling on all of the exhibits prior to lunch.

12 JUDGE SMIT!!: Well, 7 was offorod and ro)octed.

13 2 is still pendir.g.

O'\_s I4 MR. CASSEL: 2 was doforrod until tho first --

15 or was that 1, I guess; it was 1 that was doforred.,

5
to At this timo, I would move the admission ofg

! 17 the following oxhibits: R-2, which was the Ilun' tor
o.

$ 18 Corporation lottor of February 16; R-3, which was the
1

E 19 chronological listing for !!unter; portions of R-4 that
Ij 20 were referred to in the examination, and specifically R-4,
e

.) 21 pages 7 through 10, which is the list of flatfield inspectorn;

a

22 and page 16, which was the robruary 8, 1983 memo from ig

23 Mr. Buchanan; R-5, which was the chronological list for
i

24 llatfields and R-6, which worn somo notes on the February 22,
25 1983 Edison mooting with the contractors, at least the

i b)
h/ .

. - - _ ._ _ - _ _ _ _ _ . - - _ - - - - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - - - _ _ . .
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'

q
O mgc 12-$ 1 bottom portion of which Mr. Tuotkan believed to be in

2 'Mr. Klingler's handwriting.

3 JUDGE SMITli Aro thero objections?

' MR. PlILLER: Assuming that Exhibit R-4 is

5 limited to the pagos identified by Mr. Cassol, wo havo

0 no objection to any of those exhibits.

7 MR. LEWIS: No objection.

8 JUDGE SMITil: What shall wo do about the
'

other pagos of R-47

to MR. MILLER: I think thoy ought to bo discarded

'' mysolf. '

12 MR. CASSEL: Judgo, I wouldn't object to that i

'3p at the closo of the proccoding, but just to savo us somo

V 14
trouble, because there are other witnossos whoro it could

'8 concoivably como up, we might simply dofor the physicala

to
discarding of the other pagos until the closo of tho

''
ovidenco in this stago. I'm not moving tho admission of

8
to

| those other pagos into the record.
,

0 ''
JUDGE SMITil I understand. I'm concernedI

8 20 about them popping up in proposed findings.
.

21
MR. CASSEL: I will cortainly not bo offoring

22
$ proposed findings, Judgo, based on ovidenco that is not
8

33

| admittod irito the record.
24

JUDGC SMITil Lot's admit only the pagos you
28

reforrod to. It will bo your rosponsibility to conform
'

((

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - . - _ - - _ - _ - - _ - - - - _ . ---
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,a
\ mge 12-6 I the exhibits at tho ond of the nession to the ruling. Thooo t

2 are the official exhibits I'm referring to.
> ,

J MR. LEWIS: Your lionor, ho's not submitting

4 them now? Normally, he would bo submitting them now to

s the reporter.

6 JUDGE SMITill Yoa. The thing is, thoy will
:

7 be availabic in the hoaring room throughout the nossion. '

s It would be 1.is responsibility to assure that they conform
9 to the ruling.

i

10 MR. CASSE!,: I will cortainly comply with that,

11 Judge. In addition, I owo the reportar two copios of all
r

12 of the exhibits, in addition to the ono which ! provided
\

IJ her. -

\ i14 llava you than ruled that the oxhibits aro |

15 admittod on the basta -- !,

I
to JUDGE SMITil Intervonors' Exhibito R-2 throurthg

! 17 R-6 are rocoivod. !
8 I

18 (The documonta previously
|

| 19 markod Intervonors' Exhibit I

I
y 20 Non, R-2, R-3, 11-5 and
g i

t 21 H-6 woro rocoived in ovidenco.)
I

g 22 MR. CASSEL: Just to the record will be clear,
I

23 then, I think that probably tho oncient thing to do, Judgo,
i

24 in the copy that romains in the rocord will consist of

25 paces which will bo numborod 7 to 11, than it will nkip to

|

<

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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fa ,

I i

b' mgc 12-7 ' 16. It seems to me, since wo referred to thoso pagos

2 numbers during the testimony, it is probably easiest to

3
loavo it that, way.

d MR. LEWIS: Isn't it 7 through 107

8 HR. CASSPL: I'm norryl 7 throu?h 10 and 16.

6 (The document previously ;

|
# marked Intervonors' Exhibit
a

H-4 for identification was !

'
rocoived in ovidenco, in

'O
part, as doscribod.)

'I
JUDGE SMITil Aro you roady, Mr. Cassei?

12 MR. CASSE!. Yes, I am, Judgo.

'3
CROSS-EXAMINATION (CONTINt ED)

''
DY MR. CASSEL:

s 0 Mr. Tuotkon, did Edison provido '.ny writton f
'8

3
''| instructions on how to carry out the program directly, to t

'#
the reinspectors themsolvos?

8
te

( A (Witnoan Tuotkon) Tho inspectors thonnolvos?,

"
0 That's right.

| t
20

8 3 gg,
'

21
Q You rolind on the contractors to provido tho

I 22
instructions to thu reinspuctoral tu that right?

#3
A Yug, sir.

''
O Did you provido any oral instructions directly ,

25
to the rainspectors?

O

[

_ - - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ - _ _
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!
!

(3-(,) moc 12-8,1 A Not that I can directly recall. ;

'
2 Q So you trusted the contractors to provido

3 appropriato instruction to their employcos in accordanco

d with tho outdanco you gave the managomont levol peoplo

5 of the contractors?

6 A Lot ma try to answer that with moro dotail. -

7 Tho load inspectors involved in the process, who are not .

e necessarily tho management personnol I think you aro
I

'
' reforring to, I dialogued with and provided guidanco to

to many timos in responso to their questions.

11 0 How one of the task to be dono in the
r

12 reinspection program was to tabulato for each inspector
13 the numbor of inspectors on which thoro bad buon no

O' id discropanco at the passing lovel -- that is, whether tho

15 inspector had received 90 porcont for subjectivo or 95,
ti

tog porcont for objectivo -- who perfortnod that tabulation in

! 17 the first instanco, the contractors or cdiuon?
,

8
18 A The contractors' omployous.g

I 19 0 So the contractors' omployons know boforo fI
20 cdison did whethor tho initial raw data and tabulations !

21 indicated that a particular inspector had pansod or had [
t -

i

'2 not passed. j5
8

23 A That is correct. i

1
2d 0 Now sono of the inspectors who failud to achiavo

! 2s the minimun scoros of 90 porcont or 95 poreont as applicablo,

; :_

i
,

l ,

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - - _ - _ _ _ . - - - . - _ - _ _ _ - -
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e mgc 12-9 i were still employed by contractors at Dyron at thu timo

2 discovery was nados is that correct?

3 A That's correct.

i 4 0 And woro any of thom removed from their
I

|
5 position as inspectors following that discovery?

6 A They woro not.
'

End I? ?

e

9

10

||

It
|

11

14
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.
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(}j |:
l MR. CAS8EL: I am now poing to show you and

2 your counsel a document which I will ask the court reporter

2 to mark as Intervonor's Exhibit n-8 for identification. ,

d (The document reforred to was

$ marked as Intervonor's Cxhibit
6 R-8 for identification.)

,
,

7 (Document distributed.)
8 !!R. CASSEL: This consists of one page. I will

* indicato, for the record, that the marginal notation on

to the left hand side of the second paragraph of this latter ;

| 'l was placed there by one of the legal workors for Intervenors

if and in not part of the document as it was produced to us by !

'
'3 Edison. '

Id DY MR. CA35Eb

15 Q Mr. Tuotkon, distortarding that littio notation
h i

la| there in the left hand margin, just looking at the document !

I 17 itself, havo you over me.on this lottor before? !
4 ,

f
18 A Clitness Tuotkon) To be suocitic, I have soon

! I l' the lotter, as it is phrasod, without the tinc letterhond,
' I

30 beginning with Docket Pumber 50-454 poing down. to I)iano
28 cheven. I do not recall suoinn this document with the lower

|

22 notation.5
! $

23 0 ny the lower notations, you moan thoso indications t

g
) 24 that appear below the namo of Diano Chovos?

.

28 A That's correct. |
t

O !
- _ _ _

,

;

|

. _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ - _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ .
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g '

(,) I Q And this letter is the NMc's !! arch 22, 1983
2 response to Edison's letter of February 23, 1983, proposing
3 the reinspection pronram?
4 % To be specific, the wording appears to be that
S which is in the lotter that you refer to.

| 6 0 In other words, this was the NHC's initial

| 7 written responso to your program proposal of February 23, as
e far as you know?
9 A Yos. i

10 0 And you received a copy of this lotter, except
18 for the bottom markings, at the timo it was roccived by
12 Cdison, in March of 19037

<
. ,

13 A iYos, sir. !

Id Q Now reforring your attention to tho second
,

il paragraph of the lottor, which states "regarding visual,

I
tog wold examination being classiflod as a subjectivo inspection

! 17 attributo, wo understand this classification will be used
t

5
't :

g only for surfaco conditions which do not affect tho
,

I l' intogrity of the wold."
I
y 30 Do you know what are "surfaco conditions which do

Il not affect the integrity of the wold?"r
g 22 A g have opinions, however the way the prortram is
8 |il imptomonted, only an onoinoor can dotormino the intourity ;

2d of the wold.
!$ Q Can you (vivo un somo examplos of surfaco conditionn :

O ;
._ _

h

. - - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ - - - - _ - - _ - - - .
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! I which dofnot affect the integrity of the weld?

2 A In my opinion, the as-welded condition does not |
|

3 affect the integrity of the weld.

4 Q ~And that is the surface condition?
.

5 A It is a surface condition.- It however, can be

cause'for rejection by.an inspector, due to his judgment6

|; 7. that he cannot examine the weld properly.

8 Q So under this statement, in the NRC's letter,

9 an as-welded condition should have been classified as a

10 subjective atti. ate. 'Is that correct?
,

;; 11- A Can you restate that ques' tion?

12 Q Yes.4

13 Under the statement, from the URC, an as-welded
.. ('~,,\<

: s) 14 condition -- to which you just referred -- should have

15 been classified as a subjective attribute and therefore
22

| 16 require a 90 percent rate in order to achieve the acceptable
?
3 17 level?
O

18 A I'm not sure of that. I don't know that I can,

I
- - * 19 answer that.

2

|. 20 Q Why not?;
, .

s
'

g 21' VA Because there are other items of examination for
2 4

4 .
_

-

weldh which are subjective, which the inspector cannot: 22
,,

.. Ng

J 25 determine the integrity'of the weld.by inspection.j
,

. s,

24 Q Fell,I. asked you about.one which is subjective

namaly -- I$hought-you saici'
; 7 25' that an as built condition is aa

-
.

.

$v k,., f

.

.

. , c - -

_

,

,

^~

3

! q
* # .I' \', j

'
.

t

., #

,,.J..-|< . . . _ . . , . _, __, , - .. . - . ,
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(v) - 1 surface condition which:is -- is an example of a surface

2 condition'which does not affect the integrity of the weld?

3 A In my opinion, that's correct.

4 Q Under.this statement from the NRC then, that

5 would have been classified as a subjective attribute?

6 A That is correct.

7 Q So it would have been subjected to a 90 percent
,

8 _ passing rate in order to achieve objective?

9 A. That is correct.

10 Q Ncw can you-give us an example of an aspect of a

u ' weld, which does not fall within the category of a surface

12 condition which does not affect the integrity of the weld?

13 MR. MILLER: Excuse me. Is it subject to the
-

''}
.

s_/ 14 qualification that's in this sentence about visual weld

15 examination or do.you mean just generally?<

,

E,

{ 16 MR. CASSEL: That's a good clarification, Mike,
v

b - 17 Let's take it one at a time.
'o

18 BY MR. CASSEL:a
1

| 19 Q The first question is coing to be if you can give
ej 20 us an example of such a condition? The second question will
E

f 21 be whether it can be detected visually. Okay? So the first
t

: 22 question is_can you give us an example of an aspect of a
2

| 23 weld which is not a " surface condition which does not affectH

2
24 the integrity of the weld?"

25 A (Witness Tuetken) Repeat the last portion?

O
1/

.

, , , . . , . . _ , < , , .v--,- -
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/~%
( ) 1 Q Sure. A moment ago I asked you if you could cive

"

s.

2 us an example of a surface condition which does not affect

3 the integrity of the weld and you gave us as-welded condition

4 as an example.

5 Now I'm asking you for an example of the other side

of that fence. Can you cive us an example of an aspect of6

7 a weld which does not fit within the category described in

a this sentence, namely surface conditions which do not

9 affect the integrity of the weld?

10 A The only way I know how to answer it is the

integrity of the weld is a judgment made by an engineer and11

12 not by an inspector. And so, in responding to you from an
13 inspection standpoint, I don't know how to respond to yourp ,

\_s 14 question. Either I'm losing it or --

15 JUDGE SMITH: I'm having trouble with the

.! 16 question myself. Let's describe this weld that you're
8
= 17 talking about now. What different aspect s are t' ere to it?h

'Oj 18 Is it a subjective weld?
I

! - 19 MR. CASSEL: I'm asking about --
E

20~ JUDGE SMITH: Is it a subjective attribute?

.h 21 MR. CASSEL: Is the weld a subjective attribute?
I

: 22 JUDGE SMITH: This weld that you are asking him;
j 23 to identify, if it exists, I want to know all of the modifiers
5

24 that you have put on it, j
l

25 MR. CASSEL: I haven't put any on it. 1

O
(. . > .

- - - am a -..,_-,-s-----m*.m + . - - . -y --a-- y,y .%.,,,--y -.,g-, -9.--~y---, . , ~, yo,_yn3., , , , < . , , ,.p.
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!x.,_)- I JUDGE SMITH: You said it's a non-surface

2 condition which do not affect the integrity of the weld.

3 MR. CASSEL: Oh, the aspect of the weld. In

d other words -- maybe I should use the term condition. I'm

5 not sure.

6 This statement says 'Ne understand this

7
classification - " and by that they mean subjective "--

8 vill be used'only for certain conditions.

9
JUDGE SMITH: So it's subjective. You're asking

l0 about subjective welds, subjective inspections?

11 MR. CASSEL: No, I'm asking about particular

12 ~

conditions relating to a weld.

13 MR. MILLER: Mr. Chairman, would it be at allbs\
V Id

helpful if Mr. Tuetken got out one of our demonstrative

15 exhibits and perhaps try to be of assistance in that way?3
9

16
$ JUDGE SMITH: I guess you'll have to ask Mr. Cassel .

17 MR. CASSEL: I wouldn't object to it, but I'm not
8

18
R sure taking the time to do that. Why don't we try to move3

f along. If anyone thinks that's helpful, I certainly don't
I9

20 have any problem.

21 BY MR. CASSEL:
E

22
3 Q Did you understand the statement to suggest that

23
some aspects of a visual weld examination should be treated

24 as subjective, a nd therefore require a 90 percent passing
25

rate and'other aspects regarded as objective and therefore

Ov

|

!
l . . . - - - , , _ , . . . _ . _ , , , _ _ _ . - . , _ _ . - _ , _-
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(s,) .I' requiring a 95 percent passing rate?

jf 2 A (Witness Tuetken) I believe that's what the
4.

3 sentence was trying_to. relay. That is correct. We-did not

4 -know how to_ apply that premise.

.5 0 Okay.. If that's what the sentence was trying

6 to relay, namely that some portions of a visual weld
,

7 - . examination were subjective and others were objective, can
!

8 you give usLany examples of portions which pursuant to this
'

9 would have been objective and subjected to a 95' percent

10 pass rate?

11 A No. Because in our mind visual weld examinationj-
'

12 is a subjected element or activity through its evaluation.
|

i- 13 Q Uasn't the dividing line that this sentence7- s
'

14 attempted to draw between the objective aspects and the
;

| 15 subjective aspects the phrase " surface conditions which
Q

'

g 16 do not affect the integrity of the weld?"
s Y

$
'

l'7 MR. MILLER: Judge, I haven't objected to questions
8.'. 18y which ask what Mr. Tuetken's understanding of this_ sentence
I

.!
'

19 was and he has, I think, responded as fully as he can. He's
tj'

20 now being asked to put himself in the shoes of the author
5

; g 21 of the letter and interoret it and I don't think that's fair.
|. I

~

[ g JUDGE SMITH: That wasn't your intention?22

8
23 HR. CASSEL: That wasn't my intention. Literally,s

~ !
'

. - 24 Mr. Miller is correct, but I meant what his understanding was.
4

.

25 WITNESS TUETKEN: Could you repeat the question, .

s
e

i'

,

- y p g- - , 4- e , --g_ m . , , - , , , ,-ms----g--,, ,-.p.,%c*g y,,.y-,.-w,. --e,,v. ryew-,.w, -.y-9- , m ywe -yr,--,wge,y 9--+T- wr
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~

-then?/ 1

2 BY MR. CASSEL:

3 0 Yes. We recognize this is trying to divide a

visual weld examination to some aspects which are subjective4

5 and others which are objective. I'm trying to find out what

6 the dividing line is. Was it your understanding that any

7 aspects of the visual weld inspection _which related'to

8 surface conditions which do not affect the integrity of
:

9 the weld were to be treated as subjective, and only those

to were to be treated as subjective?

11 And other aspects were to be treated as objective?

12 A (Witness Tuetken) That was my understanding of

13 what this sentence was trying to relay, yes.

1 14 0 Now I think you earlier stated that you could not

15 give me an example of an aspect of a weld that would fit on,

16 the objective side of that line. Uhy can you not do that?
i v

$i 1:7 A Again, I would repeat which I thought I said before ,

d

| 18 a visual weld examination, as we see it, is a subjective
'

1 5
' *

19 activity. It is the interpretation of what is required,
%j 20 the comparison of that interpretation to the product form
!,

E 21 and then a judgment as to its acceptability.,

| E
,

l 22 JUDGE SMITH: What we need now, I think, and it:
"

| 23 would be very helpful for the rest of the hearing, would be
8
'

24 a definition of what a visual weld examination is.;

25 WITNESS TUETKEN: I will try and relay it.
:

o

. . - -. . - - - _ - . - . - _ - - . - - . - - _ - _ - - .



. . . . _ .

e

d

- 131b9: -8654
-

p:

ii 1 JUDGE SMITH: Particularly as compared to the
'

",

i-
'

2 other kind of examination.

1 3 WITNESS TUETKEN: I would like to.use the
"
,

. ,

4 example e:chibits to try to ~do that.j
'

i
: 5. . JUDGE SMITH: Okay.
.

I .endl3 6 .

! 7
i

|i 8
i

.

m
4

I 10

! 11
;
i .'

12

/

13
4
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{ g 16
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i ,) 1 ' MR. MILLER: Let the record. reflect that. .

2 Mr. Tuetken has the physical. exhibit which was admitted

3 into evidence as Demonstr.cive Exhibit A.
1

4 JUDGE COLE: Physical Exhibit A.

5 'MR. MILLER: Physical Exhibit A,.I-beg your

6. pardon.1Thank you.

7 UITNESS TUETKEN: This is a' weld. The question

8 at hand is are there any surface conditions that affect

9 the_ integrity of the weld. 'The problem with this is that

to individually anyone may not affect the integrity of the
11 weld, or it may. Only a designer can make that determination

12 as to its significance to the integrity.

13 A welding examiner knowing, by his training, what
14 the standards apply and require, goes to the actual productior'

,

15 . joint, visually examines the weld. He will use tools to,

16 as I will call it, calibrate his eyes to judge the size

$'

of the weld as meeting its design requirements. He will17

o.

{ 18 measure the length of certain defects using a tool and taking
2

I 19 all'of these processes together. He makes a collective;
' Ij 20 decision as to its acceptability. In that case, we believe

4

.E 21 it to be' subjective.
t

22-g JUDGE SMITH: Subjective? )
1 8

233 MITNESS TUETKEN: Subjective.
2

24 JUDGE SMITH: Even though he uses measuring
.

i

25 devices?,

p-~ .

I
!

' \s., .

!
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\ s/ 1 WITNESS TUETKEN: The application of the devices |

2 only are used to calibrate his eye. They do r ;t necessarily

3 go/no go.the whole weldment. He uses it to judge the size

4 - of tha weld as he makes a comparison interpretation.

5 BY MR. CASSEL:

6 O Is it not correct, Mr. Tuetken, that the use.

7 of -- and you'll have to help me with the proper instrument

8 -- I believe a weld guage, or some sort of measuring device,

9 is a relatively recent practica at Byron and that the visual

10 weld _ inspections that were the subject of the reinspection

11 program were done without_ measuring devices, but just

12 eyeballed? Is that correct?

13 A (Witness Tuetken) Receat your question. I don'tI _ g w,

U 14 agree with parts of it.

15 -Q I'm not sure I do either, but I'm trying to find out.
@
g 16 what the facts are.
y
8
* 17 A Let me state the guestion and answer.
8

18 Q Sure.g
2

$ 19 A The question is have weld guages been used --
%

') 20 employed in the examination of welds at Byron since
i
g 21 inception? Weld tools and guages were available to the
a

22g inspectors. They used them, based on their judgment of

f 23 the need to examine a weld.
2

24 The reinspection program applied them more

25 rigorously than what was applied originally. Therefore, therc

/''
\ss}-

is no demonstration of uniformity over time.

_ - . - --
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i_,/ 1 Q Wasn't there a point in time,-at a rather

s _. -. 2 - recent point in time, when the practice became standard to-, ,

3 use weld guages for every visual weld inspection at Byron,
4 or for everyone of a certain kind?

5- A The oractice has evolved to the point.that many
6 inspectors are using them, primarily because of the continued

.

7 ~ amount of over-inspections, over-reviews. Inspectors have

8 had a trend, or a tendancy, to use guages more than what
9 is necessary, in my mind.

10 Q Do you have any knowledge, based on your experience . ,
11 at Byron, whether it was very common or rather unusual for

12 the insoector, whose inspections were reinspected, to use
i

! - 13 these guages or merely to have access to them and not use,f'):

'~- 14 them?j

15 A I know they all had access to them. I cannot,

'

16 state how rigously they have employed them.~v
1 17 Q Let's take the example of_.a crack in the weld
8

is or crack that is visible and includes something you cang
3

i - [ 19 see on the surface. Would that be an example of surface
tg' 20 condition which may affect the integrity of the weld?

- E
.g 21 A Yes.
I

22 Q Would it have been possible to score theg

23 inspector's ability to detect cracks in the weld at a
2

24 95 percent level, rather than at a 90 percent level?
25 A yes,

/\

. w

.

4

9 .C- -,9, - - - , --.---,-..-er-* * ~ + e k--we- w e- vP- v wv=s -- f e- r wW+w- v'--*'*-v-- ' -w' +w'* *-va9 en'vem-----r-~ 1- ----4
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(~\.
\_2 1 Q Uas that done?

7 y
- *

2.; A j Uo.

-In1 act, all of the visual weld inspections that-f3 Q

4 were a part of the reinspection orogram were treated in

5 their entirely as subjective inspections,'is that correct?

6 .A .That's correct.

7 Q ihis then, 'this statement from the NRC complied

a with in the implementation of the program?

9 A In the' sense of cracks, no. There were, however, -

1

10 two cracks identified out of 40,000 welds.
,

i
..

1: Q Uere there other aspects of the welds which, like

12 ' cracks, are surface conditions which may affect the

!f , . integrity of the weld?13r

t--
'

14 MR. MILLER: Objection, the question as asked.was

15 may affect, either may or may not. I thought that was,

;

{ 16 Mr. Tuetken's point about 20 minutes ago. The question, with-
v-

$ 17 respect to cracks, was answered in terms of yes it does
< o

18 affect the integrity of the weld.

*
19 JUDGE SMITH: Uas that his answer?

i - 20 WITNESS TUETKEN: A crack will affect the integrity
'

of the weld, yes,-sir.21
l

22 JUDGE SMITH: A crack will always' affect the
,

.
-

'

'h 23 integrity of a weld?
i .8

'
24 WITNESS TUETKEN: Affect it, yes.

,' 25-

(~O);

;
J

i
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.

k_j 1 BY.MR..CASSEL:
^

~2 Q Are there any other surface conditions which

'3- will always affect the integrity of the weld?

4 A (Witness Tuetken) Any combination or any
'S condition in an extreme can possiblyaffect the integrity
6 of the weld.

7 JUDGE SMITH: Go down your list of examples, sir,

8 on Physical Exhibit A.

9 WITNESS TUETKEN: Porocity could be to such an

10 e::treme that it could affect the integrity of the weld.
49

11 However, it's location and its populace in that location-

12 may not affect the integrity of the weld.

1373 JUDGE COLE: You're making a judgment about the
( )
\~/. 14 level of affect.,

15 UITNESS'TUETKEN: And an inspector cannot do that.,

5!

g 16 An inspector cannot be an engineer and know the loadings onY

b 17 that weld.

18 JUDGE COLE: But even a small amount of porosity,

j 19 could have some affect on the integrity of the weld. So I
: 4

I h 20 just don't know how to interpret your answer when some you say
5
g 21 it affects the integrity and others you say it doesn't affect
a

22g the integrity or it could affect the integrity,
e

|- 23 I would think any one of these deficiencies could
8
'

24 affect the integrity.

25 UITNESS TUETKEN: That's correct.
. , - .

%

|

*

l
1

. _ . . . _ . _ . _ _ . . . _ . . ._. _. -
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:

NL
,

. '

- ( ,) - fi JUDGE SMITH: How in the sense that_you use, .

.2 the crack, you said everyLcrack will affect the integrity.

3 WITNESS TUETKEN: Correct'.

4 JUDGE SMITH: Then you emphasized you said

5 affect, not perhaps destroy the ' integrity, but affe ct. Is

'6 that what you meant?

7 WITNESS TUETKEN: Yes, sir.

8- JUDGE SMITH: Is not the same consideration true

9 of, porosity?

10 WITNESS TUETKEN: That's correct.

11 JUDGE SMITH: So that's the problem. You have

12 to be very careful with your language here. You began

13 to describe porosity,.as Dr. Cole' pointed out, as may,

)
.,

14 affect.

15 WITNESS TUETKEN: Okay, could.

f to JUDGE COLE: Did you mean to say'that a crack
y

$ 17 is more likely to have a detrimental affect on the structural
O

| 18 ability of the weld to resist what it's supposed to resist?
I

! 19 UITNESS TUETKEN: Yes,
I

.) 20 JUDGE COLE: And it would' apply less to porosity
nj 21 because you know there's a difference between a crack in a
a

g weld and the. problems associated with porosity are generally22

! 23 less than those associated with the crack. Is that what
8
'

24 you tried to bring across?

25 NITNESS TUETKEN: Yes.

I \
U .

.
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,-
,

.( ;
-

.-

x / b'us2' 1 MR. CASSEL: Judge, I move the admission of
'

2 Intevenor's Exhibit R-8 for identification into the' record.
3 MR. MILLER: No objection.

4 .

4 MR. LEWIS: No objection.-

5 JUDGE SMITH: Intervenor's Exhibit R-8 is
4

6 received.

7 (The document previously
8 Marked for identification as

9 Intervenor's Exhibit R-8

,10 was received into evidence.)
11 BY MR. CASSEL:

,

12 Q Mr. Tuetken, as I ask you this question, if

i 13
S you need to refer to the reinspection program report, let

14 me know and we'll do that. Otherwise, let's try it withouti

.

15 taking the time., ,

a

{ 16 Are you familiar with the table in the reinspectior.v
84

* 17 report -- 'I believe it's Table 09-1 -- which purports to
k N

la be a summary of the non-reinspectable attributes by theo

! 19 contractors at Byron?
%j 20 A (Witness Tuetken) I'm familiar with the table, yes.
I
g 21 Q And that is not a complete listing of the non-r

22g reinspectable attributes, is it?
8

23
g A It is not.
O
'

24 0 Now in your direct testimony you indicate that

25 you believe approximately 80 percent of Hatfield's inspections

| .

.-
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-

1

\~/ 1 'were reinspectable, correct?

2 A Yes.

3 Q What was the basis for that statement?

4 A It was an assessment to the population which

5 exists within any one class to its population as a whole

6 in the plant.

7 Q What was that assessment based on?
8 A Information provided in response to discovery

9 request by yourself, plus additional information which I'm

10 aware of exists in this populace form, as to the plant.

11 Q Did you actually have data which would reveal the

12 80 percent or did you have to make some subjective judgment,
I 13 sir?

14 A Subjective judgment.
'

15 Q The answers that you provided to Intervenor's

i 16 interrogatories provided the number of inspections in
Y

l $ 17 categories that were, in fact, reinspected but did not

18 provide any data for the numbers of inspection in the,

} | 19 . categories that were not reinspected, correct?
?j 20 A Correct.
I.

; g 21 Q Did you actually have data on the number ofr
22g inspections in each of the categories that were not
23 reinspected?

2
24 A No, I assessed its population in proportion to

25 others.
(

; v
|:
;

,

i

|
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IU) ~ 1 Q How'did you do that?

2~ A Just by my familiarity with my work on the project,.

3 Q- So that was basically'an educated guestimate and

4| you did not have any sprific numbers on which that was based?
5 A No, I used engineering judgment?

6
Q . The 70 percent, with respect to Hunter -- that

7 is that 70 percent of the Hunter inspections were

' reinspected. What was that based?
~

8

9 A The same processes I used for Hatfield.
'

to Q In other words, you.had specific data on the

il numbers of inspections in the categories that were, in fact,
'

12 reinspected and you used engineering judgments without
i 13 specific data in the categories that were not reinspected?

,

14 A Correct.
.

| 15 O Mow I thought at your deoosition last week you7

4
j t 16 indicated that you had obtained certain data from some of, .

17 the contractors after Intervenors had posed interrogatories-3
O

h 18 to you. But then subsequently you had thrown that informa-
, a

! 19 tion away. Is that correct?
%j 20 A Correct.

4

{ 21 Q What information was that?
I

22: 3 A I made phone calls as to population in certain
i- 8

23 areas and amount of hangers and other components which had,

8

i 24
'

been, by design, removed and therefore no longer reinspectable ,

25 some assessment of how much rework had been done.

-

a
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g. .
(_,) 1 Q' So this would have'~been data relating to a'

2 number of inspections in the categories that were not

3' reinspectable?

4 A And some in the areas that were reinspectable.
5 Q But you provided that information to Intervenors

6 in the' interrogatories, correct?

7 A That's correct.

a Q So the only data that has been thrown away and

9 is not presently in either your possession or Intervenor's

10 possession is the data that you had on the number of

31 inspections in certain categories that were not reinspected?
12 A correct.

13 0 Your testimony also states that less than 50

O' 14 percent of PTL's inspections were reinspectable. Do you know

15 how much less than 50 percent of PTL's inspections were,

4
16

5 reinspectable?

|- 17 A No, but significantly less.
O

y la Q What is your basis for saying that?
.3

| 19 A That PTL's populace of inspections is heavily
i

*

j 20 weighted into concrete and soils-type inspections, mostly
e

| 21 concrete. Therefore, the numbers of inspections were
I

22 large. Those are not recreatable events. Therefore, beingg
g

23
g that large a population is a significant weight factor.

24 Q That again is a judgment on your part, for which
25 you do not have specific data?

(O_/ |

|
.

.

1

*
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1 A.., Correct.
'.

2 3C?..-CASSEL: No further questions at this time,
,

3 Judge.

4 JUDGE SMITH: -Are you done with this panel?-

5 MR. CASSEL: No, I'm not.done with fir. Shewski,

6- I'm sorry. I would just inquire of what would be more '

7 convenient for the parties. Do they want.to do redirect

8 and. cross on Mr. Tuetken and Del George,oor do you want
9 me to proceed with Mr. Shewski?'

10 I think Mr. Showski's testimony will be in

11 very different areas then the testimony we have just
12 covered and it might be better to proceed with Mr. -- with

.

13 the other examination of the witnesses we just heard.
- 14 MR. MILLER: Judge Smith, we tendered them as

15
,

a panel. I'd just as soon have all the cross-examination
U

16g appear in one place in the transcript, and my redirect --
| 17 JUDGE SMITH: Ue would prefer to have them as a
$

18g panel, so go ahead with Mr. Shewski.
a

I l9 MR. CASSEL: Fine.I
edp14 20

e

) 21 i

n

22
.

8
23

1
24

25
,

,

'. *

1
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mgc 15-1 1 BY-MR. CASSEL:''-

2 Q Mr. Shewski, you are Commonwealth Edison's

3 Corporate Manager of Quality Assurance; is that correct?

4 A (Witness Shewski) That is correct.

5 Q And you have been since the inception of the

6 reinspection program?

7 A That is correct.

8 Q And your department conducted three audits of

9 the reinspection program?

10 A There are three in my testimony, plus there

11 is one more.

12 Q What is the one more that is not in your
~~ 13(} testimony?

~ I4 A A corporate audit that was done in February 1984.

15 That is referred to in my testimony.3
O

16j Q It is referred to in your testimony?
8
* 17 A But not an exhibit.
8

IB Q When was the first of those audits conducted?o

$ 19 A In June of 1983.
tj 20 Q And why was the first audit not conducted until
i '

g 21 June of l'983?
a

22
$ A It was deemed that that was about the right
8

23
g time to get a good audit of the activities as to the
o

2' implementation of the reinspection program.

25 Q Deemed by whom?
,a
f 4
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'

'") ^\
I.mgcy15-2 A- By Quality Assurance.

2
.Q And was that'under urging from the NRC Staff

3
to commence an audit of.the program?'

d A It was not under urging. It was commenting by

5 the NRC' Staff, but it was not -- well, you might say it
6

was urging, but it was planned to be done in June and was

7
programmed at that time, because generally the contractors

8
got underway in a reinspection program rather slowly in

'
April, May, and we thought that the best time to do it was

10 in June.

II
Q Your testimony also indicates at page 29 that-

12
you had or your department did 14 audits of Hatfield since

'3(' August of 1983; is that correct?

Is
MR. MILLER: Page 32 is the precise reference.

15
; MR. CASSEL: I'm sorry. Yes, it's on page 32.
S

16
$ The answer begins on page 29. That point is on page 32.
8
* II

WII' NESS SHEWSKI: That is what ny testimony
8

18j says.
e
! BY MR. CASSEL:
it

20
t Q Now is that relatively more attention on the

21
part of your departmer'. to Hatfield than you provided to

I the other' contractors at Byron in that timeframe?

A (Witness Shewski) I don't believe so.
#

Q It's about average?

25
A It's'about the same.

O

!

.

. .. . .
.

_ _ - - - _ - - - _ _ - |
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'

IN- mgc.15-3 Q .Your' testimony also states that special audit

2 and surveillance -- this is on page 32 immediately following
3 that -- special audit and surveillance attention and

d
emphasis was applied to Hatfield during this period.

5 Do you mean by that'just the same levul of

6
,.

special attention that you provided to every other

7
contractor at Byron during that time period?

8 A I mean by that, we are attuned to give Hatfield

9
a close watch as to what they were doing.

10 0 Why did you decide to do that? .

II'

A Because we wanted to be sure that Hatfield,
s

.

12- as well as the other contractors were performing properly
13'T and meeting requirements. In fact, all our audit program
Id~

was increased during that timeframe in order to cover
;

IS the contractors even more completely, even mora often and'

S
16

$ more comprehensively.
t
* I7

0 Have you read the initial decision issued by
8

18o this Board in January?,

? a
t a

I'
5 A Yes.
%j 20

0 And do you recall the statement in the,

21: initial decision to the effect that Hatfield had had ar
22

3 number of difficulties over the years with keeping its
8

23
g paperwork in proper form?

#
A That is correct.

25
-Q Did your audits of the reinspection program and

n

,

, . y+ .- , - - - - - . - - - . - - - - - s, .s, , , , - -_
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!

) mgc 15-41 of Hatfield since August 1983 show that Hatfield continueds-

2 to have difficulty keeping accurate records of its

3 activities?

4 A We found that Hatfield is doing a reasonably

$ good job. Occasionally we found cases where documentation

6 had omissions that were caught.

7 O Was Hatfield, during that time period, doing

8 as good a job as the other contractors at Byron in that

9 respect?

10 A As a general statement, they were doing as

il good as most contractors on site.

12 O Your testimony on page 32 indicates that you

w 13 found 17 deficiencies in your various audits and inspections
( }
'~# Id of Hatfield since August 1983; is that correct?

15 A Yes, sir..

5

j'

16 Q Did some of those 17 deficiencies relate to
8
* 17 Hatfield keeping inaccurate or improper records of its
8

38 activities?g
3

$ 19 A As stated in my testimony here, it involved
i

h, 20 follow-up and objective evidence omissions, personnel
~'

qualification and.ce'rtification errors, inadequa'te-

22g identification on weld traveller cards, lack of inspection
8

23g of combination hangers, improper disposition of
8

24 discrepancy reports, and failure of certain OC inspectors,
,

25 to perform reauired read / study activities.

p.
I )

NJ

e
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,f s ;

Imgc 15-5 O Well, at least two of- those categories appear
- 2 to involve difficulties in maintaining proper paperwork.

3
Would you agree that inadequate identification

#
on' weld traveler cards is an example of the historical

5
; problem that Hatfield had, which the Board noted in January?

,

6
JUDGE SMITH: I want to interpose here. You've |

! asked two questions of Mr. Shewski along that line, which
#'

a require him to agree with the Board's initial decision along *

]

'
that line. I don't know if he intends to answer and accept

'O
your premise.; *

II
MR. CASSEL: I'm not sure the question is

'

,

12
relevant. I'll just ask it for the record to be clear.

JUDGE SMITH: Your most recent question assumes
,

that this witness agrees with you, that there's been a
,

I historical problem on recordkeeping in Hatfield. You hade
J. 4

,

16
$ an earlier question of that nature, too. He may or may not ,

i I '
17

agree with your premise. I,
o.

'j BY MR. CASSEL:
"

O Do you agree with the Board's finding concerning
4 "

20; I Hatfield.'s difficulties in maintaining accurate records of i
-

21
its activities? I

I A (Witness Shewski) I don't believe I do agree
23

| | with-the Board, that we have had serious -- strike that. j
241

1 O I'm sorry. Could you speak up, please. I'm

f. having difficulty.
25

.
.

<
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s_) mgc 1546 1 A Could I have the question aaain, please?

2 0 Do you agree with the Board'a finding that

3 Hatfield has had historical difficulty in maintaining

d accurate records of its activities at Byron?

5 A I do not agree that they have had historical

6 difficulty. They've had difficulties, but not historical.

7 0 The Board didn't use the word " historical,"

8 and I may be misleading you by using it.

9 The difficulties over the years at Byron?

10 MR. MILLER: Judge Smith, I really have to

11 object. The Board specifically noted in its initial

12 decision that the evidence before it was somovhat random
r''s 13 in nature with respect to Hatfield. It was sufficient,

14
obviously, for the Board to reach certain conclusions,

i 15
e and you did so. And unless Mr. Showski is referring
G

16! specifically to that portion of the initial decision or
8
* 17 portions of the initial decision, I don't see how he can
8

13g answer the ouestion, because he knows, I think, perhaps
3
0

19
g more than anyone else in this room about the documentation
2

20
3 issues +with respect to Hatfield.
E

|
21 JUDGE SMITH: I think your better approach is

22
$ to ask Mr. Showski straight factual questions ,and don't

8, 23 base them upon other people's opinioins -- to wit, ours.
I

24 Allow him to express his own opinions.
25 MR. CASSEL: Fine.

O
()

'

.

_. ,. _ . - . - - ,



8672

, . -

-I mgc 15-71 JUDGE SMITH: I'm not foreclosing it, but

2 I just see that you're headed for difficulty along this

3 line. Right now we have a record which would suggest that

4 Mr. Shewski did agree with the Board's findings, if you

5 take a few questions out of context.

6 MR. CASSEL: Just to make sure the record is

7 clear and bearing in mind Mr. Miller's request that we

8 zero in on the specific reference --

9 (Pause.)
to BY MR. CASSEL:

il Q You may recall -- and I don't mean to pursue

12 this too far, so if the Board wants to foreclose this line

f'~s 13 of inquiry, just let me know, but I do think that we want
k

Id to have the record --

15 JUDGE SMITH: I don't want to foreclose it.;

O
16g I just want the record to be accurate. I don't think it's

$ '7 inappropriate, but it's inaccurate.
$

18g BY MR. CASSEL:
s

E l'
O In paragraph D-438 of the initial decision,I

g appearing at page 300, and if you need a copy of it before !
20

21 you, just let me know -- the Board stated, "We are most

22
$ concerned that Hatfield seems to be propetually incapable
8

23 of maintaining reliable records of nonconforming and,

5 '

24 deviating conditions."

25 Do you agree with that?

O)t
s_-

i

i

~_ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _-
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x/ .mgc 15-81 MR. MILLER: Let me show the witness the

2 statement.

3 (Document handed to witness.)
4 GTTNESS SHEWSKI: I do not Ogroo with that.

5 But I would like to explain how the impression may have

6 evolved with regard to Hatfield over timo.

7 JUDGE SMIT!!: Mr. Showski, I am sure that you
8 will have an opportunity to do that, and if no one gives
9 you that chance, you may raise it yourself, if you wish,

10 but I don't want to interioro with his line of auestioning
Il 'now.

12 So you do not have any basis upon which you

(~ 13

V} can examino Mr. Shewski on the assumption that thoro has
Id been a continuing problem with the records, as far as ho

15 is concerned.,
*v

16 i

5 BY MR. CASSEL:

17 0 Since August of 1983 when you began the various

f audits which we have boon discussing, the 14 audits, has18

E l'

I liatfield had a problem in maintaining reliable records
j 20 of nonconforming and deviating conditions at Byron?
e

| 21 A (Witness Showski) Itatfield has had isolateda

22
$ casos of documentation problems, as wo stated.
8, 23 Q can you identify the isolated casos to which
1

24 you refor?

End 15 25

(O)v
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't) mgc 16-11 A In Audit Finding 6-63-86 --

2 MR. MILLER: Would you refer us to the

3 attachment?
d MR. SilEWSKI: Which is Attachment il to my ,

5 testimony, it was found that field problem shoots were boing
6 used to track and identify deficienciou, rather than their
7 nonconformanco system.
8 DY MR. CASSEL: ;'
'

O Did you say Attachment il to your tostimony?
'O s A (Witness Showski) I'm sorry. G.
II 0 That's the only instance of dif ficulty of
12 maintaining proper records that liatfield has had since

m 13 August of 1983?

'd
A The other one that is identified is in

'S
3 Attachment 0, Audit 6-83-124. It deals with the establishing
3

16| of finding, rotativo to establishing of wold traveler cards
'7

with ec.npleto information, which Ilatfield was in the process
S"

'8
g of correcting at the tims of the audit.

E l'

I The reason wo documented it as a finding, rather
20

i a than an open item, is to be cortain that it was tracked ''

a

f until full completion.21

22
$ 0 Any other examplos, or are those the only two?
8

23
MR. MILLER: You mean in connection with tho

24 reinspection program, or gonorally?-

25
MR. CASSEL: Sinco August of 1983.

; a

.
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mgo 16-2 ' WITNESS S!!EWSKI Another one was Exhibit R
2 on Audit 6-83-124, whero !!atfield had not performed the

|

3 necessary inspections of work that had boon done by thn
d heating, ventilating and air conditioning contractor

$ on attachments to tho hangers. This is really not their

6 fault from the point of view that the work was done by
7 others; hoscover, since it was their hangers, that they
a installed and attachments made to thom, they woro responsiblo
' for the inspection of them. Thoroforo, the documentation

'O of the inspection had not boon dono at that time.'

| '' DY MR. CASSE's
i.

12 0 Any others?,

'3p A (Witness Showski) If there are, I don't recall,

; " them. Thoro may bo, but I don't recall them.

'8
i MR. MILLER: Mr. Cassol, I just observed,
i

3
to Mr. Showski is looking at the reinspection program report --

' 'I I'm sorry -- the attachments to his testimony, and ho may -- f
3

is
{ I don't know whethor ho believes himnolf limited in

'' answering the question to the attachmonts to his testimony.
20

I MR. CASSEL: No, I'm not limitina the ouontion

21 to the attachmonts to your testimony. |

22
$ DY MR. CASSEL:
5

23
*

g 0 lias llatfield had any difficultion with

24 maintaining reliablo records of nonconforming and doviating
25 conditions at Byron sinco August 1983, is the question.

f3
.

,

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ .
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'-- mgc"16-3:Ili -You'have given us three examples,-and.I'm asking''
~

,.

J Y 'whether there are,any:other examples that you.know of?

'3 2A' -- (Witness Shewski) I cannot recall any others.- - >-_:
- - s.

&e
4 :Q .on page.33 of your testimony where you refer.

,
.

5' 'at.the top to' inadequate identification on weld traveler.-

,

~

.6 I c,ards,.is that a-reference to Attachment Q?

7 'A yes,

3 'O And that's all it refers ~to?

9 A Yes.'

10 .Q And the next category -- the second-to next

11 category after that, . improper disposition of discrepancy
;

12 reports, to what does that refer?

! 13 A I believe that h'as 'to do.with the-field problem
kj ~

.I
14

- sheets that were used.

15 0- That would be Attachment G to your testimony?.

[:

g 16 A Yes.

17 0 -And you don't believe that that refers to anythinu
8

18 other than Attachment G?
a.

19g A .I don't recall it referring to anything else.
%~

[ 20' O Did you write your testimony, Mr. Shewski?
E
2 21 A Yes, i did..

W

22 Q The category immediately preceding on page3;
'

8
23 32 and 33, that sentence in your testimony immediately! =

!
24 preceding the weld travelers, refere to personnel-

25 ~ qualification and certification errors.

O(d'

e
e_

-

, ..

, *f.?

[.
~ '

.

.. 1
'
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i ).
ID' mgc 14-4 Did that include problems with. documentation, I

2
or is that something'else you are referring to?

~

A .That had to do with incomplete. documentation l

#
that was identified.

5
Q So that would be another example of Hatfield

6
having difficulty maintaining accurate and reliable records.

7
A The documentation-was available. It was not

8
in the proper format in the file.

'
Q. Does that refer to one of the attachments to

Ic
your testimony?

11
(Pause.)'

12
A It does not, not to my knowledge. I can't find

''} that it refers to anything in my testimony as exhibits.
' . ~_/ 1a

Q And you cannot, other than the examples you've4

15
1 already given, you cannot recall any other instances that
C
4 16.y Hatfield has had difficulty maintaining reliable or accurate
$ 17

records since August of 1983?g
"

18
| ^ No, I cannot.
*

19
E. Q Let ne refer you attention to Attachment.D to

2.

your testimony, page D-2, Attribute No. 3, Ternination, and
n
2 21
y specifically the third sentence, quote: "The tally sheets

22.

appear to accurately reflect the data contained in the
E
*

23'j reinspection reports; however, the final results contained
24

i. in the detailed inspector results did not accurately
25

reflect the data in the tally sheets," close quote.
'

a
.,

>

t

!
. . . . . - . ,,. -- ._. ,, - _ - . , . . . --
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1 ["'N'
IL.s' -mgc 14-5 Is that another instance of Hatfield, sinceI

2
; August of 1983,.failing_to maintain-accurate or reliable

|
~3 records?.

A' This-is a case'of transferring numbers, and !
4

S the results upon further checking found some numbers that

6 were not exactly right. This is, from the way we look at

-7 this, this is a human error, and it occurs when you deal

a with numbers and tallying of numbers.

9 Q On page D-3, Attribute No. 8, in the first
.

30 paragraph under Attribute No. 8, the fourth centence,

11 I quote: "The reinspections were performed using the
,

12 . supplementary sheets, but the tally sheets accounted for.

13-w only the six items on the HP-981 ' checklist," end quote.

\"' Id
Is that another instance of Hatfield failing,

IS to maintain reliable and accurate records since August of
@
g 16 1983?v
$ 37 A It is a case where they do not properly tally

! 3
I8

$ the results.
j .

a
39

g Q Isn't-it a fact, Mr. Shewski, that if we spent
<j 20

a good deal of this Board's time going page by page through

21 the attachments to your testimony, that we would find

22
3 instance after instance of similar items regarding

1

23 inaccurate maintenance of records, including records
' O

24 :of numbers by Hatfield?

25 MR. MILLER: I'm going to object. If there is,

v

~ ._ - _ _, _ -_ . __
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g-
's-)- mgc-16-6 testimony in the record that there is instance after1

2' instance that Mr. Cassel wishes'to bring to this Board's

3 attention, heLought to. He ought to do'so and not just

d~ ask Mr. Shewski to accept.his characterization of testimony.
5 JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Shewski can answer. I'm

6
sure he's capable of answering the question, if he agrees

7- with it or not.
.

8 Is it a fact?

9 WITNESS SHEWSKI: I do not agree with the

10 characterization made in the question.,

II BY MR. CASSEL:

12 Q Do you have an alternative characterization

IU of what we would find concerning Hatfield's recordkeeping--

(,

\ Id if we went through the attachments?

15
g MR. MILLER: That one, I think, is clearly
3

$ objectionable.16

8
37*

JUDGE SMITH: Yes, I agree. Sustained.
~8

18e MR. CASSEL: I was just trying to save-some
3 _

6
19

g time here, Judge.
<j 20 BY MR. CASSEL:

21
Q Let's put it this way: Is it your position

22
3 that there are-in the attachments to your testimony no

23
other instances than those you have already identified, of

2
24

unreliable or inaccurate recordkeeping by Hatfield?

25 MR. MILLER: Judge, if the request is that

uJ

.

_ , _ . . , - - , . . _ - , _ . . . - _ . , , _ . _ _ . . _ , , , , -.~ , ._. . . _ . . . _ _ . _ _ . . ,
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,/ ~ g

-( j mgc 16-7 I Mr. Shewski review every attachment to his testimony, A,

2- through S, and get a tabulation for Mr. Cassel, I suppose
3 that's appropriate examination. But to ask him to remember

'd'

the details of these attachments, I think, is unfair.

5
JUDGE. SMITH: Let's find out what your purpose

6:
is. Is it to establish through his testimony your view'of

~

7
the facts, or is it to. test his memory?

8
MR. CASSEL: A bit of both, Judge. We have here

9
an issue both relating to Hatfield's ability to maintain

IO
accurate records, and I believe there is a good deal of

I'
evidence of the continuation of that since 1983, and we

12
also have the Corporate Manager of Ouality Assurance for'

I3
o Commonwealth Edison on the issue of Edison's oversight of,

'#
the contractors, with particular regard, in this case, to

15; e the responsibility that they have to assure that Hatfield
S
g to

. does maintain accurate records.,

* II And if the fact is that there are. numerous
S

'8j instances of inaccurate records, and the Manager of Quality,

! "
Assurance is unable to recall anything more than.a handful

'

6
20[ of them and characterizes them as isolated, I think that

E,

21j says something about Edison's oversight of its

3 contractors.

MR. MILLER: It may say something about
,

24
Mr. Shewski's memory. I don't think anyone would suggest

U cuat the Corporate Manager of Quality Assurance is supposed

O ). ;ty .
.

!

, . . . - .--, -, , - - . . - - - - , , - - -- . , , --_ -. . - . . . , - . - -.
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( ,) mge 16-8 I to carryjin his head every detail of every inspection,
_

2 which is-really what Mr. Cassel has asked him to recite

3 from memory.

- 4 JUDGE SMITH: With respect to your first

purpose, it does not help the record'to have to run5

6 Mr. Shewski's. written testimony, through his oral testimony,
,

7- and back out again. If you think that'the record demonstrate s

~ s your point, you are' free to cite it on your proposed findings
9 or whatever.

,

~

I think you do have10 With respect to his memory,

il a right'tx) test his memory somewhat. I think also

12 Mr. Miller's point will be relevant, and that is, what would

13 this Board expect him to know about his responsibilities?

tN' Id MR. CASSEL: I would agree with that.

15 JUDGE SMITH: He is, after all, the Corporate| .

Q
16

$ Manager of Cuality Assurance.

t '7 BY MR. CASSEL:
8.

18
g O Mr. Shewski, as Corporate Manager of Quality

0
19

[ Assurance, since August 1983, have you spent your full time
<

f on quality assurance matters?20

E
21 A (Witness Shewski) Yes. !|!

22j g O And approximately what proportion of your time
5

23
g since August of 1983 has related directly to matters at,

.

24'

Byron?

25 A A good portion, but not all.
:

i

(_/
o
!

i

,

L
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1
,

mgc 16-9 Q More than half?

2 A It would seem so, yes.

3 O And what has been your specific role with

d respect to the quality assurance activities at Byron in

5 that timeframe?

6 A Every day I talk with the site each morning

7 to discuss the activities and concerns, things that come

8 up the day before. I also give the site organization

9 direction of additional things they should be looking into.

10 For example, I often tell them, "Well, that's beginning

11 to show signs of some kind of problem. We ought to do

12 either a surveillance and an audit there right quick." I
,

13 give them that kind of direction. I'm also available for,_

l I(__/ 14 consultation to determine whether or not the item is of

15 such magnitude that a stop-work brould be initiated..
E
v

36| And generally it's a manager's role of giving
$
* 17 adminstrative guidance and establishind accountability
8

18y for activities of the site organization on site.
I

h 39 Q nre the.e problems relating to the eccurate --
t . -

| 20 maintenance of accu! ate and reliable recbrds by Hatfield,
I
g 21 which are presently outstanding?
I

I am w' ell aware that we have been talking and22
$ A

,

5
23

g have had much said about the docunentation of Hatfield,
2

24 and we have taken a lot of extra steps and giving a lot

25 of special attention in order to keep any other possible

,7
i~

J
i

.
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- h ^ mgc 16-10 - problems '-- to come forthf relative to documentation and1

2 the items that'we are documenting on these-audits and
3 surveillances,-bocause we are so. carefully watching almost

4 anything we can out there to assure that there is.no

5 slip-up in documentation, or at least catch it early on,

6 so it doesn't cause a' Serous problem, and that is why you

7 are'seeing these items in these reports that I-think are

a minor,'at the point'at which we. caught them, so we can keep
' everything right out there, and when the job is done,

,

10 all is well..

! NBU Q The question, Mr. Shewski, was whether thereU

12
are outstanding items at this time with regard to Hatfield's

i

! '3 maintenance of accurate and reliable records.
b 3d A There could be some small items, but the big

'

1: 15
e item, which is the traveler card, weld traveler card,

'

9
16

i ! is essentially complete. And that was the one that caused
i ~8
' * '7 the documentation concern relative to Hatfield.

84

38t Q Now your oversight of Hatfield consists of a>

3
e

39
; g number of audits and surveillances, correct?

4

| h
20 A Yes. And daily involvement with the day-tc-day

21
activities of those contractors by our Quality Assurance

22i inspectors and engineers that are assigned to Byron
5

23 Station and the Construction Quality Assurance Department.
24

Q And since August of 1983, have your people
25 reviewed, either through an audit or a surveillance, all of

,

7-,

r

-

t

e

< , ~ - - < - - , , - - . - - - - - -,- -~-- ,.-,,_-n- .,,,_~_r,-,, - -- ,. , ,.--..w. c.,-n , . , . . . - - . -
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f y|t .,,

'N / i mgcl6-ll "the documentatation which Hatfield has b'een required to

~2
-

maintain.at Byron?

3 A: All -- if you.didn't say "all," I could answer
,

d
,

-the. question.

5
Q Okay. . What proport' ion of the. documentation

6 do you believe Edison's people have reviewed?

7 A' We have undertaken in virtually every audit

8
an' examination of~ documentation as part of the audit..

~

'
There is generally an audit question that causes us to

,

' 'O
| check documentation. We have done an auditicheck. . We did

I ' ''
.a very. comprehensive authenticity audit check -- excuse me --

12
; document check of the - records at Byron' in June of this year,
!

'3
. ("Sg which was finished at the end of June. It was of Hatfield,
I \ ,/% 1,4

;
.

Hunter, and Pittsburgh Testing Laboratory. We did.our
. ,

b 15
first major check of documentation for authenticity anda

@

-{ g 16
that there was no fraudulent activity associated with it

'

'7
back in 1982, which was a two-month audit, and we have

J 8j' 2 done -- but we have been 'very attentive with each of these
is

a,

! I'
three contractors, particularly that the-documentation is

s. t
4 6

20
i

. accurately being produced and kept.I

E
'j '| End 16

; n 22
a

#
23

I"

~
24

!.

25

L (G! _' .

-

,

.

*
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jm.
-([ i t'' gb .Maybe the question is one that you can't answer.

2 I don't know. But the question that I asked was what ~

~

-3 proportion of Matfield's documents has Edison directly
4 -inspected since August of 1983? If you can't answer it,

5 just -let us know, but if you can I'd be interested in your

! 6 answer.

;- 7 A I can't give you numbers.

8 Q Can-you give us any indication whatever?

9 A
.

It was a large sample. 'That's all I can tell

10 you.

11 Q A large sample?

12 A Yes. In the various areas of documentation that
13 are kept in connection with~the job.

A/ 14 O And in that large sample you found a number of
15 problems with Hatfield's maintenance of accurate and,

3
4

4
-

16 reliable records, to which you have testified in the last*

4

* 17 half an hour?
6

y 18 A On the contrary, I did not find a lot of problems
3

i ! 19 with the documentation of Hatfield. We found some here
A

|1
20 and there problems, but not a lot.

C

E 21 MR. CASSEL: Could I have a one or two minute
t

: 22 break, Judge?;
j 23 JUDGE SMITH: I think it's time to take our
8
.

24 afternoon break.

] 25 MR. MILLER: He's just about finished with Mr.

'Ov
|

1 i

1

|
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il71b2'
I

',]f , ;w . .;
, .

!, / -1 Shewski.

2 MR;.CASSEL:' The purpose cf the one to.two

3 minute break was to discuss --- I think we're pretty closa
4 to being finished, but I need a couplelof minutes to make

S' that decision.

6 JUDGE SMITH: Let's take our ten minute afternoon
'7 break. That way you can review your notes and officially

8 conclude the cross-examination _and we can begin immediately
'

9 with the Staff's cross-examination.
,

10 (Recess.)

11 JUDGE SMITH: You may proceed, Mr. Cassel.

12 BY MR. CASSEL:

13 Q Mr. Shewski, Attachment O to your testimony refers
As 14 to a situation in which Pittsburgh' Testing Laboratory, after

is the third party inspection or over-inspection was done of
16 its reinspections, then apparently purported to override
17 the third party reinspection and change the results. Is

o -

| 18 that correct?
1

I 19 A (Witness Shewski) The way you state it, there isr
f 20 other factors that led them to get to that point, but in the
:

E 21 end resulte they did override some of the original inspections .
I

22 Q And when they overrode the third party inspectiong

E
23

1
results, did they first advise Edison that they were

24 proposing to do that?

25 A No.

O

- __ _ _
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1 Q Was there anything in the reinspection program

2 . design or the instructions which would have led pTL to

3 think'that it was. authorized to overrid the third party

4 inspectors?

5 A No~.

6 1) Here you personally involved in this particular

-7~ audit?

8 A Involved in the sense that I was involved in

9 the dincussion of it and also that I got it and read it.

10 0 And other than the fact that the criteria for

11 overlap and undercut for visual weld inspections had

-

12 recently been changed, did PTL have any other explanations ,
13 for the fact that they had overrode the third party

-

*-
i 14 inspector?
.

15 A Their explanation was that when they went back, ,

@
5 they deemed that the original inspection of some of the16

k 17 welds thac they overrode on were really not called correctly
0

'

y 18 and they improperly went ahead and overrode those original
! 8

E 19 calls.
I*

} 20 Q And did they claim to have some understanding;

21 that they were entitled to do that or did they just admit
t

22 that they were flat out wrono?: g

8
.

23 A I don't know the answer to either one of those,

24 but it is wrong.

25 Q On pace 31 of your testimony, with reference to..

i .

T
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171b4
~ (' S 1
(_,/ 1 PTL, you indicate a number-of deficiencies including

2 whiteout being used by ont person on sample logs. What

3 kind of sample logs does_that refer to?

4 A I'll'have to-look it up. I'll have to look in

5 here and find it.
'

6 g po you need to look in there to know whether

j 7 this was just a technical blemish or was it they were
a whiting out some information that shouldn't have been

' whited out?

10 'A It doesn't matter. Whatever it was, they're not-<

11 supposed to use whiteout without -- at all. They,'re supposed
12 to cross it out and initial it and make the change and.

,

i 13 initial it. And this was an incorrect correction of a -
' id document.

f . 15 0 And this whiteout-instance would be described3
7i

'
16

5 in one of the attachments of your testimony? You don't

f 17 need to find it now. If it's there we can find it later.
1 o

| f
18 A I believe it is.

! ! l' O In Attachment Q, page 4, it indicates that 19
| I ,

j j 20 percent of the welds -- these are !!atfield welds -- wero

| . 21 rejected on initial inspection. On the following nage,a

f $ 0-5, it refers to a 20.7 percent reject rate for certain22

'
8i 23
g !!atfield welds. And on the following page, Q-6, it refers
'

24 to a 19.4 percent reject rate for certain flatfield welds.
,

2 25 Are these reject rates typical of the reject
O

,U

.

6

-i__._________________...________. _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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o. 4
i _/ 1 rates for 'Hatfield weld s at Byron?s

2 As These'are running numbers of reject rates and
.

-3 what should be looked at the end, but the normal reject
4 rate is in the order of 15 percent.

5 Q- Normal reject rate for Hatfield or for all the

6 contractors at Byron?

7 A This kind of work. *

8 Q- Regardless of who the contractor is?

9 A Generally that's my experience. First in -- in
'

10 connection with the first inspection, usually this type
11 of work has a reject rate in that area.

.

12 Q And these are the rates of rejection of the weld

13 on the first inspection?

O 14 A Yes.

15 MR. MILLER: Why don't you turn to the end of the !,.

k i6 st ry on page Q-il?5 ;
$ 17 MR. CASSEL: I have no further cuestions, Judge,
e '

| 18 JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Lewis.
1

I 19 CROSS EXAMINATION
Ij 20 BY MR. LEUIS:

21 Q Let me begin with Mr. Tuetken. Mr. Tuetken, if
i i

22g you can look, in your testimony, to question and answer i

8
23 33 which is on page20 and 21. You refer there to the fact

24 that although normally information provided to reinsoectors,
25 to enable them to perform their reinspections, contain the

i.

([]) .
.

a

w - - _ - _ _ - _ - _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ . . - - . - _ . - _ _ . _ - . - - - _ _ _ _ . - - - . _ - . _ . _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ - - - . - . _ - _ _ - _ - _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ . . - _ - _ - - . _ - - - . . - . _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . . . - _ _ _ - _ - _ _ . _



-

8690 |171b6
|

7

k i name or the initials of the original inspector that the

2 exception you note in your testimony was for as-built dimen-

3 sion inspections.

4 Your answer then goes on to socak in terms of

5 for these inspections the information provided to the

6 reinspector did not contain the original inspector's intitials

7 or name. With respect to reinspections of dimensions -- of

8 as ~ouilt dimensions, were you concerned particularly about
9 knowing the name, having the reinsocctor know the name of

10 the original inspector? Or were you concerned about him

11 having the actual dimension measurement from the original
12 it,spection?

13 A (Witness Tuotken) I'l'1 answer that question byf~

( )
x_/ 14 referring, also in my testimony, to interpretations and

15 the one specifically the interpretation number one which,

5
16 was Attachment to page A-3. The senior resident and theg

I 17 resident inspector at Byron made comments that they felt
0

y 18 that the -- specifically in the area of as-built data taking,
3

$ 19 that the reinspector would be influenced by the,yresenceI
j 20 of the original data in his activity of perforning additional
:

| 21 dimensional undertakina.
r

22g And for that reason, now data base documents are

I
23 created for the as-built data taking effort. In thati
24 activity, the original inspector is not npocifically

25 identified. Additionally, because the as-built effort is a

(\
<.J''

. - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _



,_
._

8691
|171b7

,,

,/ 1 more than one man effort, just a team effort, it wass

2 not able to identify the snocific inspector who took the

3 dimensions.

4 Q Do you distinguish, in issuing interpretation

5 number one, did you distinguish in some way between inspectior s

o of dimensions measurements and other types of inspections?
7 I note that interpretation number one says that for this

e type of inspection activity, it would be inappropriate to

9 provido the reinspection inspector with the original

to inspector's data because this may influence the actual data

11 caking.

12 Did you find that to be a problem, with respect

- 13 to other types of inspections, or only this one?

\- 14 A Well, the condition with other types of

is inspections -- for examplo, a wold. A wolder was reinspected,

5
16g was already a woldor that has boon inspected and found

$ 17 acceptable, based on the fact that it oxisted in the filo,
0

is in the documents record filo,
t
$ 19 The inspector, without knowing the condition the
I
j 20 original inspector saw, know the original inspector had found

21 it acceptable,
y

22g Tho same analogy applios to dotorminations, 6t
8

23 catora. Go he know the condition was found acceptable.
24 Q Aro you atating that for other typos of

25 inspections it was not noconnary to scroon that information

OO

.

___. _- - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ - _ _



--

.

8692
171b8

, . ,

._.) I from the reinspector, because he would have already known it?

2 A Yes.

3 0 Let me ask, Mr. DelGeorge, if you could look at

4 ouestion and answer 36 of your testimony. That is a lengthy

5 answer but the matter I want to explore with you is that

6 there is a discussion in that answer of 91 fitup gap

7 discrepancies.

8 And I believe this would be on page 44, where you

9 state that none of the fitup ga9 discrepancies identified

10 were found to have design significance. Are you aware

11 of the testimony I am referring to?

12 A Clitness DelGeorge) Yes, sir,

e-'x17 13

f I
\' i4

15,

5
to

| g
'

I if

8,

| is
g

# 19

i
20g

21
I

72g

23

*
24

2S

f'~%
( )
x -
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\s ,) I Q Are any of the fitup gap discrepancies still'

; .2 under review by-Sargent & Lundy?
-3 A I'm not s..re. I believe that -- I believe that the

4 issue has been dispositioned completely, but I'm not'sure. !

$ Q Perhaps I.can ask that question of a Sargent

6 & Lundy' witness. I don't know whether the Sargent & Lundy
7 witnesses who are being offered would specifically be
a knowledgable in that area, but I can reserve until again,

i

j 9 MR. GALLO: Can I have the question again?
,

10 MR. . LEWIS: The question is as to the 91 fitup
a

: 11 gap discrepancies which are stated, in Mr. Del George's
< 12 testimony, to have been determined to have no design

13 significance. Tho question is whether Sargent & Lundy still
'

k_
,

Id
.

has under review, under evaluation, any of those fitup gap
j , 15 discrepancies.

1-6 MR. GALLO: Thank you.
!

| 17 BY MR. LEWIS:
: 8
.

, is Q You also speak, in that answer, of only 12 --
: 1

I 19

I you corrected it to 12 discrepancies, affecting 12 hangers,
,

,
j 20 being considered valid. You then go on to say the remainder,

21 having been shown to bo in conformance with current designr
22 requirements.i g

23

i Is that -- what is your definition, in that

24 testimony, of the term " valid?" A valid discrepancy?
,

| 25 A (Ultnoss Del George) The item which accumulated,
.

; O
.
r

&

e
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~1,_,) it- to'the total of 12 were, in fact, discrepancies with respect
2 to-inspections performed, or a lack of information, which
3 suggested.that an inspection had perhaps not been adequately
4 performed.

5 And inL that sense, because a design requirement on
6 a drawing or specification had not been met, the discrepancy
7- noted was determined to be a valid discrepancy. There
8 was certain.other noted or. observed discrepancies which
9 were later determined to be not valid beca 30 it, -h,

10 effect, represented the result of the reinspectior,not having
11 properly interpreted the drawing requirement such that the
12 as-found condition was, in fact, in accordance with the

13g3 design as it was intended.

14 Q Was it Commonwealth Edison Company or Sargent-

15 & Lundy that made a determination as to whether or not a..

I
'' dis r*P^n Y "^8 v^11675

8
* 17 A I believe it was done in concern with Commonwealth6

y 18 Edison and Sargent & Lundy and Mr. Tuetken can speak to that.
.

I 19 0 I'd be happy to have him do so, please.I
.) 20 A (Witness Tuetken) The primary source for making
1 21 determinations were led by myself and, as stated, by Mr.
I

22g Del George. They were reviewed by other individuals, including
8

23 Sargent & Lundy employees. The 12 valid discrepancies are

24 a function of an item of non-compliance, in fact,.which
25 created this inspection its purported basis being that we had

Ov .

.
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ge y '

l.,,)'

1 .made an' error infjudgment, I gues s .is my words, in assuming

.2 that.a_ connection detail -- without physical verification --
1

3 could be accepted solely:on the basis of another inspection'

: '4 at that-connection location -- that being the weld of the

5 connection.

6 0 (fere there situations in which you engaged in

7 discussions.with the designers? Evaluations with the
.

. . .
8 designers in order to determine whether or not_ discrepancy
9 would be considere d valid or not?,

10- A As is characterized.in the number 12 here?
i

11 Q Yes, as it's used here in this-answer. f
.

12 A Even the 12. discrepancies are not necessarily --;

13 in fact, after further review, t'he 12 discrepancies are not
,

>
,

14 design significant. They were significant to the item of;

non-compliance, however,'in the fact that-they were the; 15
,

16 results of our error of judgment, ofnusing a substitute

17 inspection as demonstrating an acceptable connection.
8

i 18 I guess that's the best way I can characterize it.g
a

j { 19 A (Witness Del George) And if I may add, they are
: 4

j } 20 valid in the sense that the condition observed is truly
21 discrepant. It does not meet a design drawing or a design,

! 8

i g 22 specification requirement. These discrepancies, having
8

23
g been established as valid discrepancies, were also evaluated,

*
24 to assess the design significance, that is the fitness for

'

25 use of the component found to be discrepant.
,

i ns_-
.

1

E

o

. _ . _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - ,
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gs
( ,) 1 'On the basis of that evaluation, it was also

L 2 determined that none of the discrepancies'in this class of
3 12 had design significance.

4 Q Is that in the nature of an update to your
5 testimony? On page 45 you say that each of the 12

6 ' discrepant hangers are being evaluated to determine whether
7 remedial action is required. Are you n>w testifying that

8 that was completed and it was determinud that no such action
~

9 is required?

10 A Yes, I believe I can make that statement, with

11 one exception. There was one discrepant condition which
12 involved damage to a hanger. He have, however, been able.

13 to determine that that damage was incurred after then
N/ Id original inspection was performed, in as much as this was

15 a discrepancy identified on a fireproofed support, the,

16 inspection would have been performed prior to the fireproo-
k 17 ing. And the fireproofing, as well as the support, had
0

{ 18 been damaged.
a

I 19 So we don't attribute the damage which causes
Ij 20 the rework to the discrepant condition associated with the
*
| 21 initial inspection.
V

22 Q And that item was fixed?g

I
23 A It has been fixed.

I
24 Q Mr. Del George, in the answer to the following
25 question -- question 37 -- let me first of all start, as I

O
-(__)
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/M
h .I understand question 37,is~asking you to comment on whether-

2 or not the facts underlying certain additional NRC

a inspection reports, in the electrical area, affect your
conclusions as to Hatfield's inspector qualification4

5 certification program..

6 In the course'of~your answer you make the

7 statement that -- and I ouote - "The matters addrmssed

8 in those inspection reports are.not significant."

9 The reference, I believe, is to inspection

to reports for Unit 1 84-09 and 84-27, I believe are the two.

In using the term significant there, are you speaking init

12 terms of significance for your conclusion as to the

13 certification cualificatio. program for Hatfield OC

inspectors, or are you using it in some other way?14

is A I made an assessment in light of these assessment,

16 reports of their impact on the conclusions I reached,
I 17 relative to inspector certification. And I don't believe

f 18 these specific non-compliances to be significant in the
i

| 19 sense that it would change my conclusions.
Ij 20 tiR. LEWIS: Thank you. That's all I have for
I
2 21 this panel.
E

22 EXA!!INATION BY THE BOARDg

0
23 BY JUDGC COLE:

1
24 Q Just a couple of questions. fir. Del George, in

25 your testimony on page 30 and 31, questions 27 and 28, you

O
.



, - - - - _ _ - - - _ - - - - - _ - - - - - - - - - - - - _ _ - . - _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - _ - _ _ - - - _ - - - - - _ - _ _ _

8698

181b6-

("* |

?x,/ 1 referred to statistical significance of the sample. You've

2 been asked several questions about the -- what, if any,
3 statistical basis there was for the reinspection program.

And I believe you responded to those that it was engineering4

5 judgment, at least in setting up a program. Do you

6 recall your answers to 'that, sir?

7 A (Witness Del George) Yes, sir.

8 Q Now you refer back to auestion 11 and you do
9 state,~in questions 26 and 27, referring to the concomitant

to statistical significance of the sample. Have you quantified

11 this in any way, sir? With respect to statistical

12 significance?

O No, sir, other than as described in my testimony,13 A

14 which was to make reference to what I believe to be an
is accepted reference source in the field of statistical,

to quality control, that being tillitary Standard 105-D, the use
I 17 of which sugaested to me -- as I recorded -- that the
h 18 sample of inspectors chosen was appropriate.
1
*

19 O All right, sir. And your results of that are

,i
,

20 summarized on page 15 of your testimony?

h
.

21 A Yes. sir.
I

22 Q Are you familiar with the basis that was usedg

I

I
in the development of Military Standard 105-D? Are you23

24 familiar with the standard?
25 A I am familiar with the standard and I am cognizant

bo

,

a



8699

181b7

1 of the history of its development.s-

2 Q Do you know what statistical basis was used in

3 the development of the recommendations that are contained

d in tiilitary Standard 105-D? 11 hat sort of reliability

5 was involved? ilhat sort of percentage reliability you might
6 expect from'the results there?

7 A The standard itself represents a fanily of

8 sampling plans, each of which provides different levels of

9 reliability, acceptable quality for a given percentage of
10 -- and a given number of items sampled, as well as defects
11 to be found.

12 So one can't say that the standard has associated

13,q with it any particular reliability level. One needs to
Id' look at the specific samnling plan contained in the document
15 first.,,

5
16

5 Q All right, sir. Did you do that?

17 A In arriving at these numbers we did review the
8

18 sampling plans within Mil Standard 105-D to assess whato
1

E 19

I would be -- and I defined the condition in my testimony, at
j 20 the bottom of page 14 -- what would be the appropriate

21 sample size for a given situation.
t

22
3 Q Is that, then, your basis for your statements
8

23 on pages 30 and 31 of the concomitant statistical significanco
24 and sampic?

25 A Yes, and I might point out that it was not my
t^
5o .

.
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m
I intent to suggest that this review had boon dono at,thex_ s

2 time the program was developed, but rather at a later point
3 in time, as a basis for confirming the original judomonts
d which were relied upon in developing the program.
5 Q I understar.d that it was not used as the basis for
6 the program but it is one way that we can look back and say
7 well, how did wo do?

8 A Yes, sir. That's correct.

9 Q And that's the way you used it?

10 A Yes, sir,

il Q You referred to, on pago 12, in responso to

12 ouestion 11 on lino 4, you referred to small populations.
13.w Uhat do you mean by a small population, sir, and is that

i \
\# 14 contained -- is reference to that contained in 105-D? Your

,

15 basis for referring to them as small populations?;

| 16 That's many questions, but I think you understand
17 what I mean.

8
18 A

1
The Mil Standard does not specifically defino whate

E l' is a small or what is a largo population.
I

20g Q By Mil Standard you mean --
21 A Military Standard 105-D. My reference to small

I

22
$ populations comes from my own exporlonco in having

'

8
23 participated in the use of that Military Standard for other
24 sampli,ng plans, nomo of which woro discuaned yesterday.
25 And it's my belief that for small populations, 100, whero the

nv
,

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ . - . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . . _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ - _ - _
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,.~~.
i I(_j 1 population beina sampled is 100 or loss, that was my

2 reference thoro, the benchmark against which I defined
3 the term small population. 100 items or loss in the
4 sampled lot.

ond18 5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

14

,,
.

N
''

5

I ir

Q

18
i

I 19
'

I
g 20

21
I

22|
I

as

1
2.

2S

O
(v)



,

'*

8702
. ,

t *

b
i) 1'u myc 19-1 Q on page 18 in response to Question 17, in the

2
! third sentonce of yout roeponso, you stato: "For exampla,

3
an inJpoetion is not recreatablo if the attributo inspected

d
was reworked at somo timo attor the original inspoetion."

8 In responso to a question earlier today, you

* woro quoting some relativo numbers of porcont reject on
#

wolds, and I wondor how many of tho wolds would bo in tho

8
cutogory that would be non-creatonblo because of that?

'l j A l'm afraid I can't bring to mind the specific,

' 'O #

st.itor..ont'l may havu maco, but Mr. Tuotkon may be bottor
'' ablu t;o charac:t rtzo what poccontage of wolds would not
'I havo boon recreatablo for this reason.

'
''

Q 1.ut ma toll you what my concern is, and than

you can addenas it in a acnoral way.
'8

o With rospect to wolds, for examplo, if wo aro
3 '* only going to inclu(.o in the roinspection program wolds

'#'

that havo not boon roworkod, is that creating an articifical
3

'8
[ family of good wolds to no ruinspected, becausa the worst
E ''

I
wolds would have boon reworkod, and you don't ovan look at

20
I them aga..i? itow do you rationalizo that, excluding thoso

'

21 volds that havo boon roworked? Itow do you justify tho

22
5 value of a rojtimpoetion program?
8

23

| A First of all, I don't boliovo that oxclusion

I' of thoso ruorkod wolds l'as that nogativo of fnet. And tho
#8 ransor. I bo11ovo that to bo the caso is, as you know, tho

Ov
|r

-= .. -

I

L'
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t

V mge 19-2 sample in thin program is chosen on the basis ofI

2 inspectors, whether that inspector did an original
c -

; 4 inspection of the original -- of the wold in its original
1

d
| condition or an inspection of a reworked wold. Both

8 casos could have boon captured in the program. The caso,

6 that was not captured is the caso represented by the

original wold which had boon roworked in su :h a way that 'f,1

|

| tho original condition was no longer thora, in which caso8

' what the original inspector had soon could no longer be
!

|
'O soon. But reworkod wolds inspected by inspectors prior*

! '' to 19 -- Septonbor of 1992 could have boon and wero
,

'I captured in the ruinspection program as a function of
,

'3 apoeific inspectors chonen in the samplo.
;

'd
Q okay. So you could havo, thon, an original '

'8 inspection of a roworkod wold, and that vould bo included..i

to A Yos, sir.

'# DY JUDCC GMITill
8

to
{ 0 I have a quostion on that very snmo contonco, '

I " that goos in a difforont direction, and that is, if you !
- I

t
20 have a reworked wold, isn't it liko that that wold was

21 reworked bucauso an inapoctor, in tho first instanco,

$
22 caught it, found it dofactivo and ordorod it rewoldod? ;

8
81 A (Witnons Dol coorgo) That's correct.| ,

24
Q Do then by oliminating reworked wolds, if thoro I

88 *is a significant number of thom, is a con utrvatium. Thu

O
,
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mgc 19-3 1 Jinspector was_ob iously correct in his call that the weld
~

72 '' . wa t iginally defective. 'Otherwise it wouldn't have been-

3L reworkeN.
'

4
'

, . A Yes.' We have.to assume he was correct. And

5- the result'of that was remedial acticn to rework the weld.
6 Q But you eliminate that from your sample.-,

7 You've eliminated a certain' amount of presumably. correct
8 calls.

>

9 A We did do thaty yes.

10 BY JUDGE COLE:

11 Q On page 21 of your testimony, Mr. Del George,

12 in~the first full paragraph on that page, the second

-- 13 sentence, you say, "Reinspections were performed to theif~)
V' 14 same,-or in some cases, more stringent criteria than had

- 15 been used in the original inspection.".

'5
f. 16 Could you explain to me the basis for that,

~

v
8
* 17 4

: and if the prime goal of the program was to determine the
8

18g qualifications of the inspectors, why was it not inspected
-

3
6

19
. g to the standard that the inspector used?

<

j- 20 A (Witness Del George) *Probably that the example
?

~

2, 21 that might be.most useful for discussion is the example
t-

; 22 of 'a' visual weld exaniination. ~We have talked already todayj
'

,

8 '

23'-

g .aboilt'the use of fillet. weld gauges as a part of weld
2 .. ,

24 examination . ' The pra'ctice in the early years of,

25 construction at Byron was to_have such-gauges available,

A
if

_

v .

.
. ,

ew

t

'N

, '

, - ,, - . . - - . , _ , - . , , . -, . . . - . -- - - - - - , -.- .... . . -
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~._ .f mgc 19-4 1 but their use was not prescribed by procedure or by code.
!

2 In the reinspection program,. fillet weld

3 gauges were used to assess the entire length of a weld for

4 every weld, and in that sense, where gauges were allowed

5 but for which we had no absolute record of their use in

6 the reinspection program, their use was uniform, and that

7 introduced an added level of conservatism, in that the

a results from the use of the gauge provided more objective

9 bases for assessing the size of the fillet welds.

10 Q But that wasn't necessarily more stringent.

11 You were still using the same standard weren't you?
'

12 A I guess it's in the way we define " standard."

13 The standard against which the weld was assessed was, in-s;
3

s

'- 14 my view, more conservative where the gauge was used over

15 the full length of the weld, as opposed to perhaps not.

!'
16 being used, in which case the visual weld inspector madej

8
" 17 a judgment about the size of the weld without reference to
8

18
g a gauge or where he may have used the gauge on a point of

$ 19 the weld, as Mr. Tuetken suggested, to calibrate his
2

f eyeball, and then made an assessment of the adequacy of20

9
21 the remair. der of the weld.{
22

$ In the case of the reinspection, the gauge

23 was used across the full length of the weld.
: e
! 24 Q Okay. And the gauge would more readily

25 determine the discrepancies than the eyeball?

,.

$
v

_
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1-) - mgc 19-5 A Yes.
I

2
Q Is that what you mean when you said "more

3
stringent criteria," or were you referring to something

4
else, because with the example of the gauges, I don't think

5
the criteria is any different?

6
A Well, there are other examples. In the case

7
of visual examination, under the ASME Code, the criteria

8
for porosity is not explicitly defined. The criteria

9
associated with surface examination under the Code relative

10
to porosity was applied in assessing the results of the

11
visual weld examination where porosity was identified.

12
So where the Code didn't say how much -- didn't establish

'
('y a threshold above which the item was rejectable, but

f

x_/ 14
rather just said -- well, just required a visual examination,

s5
e the discrepancy was evaluated against the acceptance
Q
. 16
Q criteria for surface examination, which itself is a more
8
w 17

objective technique.,
"

18

| 0 Okay.
; 19
g A (Witness Tuetken) Let me try to add something
<; 20

.g to what I heard. We're asking inspectors who have been

| 21
g in the '83 timeframe conducting inspections, even though
a 22
y they are directed not to apply today's standards and

23
| criteria when they reinspect two-years-ago work, to try

24
and be appropriate to the original inspector's criteria,

25
it is difficult to deprogram new intelligence out of

,

V
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D N#' mgc 19-6 inspectors in'this timeframe.1

2 Q 'Particularly after you just get them trained,

'3 right?-

'd A So after you have them programmed that way,

5 they will-continue to have a tendency to apply it that way,

6 and that creates an over-conservatism to the original

7 inspector's criteria.

a
Q Okay. I take it; there were no examples whe're

9 the criteria was less stringent than it was back in '82?'

10 A (Witness Del George) -I can't think of any.

II A~ (Witness Tuetken) Not as applied to the

12 reinspection program.

'3S2BU Q On~page 25, about the middle of the page,

I4
you talk about the reinspection program being subjected

15 to_close outside scrutiny.
9

16
$ To what are you referring, sir? If you are-
3-

'7*

referring to -- are you referring to the third party
8

18
2 inspector inspections or something else?
3
4 U
g A (Witness Del George) Well, I'm referring to
t

20
i our Project Construction Department's regular oversight of
I

21
| the program, as well as our Quality Assurance Department's

22i. regular oversight of the program. The third-party
8- 23
g inspections play a part as to the subjective attributes,

24 -as well as the NRC's regular involvement through the conduct
25 of the program. It's all of those factors that I combine

r\
h.|

---
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\- mgc'19-7,I 'in making this statement.

2 g -With respect to the category, " Indeterminate,"

3 you had, I believe,.one Hunter inspector, one Hatfield

4 inspector, and two PTL inspectors in the " indeterminate"

5 category.

6 A Yes, sir.. >

7
Q Because they were in that category, they were

a then, in effect, dropped out of the reinspection program,

9 and the next person in line was then selected?

10 A The data -- that is, the inspections of theirs

;- 11 that were reinspected -- were accumulated and are reported

12 and evaluated as part of the program data base. The-

13I

(~N individual was put aside, but the results of reinspections
\_s)'

Id
for his work were retained in the program data' base.

15
g It is true.that having put him aside, a
9

16
$ substitution was made of another individual for whom-the
$ 17 first three months of work was reinspected.4

'

8
18

.g 0 All right, sir. Now for those four indeterminate
e

39
g inspectors, those,four inspectors who were categorized as

-

20 inderminate, what happend to those particular attributes?
h

21
| What was followed up? What did you do with respect to

,

22i those discrepancies, and what are you planning to do, if
e

j 23 you haven't done it already?
2

24 A Well, one of the reasons they were

25 indeterminate-or the reason that they were indeterminate

i p
h '\j

.
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l / mgc 19-8) was-that.[they had no future or' additional work that was. ' ' - '
2

subject-to reinspection. For that reason, 100 percent

3
:of the work performed by that inspector in the attribute

#
'for which .he -was determined er identified as being

5
indeterminage was reinspected. So in that sense, every

.

inspection that was reinspectable for that individual was

7
. recorded and subsequently evaluated as a part of the program

8
data base.

9
Q Now I note in your testimony, sir, that the

10
third-party-inspection, overview inspection, of all Level III

11
inspectors, I understand, was from~both Sargeny & Lundy and -

;

' '
Daniels Construction; is that correct?,

\ -

i ' 13
A Yes, sir..

14
0 They looked at all of the discrepancies that

2 were uncovered; is that correct?
5
g 16
y A That is correct.
! 17

Q Did they look at the discrepancies of theg
i

-

18

| four'indeterminates?

I 19
g A Yes, they did. .

*
20

$ Q And they were included in their total numbers?
E

2 21
g A Yes, they are.
a 22
2- End.19,

- 23
s.

'

24

25

(s_ .

..

- . - - - . y y - . - , . - - , , . , . , , - - - - ,-,-<ww. , i-y m, --,-,--y-v.y9- wg -emw----
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, - k_,f I Q Page-33, question 31, in' line 5 of your response

2 you say the program demonstrated the. effectiveness of those

3 practices for representative sample of inspectors from which

d it can be inferred.that the same practices were effective

5 as applied to the remaining inspectors. Now I believe you

6 have been asked some questions about that.

7
Did you try to make any calculations to quantify

a
this or to determine some level of confidence for the

9 inference that you're trying to make here, sir? I know we-

10 have some testimony on cuality of work that addresses some

' of that, but here we're talking about the inspectors.

12 A I had considered evaluating on the' basis of
u

13
,_s mean and calculation of variance, some statistical way of
\ id assessing performance. It's my judgment that that would not

~

15 necessarily have been a meaningful approach and I did not
4

16g pursue it further.
8
* 17

Because of the nature of this program, where we
8

I8g started a priori with a set of people whose qualifications
I

were not suspect and that they met the existing standard
i

20
E accepted as a basis for certifying individuals. And where
=

| the vast majority of the inspectors -- and as we reoorted
21

22i the case of Hunter -- all of'the inspectors, with the
a

j 23 exception of one indeterminate individual. And in the6

24
case of Hatfield, all of the inspectors -- with the exception

,

25
of the one indeterminate inspector. And in the case of PTL,,

~'

. (v)'
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; ( f i all of-the inspectors, with the exception of two indetermi-

2 nates and one failure, passed the program acceptance criteria-
3 .I believe that that supports the inference that

4' the program, as a whole, was properly. certifying inspectors
5 and it was on'the basis of that judgment that'I made the

'o inference.

7 Q I guess I houldn't have been able to resist

8 trying to put some levels of confidence on that.-

9 A Well, I know how to do it, but I did not do it.

10 Q Okay. Page 37 and 38, I guess I must have,

11 missed something. I don't know the difference between.

4

12 observed and valid discrepancies. Is this the Level III
,

'

13 input, for the. Level III inspector input?r
I
\ 14 A No, sir.

15 Q What is the difference there?
e

f to A Observed discrepancies are those discrepancies
y

$; 1/ identified, in the case of objective attributes, by the
0

| 18 Level II inspector. All discrepancies identified by him
i,

j 19 were noted and recorded in the program.. The first level of

5
20 evaluation that was performed, was to determine whether org

R
2 21. not that observed discrepancy was valid in the sense that
E '

22
. ,,

g it actually did represent a discrepancy with respect to,

! 23 existing design, drawings, or specifications.
8
'

24 To the extent the observed discrepancy did not

25 represent ~a discrepancy to current design drawings or

i:

w

;

|*

1
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I specifications, it was judged to be not valid and no further

2 action.was required. As you can see, in the-case of the

3 objective'discrep'ncies, there were a' number of observed- a

' discrepancies which, upon evaluation, engineering evaluation,4

5 were shown not to be valid.
n

6 In the' case of the subjective discrepancies --

7 Q
.

Who made the engineering evaluation, Sargent &
8 Lundy?

9 A Sargent & Lundy.

-

10 Q Okay.

11 A In the case of subjective discrepancies a
.

12 similar process, logic process, was followed. But we need -

~s 13 to recall that the third party review by a Level III,

)
' '

14 inspector was introduced. And for that reason, the disparity

is between the observed discrepancy count and the valid,

E

i 16 discrepancy count is significantly reduced.-v
b 17 And, in fact, those items that were identified

; o

18 as not being valid discrepancies were limited to such things

{ 19 as weld spatter, for example, that wasn't on the surface3
'

%

j g- 20 of a weld, but was limited and on the adjoining parent metal.
I
2 21' That was not counted as a discrepancy associated with weld
W

.g 22 inspection. And there were very few cases of that type after,

i ;

j 23 the third party inspection had been performed.'

*
.

24 0 All right, sir. Thank you. That's helpful.

25 Mr. Tuetken, I just have really one question for

|
-

.

|
|

|
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~( i
x/ i you. It has to do with your appendices,-the interpretation

.

summary'on page A-4,. interpretation'2 and 3. And it's on2

3 some other items here.
p

4 But my question is with respect to a

5 class'ification as inaccessible. For example, on page A-4,

6 in the letter or the memo, it states "It was my understanding
'

7 that we will not perform any turn of the nut insoections.

e They will be shown as inaccessible.">

And in other filings here, it tells you why that9

,

10 woulc be less than meaningful, to conduct those kind of,

4

11 inspections. My confusion is why would that be shown as

12 inaccessible and not unrecreatable? It seems to me that it's

r- 13 the latter..

le A ~ (Witness Tuetken) It is. However, the way we
f

develop the -- I don't have the February 23rd letter to the15

16 NRC. I thinkhthey only define as inaccessible, usually beingy-

I $ 17 I one word with a double definition, physically inaccessible
18 or physically not recreatable.

:

| 19 Q Okay, that answers my question.
E

h 20 That's all I have, thank you.'

n'

o 21 BY JUDGE SMITH:
E

: 22 0 I have several questions. I don't really care
;

23 who answers them, the best qualified should. And I'll pick
8
.

24 them up from testimony beginning with Mr. Del George.,

25 On page 17 of your testimony, Mr. Del George, you
!

D.:

'( i,

. s.J
"

-

9

_,

e- c+- T wi r -- yw-, y g - -w -w- - ----,-ww- ,v - eg-e y --,p, .-,--g%-g



,_ . - . .-..

*
|

|

8714

/~"91b5
i )

..
.\4 1 testified-that all reinspections actually performed were

2 . included in the program dat'a base, even if that inspector'

'

3 himself was dropped out, because of selecting 'the next one.
4 Mas that initially the case, or was that a consequence of

5 Mr.-Laney's observations?

6 . A (Witness Del George) No, sir. That was always
7 the case.

8 Q Mr. Laney may not, then, have been well informed

9 on that point.

10 A I believe, sir, our oriainal procram reports

11 did not reflect the entirety'of the program that we had

12 performed. His comment led us to be raore specific in.
'r"s 13 addressing that point.s
( /

,

v
14 Q Page 25. You state, and I think the point is

; 15 made in other testimonies, too. And I will read it.5

Q tog "Second, Edison's experience clearly indicated that1

s
" 17 inspectors are inherently more conservative in their
8

18 judgments when they are participating in a reinspectiono
3

$ 19 program which is subject to close outside scrutiny."
t i

20g , That relates to a question that the Board had
! I

g 21 and was addressed by Mr. Hansel. The other side of the coinr
,

22~
3 is 'we wanted to know if the fact that a workman and an

23 inspector knew that his work would not be inspected after
2

24 it became inaccessible and unrecreatable, could that affect
25 the quality of the work in the inspections? And Mr. Hansel

(\,

V

d

- , y ,. , , , - - - , , , , , _ _-- - - ~ v,-- -. v% ,g ,, y
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3

3

4# " ~%
~

' A~' I
says no, not at all. That's not a. factor.

2
I think he says that on page 18 of his testimony.

3 He says he never experienced that' phenomenon and that
d- inspectors take' pride in.their work and usually were
5

unconcerned about having anyone check the completed
0 inspections for accuracy.

Do you disagree with Mr. Hansel? Is there
* 8

something I don't understand about it? But it seems to me
'

on the one hand you're saying they do better work when they
'O know that their work is going to be inspected and looked at
II

by outsiders. But Mr. Hansel, your expert, has the viewpoint
12 that the work is pretty steady.

3
; A (Witness Del George) I would explain that in the

following way. I think Mr. I don't mean to speak for--

i '
e Mr. Hansel, but I interpret his remarks to indicate that
S

16
$ all inspectors, from his experience, are responsible and
$ 17

3 . do the best job that they can.
8

18j However, the environment of a reinspection program
*-

19[ produces an influence, in my view, on a oerson conductirig<
*

20
I a reinspection and to the extent, in the performance of.

I
| that work, a judgment where a close -- well, I'll call it

21

22
- 3

- a close call -- exists where before in the responsiblea
*

23j performance of the work the inspector may have said this is
24

a close call but I think it is okay. It's my view that in
25

the reinspection program, that' inspector is more likely to say
/''N
\ ,)

,

s

.
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'

\

s_) i this is a close call. I better call it on the conservative

; side and reject it.

3 And it is my experience that reinspectors, where

4 there is a close decision to make, will call it on the

5 conservative side as opposed to relying on their judgment

6 and calling the item acceptable.

7 And I think we can point to the results of our

a program to provide some support for that argument. In that,

9 as I have just discussed with Dr. Cole, there were many
.

io discrepancies observed which were later, based on evaluation,

ii determined not to be valid discrepancies. And it's this

12 conservatism and approach on the part of reinspectors which

13 gives added credibility to my prior experience.

7-~)t
x-

i4 Q You really are, to use your words in a studied

is fashion here, you arr. talking about conservatism in judgment
c

! 16 and not more care?
%
3 17 A That's correct.

is Q At the botton of page 26, the last sentence that
5
*

19 begins at the bottom of that page, you state "In addition,
$
3 20 the original inspector sampled population for the particular
5 ej 2i contractor involved was expanded by as much as 50 percent,
a

22 as much as'50 percent for the attribute in cuestion dependingg

h 23 upon the number of in spectors still available for inclusion
8
'

24 in the program."
i

25 Now, I'm sorry, I didn't have time to check the

'/S
O
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1.- ~

3 ')<

i earlier testimony, our earlier. decision. So I'm just going,

2- Eby memory,.but'I don't recall ea'rlier testimony as putting.

3 50' percent at the top limit. I thought that the expansion

~d . ould be indeed 50 percent.w,

5 A ~Let me try'and explain. In the case of -- for

6 example, in the case of.PTL, where there was one failure

7 against the subjective criteria requiring an expansion

8 of a samole, the expansion was in.the subjective attribute.

9 'There were not, however -- taking the total population of
10 remaining welding (inspectors, there were not sufficient

s-

il remaining welding-inspectors to meet what would have been
,

12 50 percent of the original inspector's sample. And that's
*

j 13 the meaning of the sentence.

14 Q And that's because the original sample was
i
* 15 larger than the one out of five?,

E

| 16 A And the original sample took into account both,

8
* 37 objective and subjective attributes.
$

la.g O So-the standard, however, was that where it was
I

f possible it would be 50 percent?19
1

h. 20 A Yes, sir.

21 Q Page 33 -- that was my que: tion about -- oh --r
22

$ Reworking, and a suggest that a conservative might be involved
23 there because it may be reworked because of an inspector

'

24 finding it faulty. However, I believe'the testimony also

25 is that reworking is likely. Or perhaps you can tell us to;

gv,

'

.

.

,

.

o
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|

1 be-a result of design change?

[ i

2 A That's also possible.
'.
'

3 Q Is my concept that there may be a conservatism
,

: 4 there, is that of any significance? What is your judgment?
1

1: 5 Is that an important' conservatism? '

,

. 6 A I. don't see.it as an important conservatism.f

;6

$. I

i .end20 7

i4.
'; 8
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.

On page 36,.the middle paragraph, "Allu
2'

discrepancies that were determined to exceed an ASME
3

Code examination acceptance criteria were' repaired,"
4

how about the AWS?
5,,

A No, sir, they weren't. 'In the case of the
*

6 - ASME Code,
Illinois is what is referred to as a " Code'

'7

State," and we are. required by law to fulfill the
;8

examination ac'ceptance criteria of the ASME Code.;

So
' .

to preclude-the possibility that an inspection later
.

.

10'

in time would identify the same discrepancy, all of those
,k . II ,

ASME discrepancies were reworked, notwithstanding the fact
12 that they were of a nature that they could have been

.
13

accepted on the basis of our en'gineering evaluation.
I \ 14

,D In the case of the AWS Code, there is no,

1 15

4 such restriction, and we could rely, therefore, on the7
*

)
_ 16

engineering evaluation to disposition the item, " Accept
17

As Is."
! 8
;. g 38

0 c. Tuetken, I have a few questions for you,
< s.

k I l'

l too.~

} } 20
; Mr. Klingler worked with you on the .

} L ' 21 [
E reinspection program.

He issued some of the -- what
1.

3 5 22
do you call them? -- definitions?8- t

237 g A (Witness Tvetken) Interpretations.
24

. Q Is he Mr. Stanish's successor?I
25 g go,

!
a

s

. ,

4

. , ,$~

*
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1\~/. mgc 21-2 0 'Who is Mr. Stanish's successor?

2 A Mr. Hansig, H A N S I G (spelling).

3 Q 'Mr. Hansig is the site Quality Assurance

d- Manager?-

5 A Superintendent.

6 Q When did that take place, that transfer of

7 responsibility?

8 A Let me try to answer a cuestion I don't think

9 you're asking, but I'll put things in perspective.

I'0 Mr. Klingler used to work in Ouality Assurance

11 as a Quality Assurance Supervisor. He was brought into

12 the construction area in late 1981. I made a position

13g called Quality Control Supervisor. That provides_some
G Id perspective about Mr. Klingler.

15 Mr. Stanish was superseded -- Mr. Hansig.took
S

16 Mr. Stanish's place, I believe in the timeframe of March

17 of this year, but Walt would know more specifically, I think.
,

8 '

18g A (Witness Shewski) That's about right.
3

f 19 Q Was he involved in the reinspection program?
20 A (Witness Tuetken) Yes.

| 21 A (Witness Shewski) Just a minute. Mr. Hansig'
t

22
3 became the superintendent in the fall of last year.
8'

23
g- Q So he was involved at the end of it?

24 g yes,

25 0 Is he happy with the results, do you know?

f''N .

d

.
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's~/ mgc 21-3 1 A' .- Yes, sir.

>2 g- You've discussed it with him?

3 A Followed it closely, too.

d Q On page-8,lhr. Tuetken, Answer 17, we note here<

5 -- I-ju'st realized I want to'ask this question in camera,

6 so.Isll come ba'ck to this under some other circumstances'.
.

*
7 On page 17, Mr.'Tuetken, you are discussing

8 Mr. Wells, the Hatfield inspector. He had a reinspection

9 which resulted, as you state, in 99.07 percent acceptance

10 rate with the reinspectable visual weld' inspections

il performed by Mr. Wells during the 30-day period.

12 We've heard testimony that you have a 90 percent
|

13 acceptance rate for visual welds, because of the highly

14 subjective nature of them, the difficulty of repeatability,<

15
| e and that a 10 percent disagreement is normal.
' 4

16
$ Is this 99.07 percent -- does that cause you

| 17 any concern about the validity of those results?
8-

18i g A' (Witness Tuetken) You're asking me why 99 versus
3

I 19 90?
! !
! f 20 Q Here''s a man where apparently you had over 99

E
21

| percent repeatability of his subjective inspections. And

22
3 my question is, does that raise any concern in your mind
8

23
3 that that was a reliable --
o

24 A My answer is basically this: The event that

25
i raised this concern causine 30 days of his work to be

.
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i* ''/ - mgc 21-4I reinspect'ed occured in the spring of '83. Therefore, it

,

i

2 was close in'timeframe to the -- it was reinspected close-
~

3
. in the tiraefreme to when it was actually initially

#
inspected. It was not a wide distribution of inspections

5
over time. So.therefore the evolutionary process of the

6
inspectors becoming more critical, which' occurred, h'as --

I
results in such a disjointed disagreement' rate, and that's

a
why I believe the 99 percent is appropriate. It's a little

9
surprisingly high, but I'm not' concerned.

10
Q Better high than low.

11
A Yes. There were other inspectors in the

12
reinspection program who also performed at relatively

-

'3

f~') high rates in the welding examination. Some inspectors
\~ 14

performed 100 percent. I woul.d have to go look at the

:: exact numbers of distribution, but I think Hunter's overall
4

16
$ rate was somewhere in the range of 97 percent. So, you
! 17

know, 97 to 99 doesn't surprise me.
8 -

18

| Q Does Daniels Construction provide third-party
*

19
E reviewers, Level III inspectors? Is that a special
4
*

20
|- arrangement with them for this purnose?

| 21
~ '

., .A Yes. They are performing the work at Byron.
e 22
2 JUDGE COLE: Except for the reinspection?e

23
3 MR. TUETKEN: Correct.
2.

24
BY JUDGE SMITH:

25
Q Mr. Shewski, you testified this time and the last

-A

v'

.

+
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7
mgc 21-5 - time'about a, unit concept inspection. I'm confused about

1 21 - .- 'c. . 4 .

whether the unit ' concept ' inspection was a method employed--

3 .
.

in the reinspection program, or as my memory has it, it .

4

is something'that.you initiated independent of the
$

reinspection program?.
6

-A (Witness Shewski) In September 1982, I
7

initiated the unit concept inspection idea. And what that
8

is, is a selection of some spatial area in the plant or
9-

some equipment and conducting a complete inspection of
so

that area to design and manufacturer's design drawings
11

to verify that the plant is built according to design,
12

drawings. And we take a new space area in the plant every

() week, and to date, we must have close to a hundred.

And the unit concept that we did in connection
15

3 with the reinspection program check of the inspectors
| 16

g was a takeoff on that, except 'it wasn ' t a week, long. It
.. ,7

o was about -- I guess it was from August 1st to September 19th .

18
1- 0 I've just now focused for the first time on
*

19

{ your-language here. You call it a "special" unit concept
_j -20

g inspection, and you meant by that something other than
2 21

.

I your earlier unit concept,
g 22
; A Yes.

23

.k. BY JUDGE CALLIHAN: i.
24 |

0 I will adress you gentlemen as a panel,
25

although I may make r.eference to your individual testimony.
..A)'(
st

.

-.

4 -

1
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'''' mgc?21'6- 1 That's purely for identification and introduction, so please

2 , feel-free to answer as you wish.

3 Mr. Del George, there has been considerable

d discussion the last couple of days about the selection of

5 contractors whose work was to be subjected or reviewed in

6 the reinspection program.

7 I think on page 10 of your testimony you

a
~

present.some remarks on that subject. I wonder if you

9 would'like to review or maybe even amplify what you have

30 there for the record, in order to, in your judgment,

il I think, substantiate the reasons for the selection-of the

12j three or four contractors which were most thoroughly
!

'

O 13 reviewed?
'

U
Id'

A (Wintess Del George) As is stated in my

is
e testinony, there were 19 contractors performing work'at
Q

16
$ the Byron site at the time the program was developed. The
6

17 question that led to the development of the program wasi

8
18

g whether or not inspectors whose qualifications were judged
O

39
g by the ANSI Standard N-4526 had been properly certified --

20~ that is,.did-they have the requisite experience and
E

21
| -{ _trainingsto allow for certification?

,

22
$ Of the 19 contractors, there were 16 for whom

'8'

23
g the ANSI standard was applicable for the certification
.

; 24 process. The other three contractors had their inspectors

25
| certified to a different standard, The Society of

' {)T
*

u-

l
,
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mgc 21-717 Nondestrdctive Testing, SNT-TC-1A.
,

.
,

.2 For that reason, there was no uncertainty
,

3 relative to those three contractors, and they were eliminated

4 from further consideration under the program. In addition,

5 there were three contractors whose work was already

6 undergoing substantial reinspection. Those three

7 contractors were Reliable Sheetmetal, the heating,

8 ventilating and air condition contractor, whose work,

9 I believe, was being almost if not 100 percent reinspected.

10 In addition, Mid-Cities Architectural and Iron Company and

n the American Bridge Company, who had performed structural

12 work at the site, were being subjected to a cuality control
,

13 structural steel review program -- in other words, as

( )
\~/ 1a reinspection program of their work.

15 In that case, that was a program that was

! to an outgrowth of our experience at the LaSalle County site
v
! where we had undertaken a structural steel review, found17

O

| 18 certain discrepancies. Although those discrepancies were
i

j 19 not judged to be significant, we thought it prudent to
i

j 20 undertake a similar program at Byron, and did for those
p

| 21 two contractors.
E

22 As a result, those three contractors whoseg

%
23 work was already being reinspected were not included in,

a
'

24 the Byron reinspection program contractor sample. The

25 remaining five contractors performed work that we knew at

g

s

I

.
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mge 21=S'' -the outs'et was either inaccessible for reinspection or''

~2 could'not$be-created. For example, Reliance Trucking

3 was the rigging contractor for. major lifts at the site.

4
| 'Those rigging hold points, which were subjected to
.

5 inspection, could not be recreated, so there was nothing

6 we Could do relative to that contractor.

7 However, we believed that there were separate

a indicia of the acceptability of that work or other.

9 assurances that the other work was conducted adeouately,

'O and to the extent discrepancies existed, they were,

II dispositioned because damage to equipment in the Sigging
12

| process would have been identified most probably.-as a part
|

.

l '3 of the startup, the preoperational testing program at the

'd
site, or other walkdown inspections that are ch'aracteristic

15 of the ongoing construction activity.a

S
16

$ Another of those five contractors was
8
* 37 Midway Industrial, the painting contractor, whose
8

'8
2 inspection points were of the initial surface condition
3

f of the features to be painted, and that feature could not''

20 be reinspected. So we were not in a position to reinspect
E

21
f the painting contractor's work.

22
$ The remaining three contractors of that
=

23 population of five were Delta-Delta Midstates, who
2

24 installed the rebar at the site -- now it was our view

25 for that contractor that we had done -- we had performed

O
1v)
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I''' mgc 21-9 very estensive oversight.of his work, which provided us

^

2 with.added assurance that his work was done acceptably.
3- In the case.of Delta-Delta Midstates, before

d
any concrete pour over rebar, the rebardEconfiguration

5 was evaluated and reviewed by the Commonwealth Edison

6 Project Construction Department, as well as being audited
,

~7 or surveilled by our Quality Assurance Department. So-we
,

a had a separate indicia of acceptability for that

9 contractor's work.

H3- The remaining two contractors, one of whom

II was Contracting and Materials Services, installed'certain

12 underground piping at the plant, all of which was

13j'~'% 'hydrostatically tested, and we believed that that other
\ms/ 34

test form provides a separate basis for concluding that

15
e that work was acceptable.
S

16i | The remaining contractor was Ceramic Cooling
$

'

* '7 Tower, which also' installed what now is underground piping,i

8
"I

and there, too, that piping was subjected to hydrostatico

1 - I' testing which provides additional confidence that the

j 20 pipe was installed properly.
k
g 21 That left us with eight contractors. Two of*

,

22
.$ those contractors had been the subject of special attention
g.1

23
g by the NRC Staff in their Inspection Report 82-05,
.

24 specifically their Finding 82-05-19, those two contractors

25 being Johnson Control and Powers-ASCO-Pope.

' bh -v

.
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'' ' ;) Because of~the concern expressed by the Staff,mge'21-10

2
the sample:that was chosen for those two' contractors wase

chosen at 100 percent. We. agreed initially'to review all
'

4
of the inspectors certified by those contractors prior to i

September'of;1982.

6
The remaining six contractors, who are the

7
subject of my testimony, were| sampled on the basis of the

8
selection of one in.five inspectors. And I think we can

9-
see by observation of the results, at least for Hatfield,

10
Hunter, and PTL, that we, in fact, captured more inspectors

11

than the original. sampling of one in five, in part due to
12

the fact that the NRC Staff added inspectors to the original
'

{) sample, and that addition presumably was based on special
14

*
significance that they placed to individuals.

15
2 So in that way, to the extent that they believed

16I that certain individual's work should be reinspected for
I 17

whatever reasons, they were added to the original sample..

3

| So that's the analysis, the evaluation that
'

: i9

g. went into our development of the contractors chosen
'

20I for reinspection under.the Byron reinspection program. i

-|- . 2'1
y End 21

22y
23

h'
24 ? -

25

C~ \>
.

.

I

j
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) 1 Q Thank you. I think that's helpful.

2 I have a rather severe hanaup on semantics. It

3 hasn't surfaced from other sources, so maybe it is I who is
4 uninformed or incorrect. I will play for you a scenario and

5 ask you to tell me where I am wrong.

6 The reinspection program, as I know it, was
,

7 basically a reinspection of inspectors. Not their work,

8 per se, but a reinspection of inspectors. It is quite true

9 that obliquely from that consideration came an evaluation of

to the work which they had done.

11 Now my scenario is this. Inspector A in the

12 -- and let me be more specific in my terminology. A reinspec-

13 tor -- a reinspector is an inspsetor in the inspectiono
k,) 14 program by my definition.s

I
new bu 15 A reinspector is assigned a quota of welds and,

to I say he goes out, with his guage and his flashlight and
,

I 17 a piece of paper in his hand, and he looks at that weld.
8
g ANd he says this weld is okay. He looks at his piece of18

3

# 19 paper which records the earlier inspection of the most
?
j recent 1(spection and necessary rework, if any, of that20

,.

| 21 particular attribute of that particular object.
t

22g And the piece of oaper says that weld is okay,

! 23 so everybody is happy. He goes on to his next assignment
8
'

24 and he looks at the weld and he says this one is no good.

25 He looks at the piece of paper and finds that the former

I

U

!

k



i M i- o
,

'.i ,a; <

8730
221.h2' '

o r. .

'' )
'

[%
.,JI

.

V i inspector said it's deficient. So they both got a gold
'

I2 star and everything is fine.
;1

3 Se cocs to the third one and look s at the weld
J

4 and says this weld is acceptable. He looks at his piece of, -

|
5 paper and it says that the wold is unacceptable or vice j,

o v9rsa. hnd that, to me, is a discrepancy.

7 A Before you continuo, that '*uation could not.

''

8 have arisen in the reinspection program because the discropant

9 weld, identified by the original inspector, would have been"

10 reworked to clininate the discrepancy. So the reinspection,

11 was' classified as not recreatable.

12 : 0 I thank you, but I protected myself by saying
'

13 vice versa. Now my vice versa ls a discropancy. And that:q,

\" 14 onds the reinspection program, as originally defined.
15 But we have found is that, in that one instance,,

,

16 the original inspector called the shot incorrectly. In

I 17 two other instances, he called it correctly. I guess what
e

| 18 I'm getting at is the word discrepancy because I think -- and
1

E 10 what I'm really.asking is the followings in the testimony,
!j 20 both eral t.nd written, it seems to me that the word
u

E 21 discrepancy has been used intermixod betwoon the action or
a

22 the covparison of the actions by at least two inspectors, ong

! 23 tha ono hand, and has boon used to indicato incorrect
4
*

24 workmanship. And I nay that's a question.

25 Is that tr' slo? Have you used the word discrepancy,

' A
v)!

,

n - _-_ _ --. _...___... _ ._.__ . _ _ _ . . . _ - _
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/ I to apply to both of those instances?

2 A Let me try and address that. Your characteriza-

3 tion of, the way the program was implemented I believe to
4 be accurate. There was a comparison made between the

5 resultant records produced from an original inspection and
6 a reinspection. And to the extent there was a difference
7 in the recorded results on those records, an observed

a discrepancy was noted and captured in the program.
' 9 Uhother or not that observed discrepancy was

10 attributable to the first or the second inspector, it was

Il assigned to the original inspector for purposes of assessing
.

12 his qualification. In effect, we said the first guy made

r~^s 13 a mistake and we count that as a tick against him when
O'

Id we assess him against the program acceptanco critoria.!

|

| 15 Uo have also used the word discrepancy, in our.

5
16

5 discussion, in terms of the evaluations that were done of the
17

| work product for purposes of assessing the significanco
S

is of that discrepancy to the fitness for use of the actual,

1

i E 19 component. So in that sense we have used the word forI
h 20 two purposes.

21 But the item, the discrepancy, is the same one,r
22g In terms of the acceptanco critoria in the prooram, all those

8
23 discrepancias were tabulated and assigned as dofocts against
24 the first inspector. But then they woro evaluated after a

25 judgment on the insooctor's qualification was made. They wore

Qv

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ - - - _ - - _ _ _ . - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ - - _ _ _ _ - - - - _ _



,

; 8732
:

'221b4

m '

i )-
_

I further evaluated to establish their design significance.s_

2- What do they mean in the-terms of fitness for use of the

3 component being inspected?

4 'O So the evaluation of th'ose misoperations or
5 poor workmanship, however you characterize it, has
o served to evaluate the severity of the error that was made

7 in the early inspection because that's where the error was?

8 A- That's correct.

9 -Q So the 60,000 or 130,000 or however many you
10 ' tabulate, items are really the -- that you list-in.your
11 testimony -- are really the number of observations of this

12 and that, welds, undercut, porosity, and so forth, that were
,

13 looked at?O
\-' 14 A There were some 40,000 welds that were looked

15 at, a total of over 200,000 different inspections of work,

16 -were recreated, as part of this program. And in that
t

-

' = 17- population were 40,000 welds and different numbers of
6

$ 18 different other work attributes.
1

$ 19 Q Now using the word discrepancy to apply to the
g.

20g work, rather than to the action by inspectors, what percen-
n

~j 21 tage of-those discrepancies -- discrepancy in the hardware --
a

g 22 what percentage of those discrepancies have been -- let me
2-

| 23 put it first, how many discrepancies were observed?
2 |

24 A Relative to hardware? I

|' 25 Q Yes.

/''h d

L)
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~ \._/ - 1 Well, that s sort of an -- that's sort of an

|2 impossible ~ question.- '

3 A There were over 200,000 items. inspected and f.

4 approximately 7,000 discrepancies noted, accounting in I

, 5 part for documentation discrepancies.and hardware

6 discrepancies. So there were fewer then 7,000 hardware

7 discrepancies.

8 If you will recall my testimony relative to which

9 of the' discrepancies were valid, the 7,000 is reduced

10 significantly when'that first screen -- the first evaluation

11 screen -- is imposed. So that the total number of

12
. discrepancies left, that affected-hardware, are probably

a

13
7-~3 on the order of 2,000 or thereabouts. And all of those
\ 'i' 14
i

were determined to be acceptable in the as-found condition,
is

.
although some of them were, in fact, reworked to eliminate,

S
g 16 the discrepant condition.
y
8
* 17 Q My important question really is this. I apologize
8

18'

g for asking that nebulous one. You just said, as.I understand
3

$ 19 it, something has been done about all of them?
4

:h 20 A Something has been done about each of them, yes.
21 Q Either they had been shown to be inconsequential*
22[ within design limits, or they had been fixed really?
23 A That's correct.

*
24 Q Just in passing, I would like to have someplace -- 1

,

25 and this is a good place -- in the record, a rather short,

s .

i as

.
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F >~ / Il concise,. clear distinction between an audit and a
.

:2 ? surveillance.>
.

3 A . (Witness ~Shewski) Jul audit is a' formal' check |

of activit'ies and it consists initially of a checklist of'4

:5 -questions-that must1be adheredito during the-audit. And

.
.the audit checklist has to have objective ~ evidence of what6

7- theyslooked at,'what they found, so it can be verified at,

8 a. future date, if-necessary. -This is a very formal type

4 9 of an operation or activity.s

.

10 And then that is put into an audit report. An
,

audit report requires an assessment of'the organization that11

12 you audit, that you identify deficiencies and=try to achieve
,

13 -- at that time--- an agreement of the corrective' actions.
\~) And then you get a commitment to when they are going to have-14

i

_
the correction completed by.15,.

4
g. 16
v . A surveillance is often a tour through the
8'

plant to look at something, taking a document along or+ 17,

; o
.

L l 18 a drawing and looking from the drawing without formal
! I

y 19 preparation. And they look at it as they walk through the;

I-
20 plant. 'They may watch an activity in process.,

.g
, .)'

21 These are called product surveillances. We doE.
'

y. that with audits, too,.but that's a checklist. But the
22

1; -e
;

: 23 surveillance is very informal.
.@.

, 24 And if you identify deficiencies, they are written
25 up and a surveillance report is given to the organization,

.

_

4

f 9- 4 ,g y - 9 -> ,.-e- -.u--,,-, 'v,< -w w re e .,---v,yce,,, .,y-ww, - ,-sv=w-y- ,e ..-+.,,e++n+vywwi---s=+<v-+wie-==,g-ye3+rr-=----
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#(._/ 1 that the deficiency:has identified.

2 Now if.it's a very serious deficiency, we

3- convert that surveillance to an audit finding right away.

But if it's an item that just needs some modification4

5 to correct it, we say this is a deficiency and they have

6 two~ weeks to-correct it. And then if they don't, we follow

7 it up at the end of two weeks. . And then if they don't we

8 put it into an audit finding.

9 -Q Regardless of whether something is uncovered in

10 an audit or a surveillance, something is done about it?

11 A Yes, sir.

12 0 I would like to look specifically, Mr. Shewski,
.

.
at one item in your testimony on page 23. I will have to13

\,
' 14 go back to it to get some names. This has to do with the

15 Moehling Tapes. Apparently an evaluation was made of a,

Q
:- 16 Mr. Moehling, who was somebody's inspector. It isn'tv

'8
* 17 important really. And the numeric determined was 90.8 _cercent .

6-

IIL And that cast some shadow on his qualifications.

j 19 And I repeat, this is on page 23 of your testimony.
tj 20 Then Sargent & Lundy's third level, third party inspection

21 came along and found that five of the deficiencies were
r
: 22 acceptable and this would have raised Mr. Moehling's
%

| 23 score to 98 percent. Please stop me when I jumo the track
?

24 in this train here.

25 And then he was reviewed again and was

/~N
( )
N/ )

|

|

.
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h [_ l' : appropriately certified'on those bases.-

t .2. - guess my question goes back to this third'

-3' level inspection, which found so many'of.the~reinspector's

;4- judgment incorrect..if-I have read:your testimony correctly.
~

.5- A '(Witness'Shewski) That goes to.the comments we

,
6 -.made previously about how tight.the inspectors, the.

[ .7 reinSpectors, were calling their inspections.during the
^

8 reinspection. program.-
-

- ,

Why:was so much weight civen to the third level
- .

9 Q .

-10 or the: third party, rather, third level inspections?

- end22 11

12

'
13

'

- 14

i
1 .* 15

,

I
-g 16
o w
$

; 17*

i g i

18o
I

i' | .19
r-
4

i.

. !!

$ | 21
4 .,

j e 22
- -

23'
,

.g.

f 24

1 25

.

-.

r
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j ?-(- 'mgc 23-1I- tC Was that' inspection perhaps in error?'

2
A I. What we did here was that in the unit concept,-

3 we tried'to see .f we could' verify that we could get thei
.

#
same inspection results with the unit concept team as was

~

S
being done by the inspectors themselves. And in this case,

6
we found that an inspector measured low, too close to the

7
margin near.the 90 percent,-and we said -- we looked at

i

8
that to see - we asked the third party to look at those

'
calls of the unit concept inspector who called those. And

'U
as a result, five of them went away. They were called too

''
conservatively, and it really only had one deficiency

12
instead of'six.

'3
j''} -Q -Let me go back to my own terminology,
\m / 14

Mr. Moehling's inspection'in my terminology. There was
'S

2 a resinspector who -- from whom one obtained data which
4
g 16

led to the 90.8 percent. Then there was third-party
$.. ,,

inspector. So there are three individuals concerned.,
U

'8

|- The third party overruled -- the third party
*

19
@ -inspector overruled the reinspector on the number of
4'

20
!! instances, you just stated. By what virtue do you give
E

f that third-party inspector such great confidence?
'. 22

A He is the same third party inspector that
23

| we used, the Daniels and Sargent & Lundy third party;
24

that's the same fellow.

25
A (Witness Del George) When we talk about the

(Av}

. _ . - . , . . . . , _ _ . _ . . . . ~ . . _ , , _ - _ . . _ , .- - _ _ , - - - - . _ . , _ .
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- mgc 23-2 1 third-party inspector, we don't just refer to a separate

2/ individual, but an individual whose aualifications in

- 3 the standard that is applicable are higher, whose training

and experience is higher than the person conducting the ,4

5 reinspection.

6 A (Witness Tuetken) I think the key point I

7 would like to make is, many of these inspectors, I would

8 say, who are involved in inspections todsy across the

9 country are inspectors without experience. They are, say,

10 five to ten years. Therefore, they take the written law

11 as the code and apply it very rigorously. An inspector

12 with more experience applies that same law or that same

13 code in its application more appropriately. In other
f''x
4 i

'~ 14 words, he does not play a role of trying to be very

15 conservative. He plays a proper role in not being overly,
-

Q to conservative.g

8
* 17 Q Did this occurrence cast any shadow, in
8

g your judgment, on he who I have identified as a reinspector,la

6
g because he was called wrong by the third party? Did you19

nj 20 then go back and look at this reinspector who was overruled
i

21g in a number of instances by your third party inspector?

22 A (Witness Shewski) Mr. Moehling is theg

8
g reinspector -- no -- Mr. Moehling was the fellow that 1

23

2
24 was inspected by the reinspector.

25 O He's the inspector, in my terminology.
1

'^% |j

|
.

e

e

u- _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ _
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4. A 'mgc . 21-3.) A' 'Yes, we went back and~ verified that people
2 on the unit concept teamtwere trained and certified and

3 qualified to do this inspection work also.-

C

4- ~Q- Is that the reinspector;in my sequence? I-

5 repeat, .Moehling is-the inspector. You had your regular

6 ~ reinspection program, and that was the'reinspector.

7 A -Yes, sir..
-

s .Q Then you had your third. party. Now did you

? go back and look at the middleman who was overridden

10 by the third party?-

11 A The answer is yes, and I.believe we said in

12 here that they.wereLqualified!under the new rules of

13 N-4526.

v 14 Q So this did alert you to do some further

15
.

looking.,

S
''

5 - ^ YeS-

17 BY JUDGE. COLE:
o

j. 18 Q While you're on that point, you Pave already.g-

| 19 alluded to some of the differences between a Level II and
4

j 20 Level III inspector, or the difference between a Level III,

-!. 21 .a Level;II, and a Level I inspector.
E

22g Could you tell me something more about the
8 '23 difference in the qualifications for a Level II as
*

'24 compared to a Level III inspector? Do you know what

25 the requirements are?

e

N~- .

.3-

N-



8740

:ff. ,
,

, _ .

\ !
'Iw ^ :mgc21-4' A' -(Witness Tuetken) II to III, or I, II and II?

2 g 77.to III. For the reinspection program we're

3 . talking about'mostly Le' vel II and Level II inspectors.
.

# A' The inspectors who'are being reinspected,

'S
'

.the original inspectors are mostly I's and II's -- in fact,

6 all I's and'II's.

' 7
The Level III's were used to establish true-

8
re]ectability only in the area of visual weld inspections.

'
A Level III inspector is one who has more experience,

I0
taking a certified welding examination established by the

II
AWS, American Welding Society, to establish him as'a

12 Level'III. In addition, he has additional' training,

Q testing requirements establisheck within his own organizationI3

14 which exceed those levels of a Level II. In other words,

15
e he has to be a more* knowledgeable inspactor.
O

16
l 0 All right, sir. Can you help me a little bit
| '7

more in getting a feel for the level of expertise of the
8

18
|f II versus a III? Say your typical welding inspector,
I
a-

3'
y Level III is a man with, on the average, how many years

20
experience as compared to a Level II?

li -
21

| A -(Witness Shewski) Depending on education,

22
$ under N-/526, it could vary between about six years to as
8

23
g high as twelve years before he can become a Level III.

24
Q Six to twelve years of experience as an

25
inspector before he can even qualify for the Level III?

A

I

|

- . - _ - - - _ _ - - - - _ _ _ _ . _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ - _ - _ - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ . _ - _ - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - _ _ _
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\_.J mgc21-5'I A _That's right. Level II has a much lower level
2

gf. experience plus education, such that he can make Level II

. easier, much easier than a Level III, and the Level III has

#
to be capable of preparing, improving, and' writing,

5
procedures.

Q At a~ site similar to Byron, how many Level III's-

as compared to the Level II's might you have on the site,
8

as compared to the number of Level I inspectors?
-9

JL For the most part, we try to have mostly
10

Level II's, particularly in Pittsburgh Testing Laboratories.
11

-Level 'I's are generally used as helpers acgompanying a
'

.i Level II, until they know what they're doing. So for the
'r~g most part, Pittsburgh Testing Laboratory people are

(-) 14
Level II's, and there may not even be one Level III on site

"
g with Pittsburgh. He may come out of the corporate office.
'

16| That changes from time to time.
$ 17

Q Any other contractors you want to speak to?,

18
| A (Witness Tuetken) Each contractor -- Hatfield

has a Level III on site.
-t gn
{ Q One Level III?
t
0 21j A One Level III.

! Q How many II's roughly?

|
23

A The total work force, inspector population,
24

is on the order of 80, of which 60 to 70 are Level II's,
25

somewhere in that range.

fs

A-
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'Imgc23-5 Hunter Pas a Level III, again with a similar

2 type of ratio, about 70 inspectors. All of their

3 inspectors a're II's, except for maybe 15 down the line.

4 JUDGE COLE: That's all. Thank you.

5 BY JUDGE CALLIHAN:
*

6 g In your unit concept, what is the

7 qualification, special qualifications, if any, of the

8 inspectors?

9 A (Witness Shewski) The unit concept inspectors

10 are selected on the basis to give a full array of the

il areas that they are going to inspect -- for example,

12 mechanical, electrical and structural. Those people must

13r3 receive the training, testing, and have the experience endi \

Id'

pass the requirements to become a Level II under ANSI

15 N-4526..
;
v

16
$ Q So at least a Level II.
8
* 17 A At least a Level II.
8

18
e Q Just as an aid, I would like to look for a
3
Q

19
$ moment at Intervenors' Exhibit R-5.
t

{ Do you have a copy?20

E

f
21 A (Witness Tuetken) I have it in front of me,

22g yes.

23 O Are all of the inspectors named here presently
2

24 employed at Byron?

25 A No.

7 ,);

_j,
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../ 'mgc23-6- 1 Q The earliest certification date is May of '77.

2 When did inspection, as determined by this document --

3 .when did inspection begin at Byron?

4 A For this contractor's scope |of work, he began

5 his work in-1977, and in 1977 they were doing work which

6 required inspection.

7 0 Had other work already been done at Byron

8 before 1977 that required inspection?
~

9 A By other contractors,yes.

H) Q Were those earlier works somehow covered in
H your reinspection program?

.

12 A Yes.. For example --

13gg MR. MILLER: Judge Callihan, I was going-to

'd say you might look at Ex.hibit R-3.

15
e JUDGE CALLIHAN: That goes back to 1976.
G

16g Where is 1976 in the construction history of Byron?
8
* II IWTNESS TUETKEN: We got the construction-
8

18g permit in December of 1976 -- December of 1975; excuse me.
3

! 19 We began construction January of '76.
E

20
t BY JUDGE CALLIHAN:
C

21 Q So in that instance, there is earlier coverage?

22
$ A (Witness Tuetken) Yes.
8

End 231 23

24

25

.O
V

..

v_.____. _ _ - - _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



-- , . . - - -

8744; j -

,

g

ff
x,[L 1 Q And does one gather from.that that the

2 -electrical Hatfield expertise area first became inspected
3 in.'77?

d A' ' Correct, plus the activities, the time frame ofg

5 '76. They were constructing. the- lower portions of the

6 building wherein electrical work, would then go into later.
I

7 -Q This'is strictly an inauiry based on curiosity,
|1 ' 8 but there was great discussion this morning, on page 2,

9 about the assignment of the selection of inspectors and
30 some apparent discrepancy was accounted for by Mr. Mulkey

| 11 and his appearing as both a Level II and a Level I inspector.
12 A Yes, sir.

13 0 However, in the subsequent recounting, we passed
)
' 14 over Mr. Malunda and Mr. Cason, who also were listed both

i 15 as Level II and Level I. I wonder if there was a reason,
.

' O to. g for including them in the selection of the tenth or the

17 15th or whatnot?
8

18g A The discrepancy is Mr. Mulkey was judged by
8

,

f 19 myself, as I established the certifications of the

| 20 inspections to be selected, not to have actually been|
i *
'

-| 21 certified as one. His actual activities would have beenr
| g 22 a Level II. He was not doing data taking. He was
t, i

23 actually conducting inspections. Therefore, he was in the
'

24 area that I disconnected in the second sheet.
25 Mr. Malunda, for his activities, however, in his

s_- .

s

1
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l-- 1 . procedures,'was certified |only as a Level,I.to take dat'a, - !

2 in certain procedures, and in other procedures, to do
3 . inspections.-

|. 4 JUDGE CALLIHA!!: I'll stop with that. Thank you
- 5 -very much.,

'

( o ' JUDGE SMITH: What's your pleasure? -

:

.7 MR. MILLER: I prefer.to take a recess now,

- 8 . Judge Smith, and resume tomorrow morning. I think I can
,

|

9 be more efficient and perhaps cut down my scope of questions. ,

10 JUDGE S!!ITH: All right. !

i

11 (Whereupon, at 5:30 p.m., the hearing was adjourned,,
12- to resume at 9:00 on Wednesday, July 25, 1984.)
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